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Auditors’ Report
10 the Shareholders of BRAC Bank Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of BRAC Bank Limited and its
subsidiaries {together referred to as the “Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of
BRAC Bank Limited {the “Bank”) which comprise the consolidated and separate Batance Sheets as at
31 December 2015, consolidated and separate Profit and Loss Accounts, consolidated and separate
Statements of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statements for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) as explained in Note 2
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Banking Companies Act,
1991 and the local central bank (Bangladesh Bank) Regulations require the Management to ensure
effective internal audit, internal controf and risk management functions of the Bank. The
Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal
controls and report to Bangiadesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

Auditor's Responsibility

Ouy responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements of the Group
and the separate financia! statements of the Bank based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of
the Bank are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consotidated financial statements of the Group and separate fina ncial statements of the Bank.
The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial
statements of the Bank, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Group
and separate financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group
and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2015, and of its consolidated and
separate financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards {BFRS) as explained in note 2.
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Report on other Legai and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1894, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Banking
Companies Act, 1991 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

{1

(i}

(iii)

(vi)

(Vi)

{viii)

(i)

)
{x7)

(xii)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowiedge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof,

to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the bhasis stated under
the Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank and considering
the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and
instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management's Responsibility for the
Financial Statements and Internal Controk:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and the
Bank as disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

{b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of
the Bank and its related entities;

financial statements of three subsidiaries namely , BRAC EPL Investments Limited, BRAC EPL
Stock Brokerage Limited and BRAC IT Services Limited have been audited by us and another
two subsidiaries namely, bKash Limited and BRAC SAAJAN Exchange Limited have been
audited by Rahman Rahman Hug and Reddy Siddiqui & Kabani respectively and have been
properly reflected in the consolidated financiai statements.

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and
the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and the
separate balance sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank together with the
annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

the expenditures incurred was for the purpose of the Bank's business,

the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of
the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting
standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our opinion,
doubtful of recovery;

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements;

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spending over 3,620
person hours; and

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR} as required by the Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately during the year.

A. Qasem & Co.

Dated, Dhaka Chartered Accountanis
20 April 2016

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
EY refers to the global organization, and/or one or more of the independent member firms of Ernst & Young Glebal Limited



BRAC BANK LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash
Cash in hand {Including foreign currency}
Balance with Bangladesh Bani and its agent Bank(s}
{Including foreign currency)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
Inside Bangladesh
Ouiside Bangladesh

Money at call and on short notice

Investments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, efc.
Bills purchased and discounted

fixed assets including premises, furnitures and fixtures
QOther assets

Non-banking assets

Goodwill

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Borrowings from Central Bank
Convertible subordinate bonds
Money at call and on short notice

Deposits and other accounts
Current accounts and other accounts
Bills payable
Savings deposits
Fixed deposits
COther deposits

Other liabilities

Total liahilities

Capital and Shareholders' equity
Paid up share capital
Share premium
Statutory reserve
Ravaluation reserve on Gavernment securities
Revaluation reserve on assets
Share money deposit
Surpius in profit and koss account/Retained earnings

Total Shareholders' equity

Minority Interest
Totai equity

Total liabilities and Shareholders® equity

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limfted

A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants Since 1953
Note 2015 2G14
Taka Taka

3a 16,227,438,475 17,091,323,727
5,634,556,964 7,5660,169,362
10,692,881,511 $,631,184,365
4.a 24,790,485,928 25,264 857,467
20,030,174,259 24,096,693,266
4,760,31.1,669 1,168,164,201
6.a 20,017,491,682 24,225504,521
14,979,456,068 20,659,303,620
5,038,035,614 3,666,200,901
7.a 149,934,139,696 124 299,994,135
148,646,144,849 123,717,849,561
1,287,994,847 582,144,574
8.a 4,038,487,515 3,6563,319,037
9.a 15,340,369,249 13,842,134,516

10 62,230,075 -
11 1,412,198,710 1,442,245,481
234,822,841,330 209,719,378,894
12.a 24,671,834,522 9,354,167,049
13.a 4,527,813,643 2,387,403,882
143 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
15.a 3,780,000,000 1,220,000,000
16.a 142,648,188,939 146,366,349,410
58,230,164,895% £8,303,386,705
843,532,886 1,035,003,637
29,105,666,315 25,820,159,618
53,409,622,433 60,785,364,555
1,059,312,410 422,434,995
17.a 31,704,275,372 26,853,748,425
210,332,112,476 189,181,668,776
18.2 7,092,873,210 7,092,873,21C
18.8.a 4,781,671,715 4,781L,871,715
19.a 3,470,350,332 3,470,350,332
20.1.a 219,639,410 176,631,280
20.2.a 516,373,535 518,373,535
20.b 23,718,584 23,718,584
21a 4,088,724,423 3,189,355,328
20,193,251,209 19,250,973,984
22 1,297,477,645 1,286,736,1.34

21,490,728,854

20,537,710,118

231,822,841,330

209,719,378,894

EY refers to the global organization, and/or one or more of the Independent member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited




A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants Since 1953
BRAC BANK LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015
0ff Balance Sheet kems Note 2015 2014
Taka Taka

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements 12,967,621,606 7,433,193,266

Irrevocable letier of credits 20,193,505,068 17,334,651,842

tLetter of guarantees 5,765,094,383 4,260,216,847

RBilfs for collection 1,810,581,090 343,486,634

Tax liability 43,700,000 43,700,000

Cther contingent liahilities 9,173,220,373 8,311,105,241
Total Contingent liabilities 49,953,722,520 37,713,353,830
Other commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions - -

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed -

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities -

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
Totat other commitments - -
Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 23.a 49,953,722,620 37,713,353,830

Tnese Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

M

Dated, Dhaka
20 April 2016

HokinG. A siaalial M/ V/Z/LQ

Director Director Chairman /

Auditors’ report to the sharehelders
See annexed report of date

A Y
A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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BRAC BANK LIMITED
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015
Note 2015 2014
Taka Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3 16,206,844,383 17,089,166,467

Cash in hand (Including foreign currency)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s)
{including foreign currency)

Batance with other banks and financial institutions
inside Bangladesh
Qutside Bangladash
Money at call and on short notice
Investments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
Bilis purchased and discounted

Fixad assets including premises, furnitures and fixtures

Other assets
Non-banking assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Borrowings from Central Bank
Convertible subordinate bonds
Money at call and on short notice

Deposits and other accounts
Current accounts and other accounts
Bills payable
Savings deposits
Fixed deposits
Other deposits

Qther liabilities
Total liahilities

Capitai and Shareholders' equity

Paid up share capital

Share premium

Statutery reserve

Revaluation reserve on Government securities

Revatuation reserve on assats

Surplus in profit and ioss account/Retained earnings
Tota) Shareholders' equity

Total liahilities and Shareholders' equity

A member Frm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

10

12

13
14
15
i6

i7

18.2
i18.8
19
20.1
20.2
21

5,613,969,872

10,592,881,511

7,558,012,102

9,531,154,365

22,319,441,398 24,579,061,716
17,705,308,414 23,483,319,659
4,614,132,984 1,095,742,057
19,779,252,144 23,898,595,008
14,979,4586,068 20,559,303,620
4,799,796,076 3,339,291,388
147,433,607,286 121,940,653,133
146,145,612,439 121,358,408,559
1,287,994,847 582,144 574

2,937,117,061

15,754,950,853
62,230,075

2,893,176,476
14,191,611,497

224,493,440,200

204,692,164,297

22,432,693,400

7,475,201,000

4,527,813,643 2,387,403,892
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
3,780,000,000 1,220,000,000
143,320,611,483 148,464,104,267
49,153,716,208 52,501,946,406
843,532,886 1,035,003,538

29,105,666,315
63,154,460,049

1,063,137,025

25,820,159,617
68,677,976,034
429,018,672

28,617,828,167

24,289,966,469

205,878,846,693

186,836,675,628

7.092,873,210 7,092,873,210
3,622,522,880 3,622,522,880
3,470,350,332 3,470,350,332
219,539,410 176,634,280
516,373,635 516,373,635
3,892,034,140 2,876,737,432
18,814,693,507 17,755,488,669
224,493,440,200 204,592,164,297

EY refers to the global arganization, and/or cne ar more of the independent member firms of Ernst & Young Giobal Limited




Off Balance Sheet ltems

Contingent ligbilities

Acceptances and endorsements
Irrevocable letter of credits
Letter of guarantees
Bills for collection
Tax liability
Other contingent labiities

Total Contingent liabilities

Other Commitments

BRAC BANK LIMITED
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 20415

A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Note

2015
Taka

Since 1953

2014
Taka

23.5

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facitities

Undrawn farmal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Total Other Commitmenis

Totat Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent {iabilities 23

12,967,621,606
20,193,505,068
5,765,094,383
1,810,581,090
43,700,000
9,173,220,373

7,433,193,266
17,331,651,842
4,250,216,847
343,486,634
43,700,000
8,311,105,241

49,953,722,520

37,713,353,830

49,953,722,520

37,743,3563,830

These Financial Statements shouid be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Dated, Dhaka
20 Aprii 2016

EY refers to the global organization, and/or one or more of the independent member firm

N
. A g ' ! [] 1
h Director Director

Auditors' report to the shareholders

Ses annexed report of date

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Chartered Accountants
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BRAC BANK LIMITED

A.QAseEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Interest income

Interest paid on deposits and horrowing etc.

Net interest income

Investment income

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Qther operating income

Total operating income (A}

Sataries and allowances
Rent, {axes, insurance, electricity etc.
Legal expenses
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Statlonery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chief Executive's satary and fees
Directors' fees and expenses
Auditors' fee
Impairment of goodwiil
Depreciation and repairs to bank's assets
QOther expenses
Total operating expenses (B)
Profit/{loss) before provision (C=A-B}
Provision for:

Loans and advances

Diminution in value of investments

Off balance sheet items
Total provision (D)
Total Profit/{loss} before taxes {C-D)
Provision for Tax:

Current tax expense

Deferred tax expense/ (income}
Total provision for Tax
Net profit/(loss) after taxes
Appropriations:

Statutory reserve
Generai reseive

Retained surplus

Attributable to:
Equity holders of BRAC Bank Limited
Minority interest

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the an

Since 1953

Note 2015 L 2014
Taka Taka

25.3 17,700,287,627 17,254,438,866
26.a 8,154 477,263 8,814,205,585
9.545,810,364 8.440,233,281
27.a 2,496,098,709 2,486,204,875
28.a 5,140,114,989 4,130,642,020
29.a 1,300,477,492 836,380,083
18,482,501,554 15.,893,460,2589
30 4,327,901,531 3,713,356,783
31.a 1,055,097,672 983,240,836
32 95,536,411 161,353,121
33.a 302,584,563 251,483,787
34.a 947,981,269 484,564,049
35 14,260,584 13,783,916
36.a 2,245,239 2,842,279
37.a 5,205,567 4,864,705
20,046,781 30,046,781
38.a 1,287,428,444 1,303,007,699
39.a 2,333,765,716 1,726,783,984
10,402,923,777 8,675,627,939
8,079571,777 7,217,832,320
3,200,654,166 2.766,498,897
40,000,000 30,000,000
69,673,337 102,732,266
40.a 3,319,327,503 2.889,231,163
3,760,250,274 4,328,601,157
2,367,793,214 2,203,346,998
37,645,493 88,517,967
41.a 3,425,438,707 2,291,864,965
2,334,811,567 3,036,736,192
j 188,756,234
- 188,756,234
7,334,811,567 1,847,979,958
2,323,304,266 1,829,500,506
11,607,301 18,479,452
2,334,811,567 1,847,979,958

422 [ 328 [ 3.08 |

nexed notes.

> f?ﬁ;@/
£y N hd
Wrodir G, A Shckdbant
Director Director Chgirmah ,_/
Auditors' report to the shareholders
See annexed report of daie
Dated, Chaka A. Qasem & Co.

20 April 2016 Charterad Accountants

A mernber firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
EY refers to the global organization, and/or one or more of the Indapendent member firms of Ernst & Young Globai Limited



BRAC BANK LIMITED

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2015

A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Since 1953

Note 2015 2014 j
Taka Taka
Interest income 25 17,372,892,072 16,794,142,5286
Interest paic on deposits and borrowing ete. 26 8,657,032,539 9,192,151,178
Net interest income 8,715,859,633 7,601,991,348
investment income 27 2,452,727,186 2,501,445 804
Commission, exchange and brokerage 28 2,880,811,788 2,566,696,779
Other operating income 29 1,078,913,770 738,246,871
Total operating income (A} 15,128,312,277 13,408,280,802
Salaries angd aliowances 3,283,904,177 2,618,698,470
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 31 957,364,996 859,088,069
Legal expenses 75,358,034 144,504,345
Postage, stamps, telecommunication ete. 33 262,499,758 249,366,270
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. 34 373,045,124 267,348,795
Chief Executive’s salary and fees 35 14,260,584 13,783,916
Directors' fees and expenses 38 681,700 671,831
Auditors' fee 37 965,000 955,000
Depreciation and repairs to bank's assets 38 924,154,165 1,030,111,923
Other expenses 39 1,438,359,150 1,144,205 580
Total operating expenses (B) 7,330,582,685 6,634,734,199
Profit/{loss) before provision {C=A-B} 7,797,729,592 6,773,646,603
Provision for:
Loans and advances 3,067,455,664 2,477,926,209
Diminution in value of investments 40,000,000 30,000,000
Off balance shect items 69,673,337 102,732,266
Total provision (D} 40 3,477,128,801 2,610,658,475
Total Profit/{lcss) before taxes (C-D) 4,620,600,691 4,162,888,128
Pravision for Tax:
Current tax expense 2,250,022,59% 2,087,475,597
Deferred tax expense/ {income) (64,193,254) (25,476,009)
Total provision for Tax 41, 2,185,829,341 2,071,999,588
Net profit/ (loss) after taxes 2,434,771,350 2,09Q,888,540
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve 188,756,234
General reserve - -
- 188,756,234
Retained surplus 2,434,771,350 1,902,132,306
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 42 [ 343] [ 3.19 |

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

e/ 97774

Maliy@ A $Adaisg
Director Ghairrnan/

Director

Auditors’ report to the shareholders
See annexed report of date

-

A. Qasem & Co,
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
20 April 2016

A member firm of Erpst & Young Global timited
EY refers to the global nrganization, and/er one or more of the independent member firms of Ermst & Young Global Limited
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A.QASEM & CO.

Cash and cash equivaients at end of the year:

Cash in hand {including foreign currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents bank{s}
(including foreign currency)

Balance with other banks and financiat institutions
Monhey at call and short notice '

Prize Bond

11

A member frm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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BRAC BANK LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the Year ended 31 December 2015
2015 2014
Note Taka Taka
A. Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts in ¢ash 19,862,100,832 18,560,487,022
interest payments {7,762,682,375) (8,964,830,661)
Dividends receipts 52,678,043 64,704,573
Fees and commissions receipts 5,066,755,471 3,118,301,132
Recoveries on loans previously written off 963,628,967 627,674,270
Cash payments to employees (4,224,635,624) {3,546,268,680)
Cash payments to suppliers (2,140,221,349) (6,609,665,427)
Incorne tax paid {1,328,803,724) (4,354,492,187)
Receipts from other operating activities 448 553,350,444 6,769,650,666
Payment for other operating activities 45.a (2,861,335,016) (2,070,624,377)
Operating Cash flow before changes in operating assets and
liabilities (i) 8,180,735,669 6,694,876,331
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances {25,603,243,742) (5,243,730,381)
Other assets (293,940,G042) {106,265,661)
Deposits from other banks/borrowings 20,007,787,858 (3,446,483,8586)
Deposits from custemers (3,694,146,529) 13,802,614,148
Other liabilities (1,612,924,548) (2,022,931,550}
Cash utitised in operating assets and liabilities (i) {11,096,467,003) 2,983,202,701
Net cash {used)/flows from operating activities (i+il) (2,915,731,333) 9,678,079,032
. Cash flows from investing activities
Treasury bills 977,394,052 2,716,068,930
Bangladesh Bank Bills {2,176,290,860) 2,059,520,259
Treasury bonds 4,924,079,205 (4,605,879,414)
Encumbured Securities 1,896,295,784 (1,413,994,704)
Sale/ {Investment) in shares {304,115,686) (190,124,877)
investment in Bonds (1,057,546,557) {1,423,425,605)
Acquisition of fixed assets (1,287,026,5615) (1,301,339,660)
Disposal of Fixed Assets 15,777,557 18,703,679
Net cash {used)/flows in investing activities 2,988,666,979 {4,140,471,292)
. Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares - -
Proceeds from issue of right shares - 2,216,522,88C
Proceeds from issue of preference shares - 4,097,000
Share Premium - 3,063,936,708
Dividend paid (4,412,369,937) (435,247,946}
Net cash flows from financing activities (1,412,369,937) 4,849,307,642
D. Netincrease/decrease in cash (A+B+C) (1,339,534,291) 10,386,915,382
. Cash and gash equivalents at beginning of the year 42 359,234,694 34,972,319,312
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E} 43.a 44,019,700,403 42,359,234,694

5,634,556,964
10,592,881,511

24,790,485,928

1,776,000

7,660,169,362
9,531,154,365

25,264,857,467

3,053,500

41,018,700,403

- 42,359,234,694

EY refers to the global organization, and/or one or mare of the independent member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited




A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants Since 1953
BRAC BANK LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2015
2015 2014
Note Taka Taka
Cash flows from operating activities
Interast receipts in cash 19,651,188,505 18,987,800,310
Interest payments (8,292,484,834) (9,342,836,255}
Dividends receipts 49,099,579 63,201,789
Fees and commissicns receipts 2,880,811,788 2,666,596,780
Recoveries on loans previously written off 963,628,867 627,674,270
Cash payments to amployees (3,212,733,496) {2,755,270,723)
Cash payments to suppliers {626,404,884) (534,076,241)
lncome tax paid (1,214,364,423) {1,191,087,716)
Receipts from other operating aciivities 44 108,418,706 75,248,810
Payment for other operating activities 45 {2,533,153,036) {1,855,027,862)
Operating Cash flow before changes in operating assets and
llabilities () 7,813,907,873 6,642,223,162
increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
{ oans and advances to customers (25,493,054,153) {4,829,907,350)
QOther assets (3014,953,197) (242,569,013)
Deposits from other banks/botrowings 19,657,902,150 {4,863,229,859)
Deposits from customers (5,143,592,783) 20,531,351,708
Other liabilities {1,725,609,680) (2,318,555,230)
Cash utilised in aperating assets and liabilities (il) {13,006,307,664) 8,307,090,256
Net cash {used)/flows from operating activities (i+ii} (5,192,399,791) 14,949,313,417
Cash flows from investing activities
Treasury bills 977,394,052 2,716,068,930
Bangiadesh Bank Bilis {2,176,290,860) 2,069,620,257
Treasury bonds 4,924,079,205 {4,606,879,413)
Encumbured Securities 1,896,295,784 (1,413,994,704)
Sale/ {Investment) in shares {386,504,688) 36,209,656
Investment in Bonds {(1,074,000,000) (1,442,00C,000}
Acnuisition of fixed assets (718,323,043) (1,015,586,443)
Disposal of Fixed Assets 12,770,056 18,683,679
Net cash {used)/flows in investing activities 3,455,420,507 (3,646,978,038)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of right shares - 2,216,522,880
Share Premium - 2,216,522,880
Dividend paid (1,406,243,618) (435,247 ,946)
Net cash flows from financing activities (1,406,243,618) 3,997,797,814
Net increase/decrease in cash (A+B+C} (3,143,222,902) 15,300,133,194
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 41,671,281,683 26,374,148,490
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E) 43 38,528,058,781 41,671,281,684

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year:

Cash in hand {inciuding foreign currency}

Baiance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents bank(s)
{including foreign currency)

salance with other banks and financial institutions
Monay at call and short notice

Prize Bond
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5,613,959,872
10,5692,881,611

22,319,441,398

1,776,000 -

7,558,012,102
9,534,154,365

24,579,061,718

3,063,500

38,528,058,781

41,671,281,683
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BRAC BANK LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2045

SECTION -ONE ; CorPorATE PROFILE and SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

11

1.1.1

1.4.2

1.2
1.2.1

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC Bank Limited (the "Bank” or "BRAC Bank") is a scheduled commercial bank established under the Banking Gompanies Act, 1891 and
incorporated as & public company jimited by shares on 20 May, 1999 under the Companies Act, 1994 in Bangladesh. The primary objective
of the Bank is to carry on alt kinds of banking businesses. The Bank could not start its operations till 3 June, 2001 since the activity of the
Bank was suspended by the honourabie High Court of Bangladesh, Subsequently, the juzdgment of the High Court was set aside and
dismissed hy the Appellate Division of the Supreme Gourt on 4 lune, 2001 and accordingly, the Bank started its operations from 04 July,
2001. At present the Bank has 106 {One hundred and six} branches, 69 SME service centers, 100 zonal offices and 479 unif offices of SME.

BRAC Bank Limited acquired 51% shares of Equity Partners Limited and Equity Partners Securities Limited on 31 July 2009, Equity Partners
Limited was incorporated in Sangladesh on 19 April 2000 as a private limited company under the Companies Act 1994 and Equity Partners
Securities timited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 16 May 2000 as a private Limited company under the Companies Act 1994,
Subseguently the management decided to rename Equity Partners Limited as BRAC EPL Investmests Limited and Equity Partners Securities
Limited as BRAC EPL Stack Brokerage Limited. In the year 2011, the Bank acquired further, 25% shares of EPL Investments Limited and 39%
shares of EPL Stock Brokerage Limited. As a result, the Bank's control has increased to 76% of EPL Investment iimited and 90% shares of
EPL Stock Brokerage Limited, BRAC Bank Limited acquired 51% shares of BRAC IT Services Limited, a private Limited company by shares
under the Companies Act 1884 Incorporated 9 April 2013,

aRAC Bank limited formed tKash Limited, a private Limited company by shares under the Companies Act 1994 Incorporated on 1 March
2010. BRAC Bank limited sponsored 51% shares of the company and Money in motion ULC (a company listed in USA) holds 4S% shares of
bKash Limited. The bank has invested in 25% shares of BRAC Asset Management Company Limited that was incorporated in Bangiadesh con
01 April 2010.

BRAC Bank Limited acquired 87.5%+1 share (291,667 shares out of the total share 333,333} of "Saajan Worldwide Money Transfer Limited”
(SWMTL} in the UK. Bangladesh Bank has provided necessary approval of GBP 50(,000 to acquire SWMTL and setting up two other new
branches in Luton and Bradford, UK. As per the permission of Bangladesh Bank, SWMTL has already been renamed as "BRAC Saaian
Fxchange Ltd' {BSE). BRAC Bank Limited shali control and monitor all its operations as a holding company.

The registered address of the Bank is situated at 1 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

BRAC Sank Limited is fisted with Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange as a publicly traded company from 28 January 2007
and 24 January 2007 respectively.

As a fully operational commercial bank, BRAC Bank Limited focuses on pursuing unexplored market niches in the Small and Medivm
Enterprises business, which hitherto has remained largely untapped within the country. Significant percentage of BRAC Banks clients had nc
prior experience with formal banking. With the view to reaching clients, the Bank has established 69 SME service centers and 479 regional
marketing unit offices offering services in the heart of riral and urban communities and employed about 2,197 business loan officers.

The Bank operates under & "triple bottom line" agenda where orofit and social responsibility shake hands as it strives towards a poverty free,
enlightened Bangladesh.

Principal Activities and Nature of operations of BRAC Bank Limited:

The principal activities of the Bank are banking and related activities such as accepting depesits, personal banking, trade financing, SME,
Retail and Corporate credit, lease financing, project financing, issuing debit and credit cards, SMS banking, internet banking, phone banking,
call center, remittance facilities, dealing in government securities ete. There have been no significant changes in the nature of the principal
activities of the Bank during the financial year under review.

Off Shore Banking Unit:

The Bank commenced its off-shore banking cperation after obtaining permission from Bangladesh Bank in 2010. The Off-shore Banking Unit
is governed under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Apart from the reporting of Off share Banking Unit with SOLOC financial
statements a separate Financiat Statements of Off shore Banking Unit is shown in Annex H. The Principal activities of OBU are to provide all
kinds of commercial banking services to its customers in Bangfadesh.

The Bank has 5 (Five) Subsidiaries details of which are given at note from 1.2.1 0 1.2.5

BRAC EPL Investments Limited:

BRAC EPL Investments Limited was established to cater to the needs of the fast growing capital markets in Bangladesh. It works as a
merchant bank with a full-fledged merchant banking license from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). The
compary's services comprise of lead managing Initial Public Offerings, Domestic and International Placement, Portfofio Management and
Project Development and Consultancy.
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BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited:

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited was established to cater to the needs of the stock brokerage business in Bangladesh. It has corporate
membership of both Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange,

pKash Limited:

bKash Limited was established to cater to Introduce mobile money transfer service in Bangladesh. The Bank has obtained a license from
Bangiadesh Bank for rendering such service.

BRAC SAAJAN Exchange Limited:

BRAC Saajan exchange Limited was established to carry out remittance anag exchange business from UK.

BRAC 1T Sarvices Limited :

BRAC IT Services Ltd. (biTS) was initially founded as Documenta™ Ltd, & Digital Archiving Firm in 1999. BRAC [T Services Ltd. ({DITS) was then
formed in April, 2013 through the merger of Documenta™ Ltd and the IT Division of BRAG Bank. It is cusrently performing as an {T Solution
and Services company and is a subsidiary jointly cwned by BRAG Bank Limitecd and BRAC.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:

A summary of accounting principle and policies which have been applied consistently (Unless otharwise stated), is set out below:
Statement of Compliance and hasis of preparation

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the "First Schedule (sec-38)" of the Banking Companies Act
1991 and amendment therein 2007 and 2013, BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June, 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars, Internationat
Accounting Standards (1A8) and international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh {ICAB}, ete,

The Bank compiied with the requirements of foliowing regulatory and legal authoritias:

i) The Banking Companies Act, 1991

iy The Companies Act, 1994

iii) Rules and Regulations (ssued by Bangladesh

iv) Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange ordinance 1969, Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Act 1893, Bangiadesh Securities and Exchange Commission [PQ Rules 20086.

v) The Income Tax ordinance, 1984

vi) The Value Added Tax Act, 1991

vii) Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited {DSE), Chittagong Stock £xchange Timited (CSE) and Central Depository Bangladesh Limited {COBL) rules

As such the Group and the Bank has departed from those contradictory of BFRS in order to comply with the rules and regulations of
Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below:

i) Investment in shares and securities

BAS/BFRS: As per requirements of BAS 39 Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement, investments in shares and securities
generally fall either under "at fair value through Profit or Loss Account® or under "available for sale" where any change in fair value at the year
and s taken to Profit or Loss Account or Revaluation Reserve Account respectively.

Bangiadesh Bank: As per BRPD Circufar no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued at the
year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively. Pravision should be made for any loss arising from
diminution in value of investments (portfolio basis); otherwise investments are recognised at cost.

iiy Revaluation gain/loss on Government sacurities

BAS/BERS: As per requirement of BAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, T-bilts and T-bonds falt under the category of
"held for trading (HFT)" and "heid to maturity {HTM)" where any change in the fair value of held for trading is recognised In Profit or joss
Account and amortised cost methad is applicable for held to maturity using an effective interest rate.

Bangladesh Bank: According to DOS Circular no. 05 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarification in DOS Gircular 05 dated 28 January
2009, loss on revaluation of Government securities (T-bilis/corded under RT-bonds) which are catagorised as held for trading should be
charged through profit or loss account, but any gain on such revaluation should be recorded under Revatuaticn Reserve Account. However, at
the revaluation loss for that particutar held for trading T-hills/T-bonds, T-biils designated as held to maturity are measured at amortised cost
method but interest income/gain sheuld be recognised through other reserve as a part of equity.

iii) Provision on Joans and advances
BAS/BFRS: As per BAS 39 Financial Instruments: an entity should start the impairment assessment by considering weather objective

evidence of impairment exist for financial aseets that are individually significant. For financial assets which are not individually significant, the
assessment can be performed on an individuat or collective (portfolic) basis.
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Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 19 dated 27 December 20412, BRPD Circular
no. 05 dated 29 May 2013 and BRPD Circular no. 16 dated 18 november 2014 a general provision at 0.25%-5% under different categories of
unclassified (standard/SMA loans) should be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Also, specific provision for sub-
standard loan, doubtful loans and losses should be provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on the
duraticn of averdue. Moreover, & general provision at 1% should be provided for all off balance shest exposures. Such provision policies are
not specifically in line with those prescribed by BAS 39,

V) Other comprehensive income:

BAS/BFRS: As per BAS 1 Presentation of Financiai Statements: other comprehensive income is a component of financial staterments or the
elements of other comprehensive income are to be included in single comprehensive income statements.

“Sangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued financial tamplates for the financiat statemants which would be followad by all banks. The
templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include other comprehensive income nor are the elements of other
gomprehensive income allowed to be inciuded in single other comprehensive income (OCI) statements. As such the bank dees not prepare
the other comprehensive income statement,

v) Finangial Instruments - presentations and disclosure
In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categories, recognize, measurg and present financial instruments differently from those

prescribed in BAS 39 Financial Instruments. As such some disclosure and presentation requirements of BFRS 7 Financial Instrurents:
Disclosures and BAS 32 Financiat Instruments: Presentation, cannot ke made in the accounts.

vi) REPO transactions

BAS/BFRS: When an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the asset (or similar assets) at a
fixed price on a future date (REPO or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for a deposit, and the underlying asset continues to be
recognized in the entity’s financial staternents. This transaction wilt be treated as loan and the difference between seling price and
repurchase price wili be treated as interest expense.

Bangladesh Bank: As per circulars/guidelines, when a bank seils a financial asset and simultaneously enters in to an agreement 10
repurchase the asset (or similar assets) at & fixed price on a future date (REPO or stogk tending), the arrangement is accounted for as a
normal sale transactions and the financial assets shouid be derecognized in the sellers hook and recognized in the buyers book.

vil) Financial guarantees:

BAS/BFRS: As per BAS 38 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the term of debt instruments. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value, and the initial fair vaiue
in amortized over the life of the financial guarantee, The financial guarantee liabiiity is subsequently carrie¢ at the higher of this amortized
amount and the present value of any expected payment under the guarantee has become probable. Financial guarantees are prescribed to
be included within other liabitities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular 14, dated 25 June 2003, financial guarantees such as Letter of Credit, Letter of Guarantee should be
treated as off balance items. no liability is recognized for the guarantee except the cash margin,

viii) Cash and Cash equivalents
“BAS/BFRS: Cash and cash equivalents items should he reported as cash item as per BAS 7 Statement of Gash Flows.

Bangladesh Bark : Some highly liquid assets such as maney at call and shert notice, T-bills, prize bonds are not prescribed to be shown as
cash and cash equivalents rather shown as face item in the balance shest. However, in the cash flow statement, money at call and short
notice and prize bonds are shown as cash and cash equivalents beside cash in hand, balance with Bangladesh Bank and other banks.

ix) non banking assets
BAS/BFRS: no indicaticn of non banking assets is found in any BFRSs.

Rangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no, 14, dated 25 June 2003, there must exist a face itern named aon banking assets.

x) Cash flow statement

BAS/BFRS: As per BAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows, Cash flow statement can be prepared either in direct method or in indirect method. The
presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manaer that is most appropriate for the business of industry . The method sefected
is applied consistentiy.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, dated 25 June 2003, cash flow should be a mixture of direct and indirect method.
i} Balance with Bangladesh Bank:

BAS/BFRS: Balance with Banglacesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day operations as per BAS
7 Statement of Cash Flows.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.
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xii) Presentation of intangible asset

BAS/BFRS: Intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per BAS 38 intangible Assets.

Bangladesh Bank: There is nc requirement for regulation of intangible assets in BRPD circular 14, dated 25 June 2003,
xiii) Off Balance Sheet items

EAS/BFRS: na fequirement of disclosure for off balance sheet items in any BFRS; hence there in is no requirement of disctosure of off
batance sheet items.

Bangladesh Bani: As per BRPD circular no. 14, dated 25 June 2003, off balance sheet items e.g. Letier of Credit, Letter of Guarantee,
Acceptance should be disclosed separately on the face of balance sheet.

xiv) Disclosure of appropriation of profit

BAS/BFRS: There is no requirement o show appropriation of profit on the face of statement of Profit and Loss Account.

Bangladesh Rank: As per BRPD circular no. 14, dated 25 June 2003, an aporopriation of profit should be disclosed en the face of profit and
Loss Account.

xv) Loans and Advance Net of Provision

BAS/BFRS: Loans and advances should be prasented net of provisien.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRFD circular no.14, dated 25 June 2003 provision on loans and advaaces are presented separately as liability
and cannot be netted off against loans and advances,
[Also refer to (note 2.14) Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs)and Rangladesh Financial Reporting Standards {(BFRSs)]

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern assumption that the Bank is a going concern and will
continue in operation for the foreseeable future. Hence, it is assumed that the Bank has neither the intension nor the need to liquidate or
curtail materialy the scale of its operation. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments should the Bank be
unabie to continue as a going concern.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional currency. Except as indicated, figures have been rounded off
to the nearest Taka.

Use of estimates and fudgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting poiicies and the repored amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. The key itemn which involve these judgments, estimates and assumptions are
discussed below:

Impairment losses on loans and advances

In addition o the provision made for loans and advances based on the guidetine of Bangladesh Bank, the bank reviews its loans and
advances portfolio on a monthly basis to assess whether a further allowance for impairment should be provided in the income statement, The
judgments by the management is required in the estimation of these amounts and such estimations are based on assumptions about a
number of factors though actual resulis may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions.

Materiality and aggregation
Each material item considered by management as significant has been displayed separately in the financial statements. no amounts has

neen set off unless the Bank has a iegal right to set off the amounts and intends to settle on net basis . Income and expenses are
presented on a net basis only when permitted by the relevant accounting standards.

Comparative information

The accounting policies have been consistently appiied by the bank and are consistent with those used in the previous year. Comparative
tnformation is rearranged wheraver necessary to conform with the current presentation.

Basis of Consolidation

The cansclidated financiat statements include the financial statements of BRAC Bank Limited and its subsidiaries BRAC EPL Investments
Limited, BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited, bKash Limited, BRAC Saajan £xchange Limited and BRAC IT Services Limited as those of a singie
economic entity.

The consclidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 27: Consolidated and
Separate financial statements and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) 10: Consolidated Financial Statements. The consciidated
financial statements are prepared to a common reporting year ended 31 December 2015,
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Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the bank has the power to govern the financial and operating policies generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one haif of the voting rights. A parent of a subsidiary should present consolidated financiai statements according
to BAS-2T: Consolidated and Separate financial statements and BFRS 10: Conselidated Financial Statements. The financial statements of
subsidiary are included in the consciidated financial statements from the date that controf effectively commences until the date that the
control effectively ceases,

Intra-company transactions, balances and intra-group gains on transaction between group companies are eliminated,

Assecciates

An associate is an enterprise in whigh the investor has significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture of the
investor (BAS-28: Investments in Associates”). Significant influence Is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investes but is not control over those policies. investment in associate is accounted for in the finaacial statements under the "equity
method”, Under the equity method, the investment is inittalty recorded at cost and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise
the investor's share of the profits or losses of the investee after the date of acquisition. The investor's share of the investee's profit or loss is
recognised in the investor's profit and 1oss account. Cistributions received from an investee reduce the canying amount of the investment.

Fareign Currency Translations

Monetary items:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into equivalents Taka {Functional curreagy) currency at spot exchange rate at the date of
transaction.

nen-monetary [tems:
Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are transiated into Taka at mid rates prevailing on the balance sheet date, except bills for
collection, stock of traveliers cheque and import bills for which the buying rates are used on the date of transactions.

(3ain and Losses:
Gains or losses arising (on monetary items) from fluctuation of exchange rates are recognised in profit and loss account.

Commitments:
Commitments for cutstanding forward foreign exchange have incfuded in the profit and loss statement, except those arising on the translation
of net investment in foreign subskdiaries

Foreign operations
The results of financial statements of the Bank whose functional currency is not Bangladesh Taka are translated into Bangladesh taka as

a. assets and liabilities for each statement of balance sheet have been transtated at the closing rate on the date of balance sheet .
b. income and expenses for the profit and Loss account have been translated at monthly average rate.
Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

The Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present cbligation as a resuit of a past event and it is probable that an outfiow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be requirad to settfe the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be
made.

no provision is recognized for-
a) Any possikie obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will ke confirmed only by the occurrence or noa-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the cantrol of the Bank; or

b) Any present cbligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because-
* |t |s not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required te sattle the obligation; or
* A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

Such chligations are recorded as contingent liabilities. These are assessed continually and only that part of the obligation for which an oulfiow
of resources embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided for except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate
can be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may resuit in the recognition of income that may never be realized,

Taxation

Incame tax on profit for the year comprises current and deferred tax and is based on the applicable tax law in Bangiadesh. It is recognised in
the income statement as tax expense.

Current Tax:

Current tax is the expected tax payable en taxable incorme for the year, based on tax rates and tax laws which are enacted at the reporting
date, including any adjustment for tax payable n previous periods. Current tax for current and prior periods is recognised as a liability or assat
to the extent that it is unpaid or refundable.

Provision for current income tax has heen mada @ 40% as prescribed in the Finance Act-20r15 on the taxable incoms.
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Deferred Tax:

The Bank accounted for deferred tax as per BAS - 12 "Income Taxes". Deferred tax is accounted for using the comprehensive tax balance
shest method. It is generated by temporary differences between the carying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax base.

Deferred tax assets, including those refated to the tax effects of income tax {osses and credits available to be carrled forward, are recognised
anly to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits wiil be available against which the deductible temporary differances or unused
tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabiiities are recognised for ail taxable temporary differences. They are also recognised for taxable temporary differences arising
on investments and it Is probable that temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets associated with
these interests are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary ditference will reverse in the foreseeable future and
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differance.

Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period(s) when the asset and liability giving
rise to themn are realised or settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have beesn enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
The measurement reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the bank, at the reporting date, recovers or
settles the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Reporting period
These financiai statements cover one calendar yeat from 0% January to 31 December 2015,
Significant Accounting Poiicies:

The accounting policies set out below have applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements and have heen
applied consistently by the bank,

Assets and the basis of their valuation
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalents includes cash ir hand and cash at bank , highiy liquid
interest bearing investment/securities with original maturities of less than three month,

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS-7 * Statement of Cash Flows", However cash flows from operating activities have
been presented according to the format mentioned in BRPD circular 14, dated 25 June 2003,

Investments

All investments securities are initially recognized at cost, including acquisition charges associated with the investment. Premiums are
amontized and discount accredited, using the effective yield method and are taken to discount income. The valuation method of Marking to
Markat for investments used are:

Held to Maturity

Investments which have "fixed or determinabie payments' and fixed maturity that the group has the positive intent and ability to held to
maturity, other than those that meet the definition of 'Hekl at amortized cost others' are classified &s held to maturity. These investment are
subsequently measured at amortized cost, less any provision for impairment in value. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or pfemium in acquisition. Any gain or loss on such investments is recognized in the statement of income when the investment is
derecognized or impaired as per IAS-39" Financial Instruments : Recognition and Measurement”

Held for Trading

investment classified in this categery are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repuzrchasing -in short trading or if designated as
such by the management. After initial recognition , investment are measured at present value and any change in the falr value is recognizad
in the statement of income for the period in which it arises. Transaction costs, if any, are not added to the value of investments at initial
recognition.
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Revaluation

According to 00S Gircutar no.-05, dated 26 May 2008, DOS Circular ne-05, dated 28 January 2009, DOS Circular no.-02, dated 19 January
20172, the HFT securities are revalued once each week using Marking tc Market concept and the HTM securities are amortized once a year
according to Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The HIM securities are also revajuated if they are rectassified to HFT category with the Board's
approvat.

Value of Investments has been shown as under:

Investment Class inm?', MEasurem‘::‘rllt Recording of changes
Recognition after Recognition
Government Treasury Bills (HFT) Caost Marking to Loss to profit and loss a/¢, gain to revatuation
Market/ fair value resenve
Government Treasury Bills (HTM) Cost Amortized cost Increased or decreased in vatue to equity.
Government Treasury Bonds {HFT) Cost Marking to Loss to profit and loss a/c, gain to revaluation
Market/ fair value reserve
Government Treasury Bonds (HTM) Cost Amortized cost Amortized Gain/ Loss to Revaluation reserve
Zero Coupon Bond rone none
Prize Bond and Other Bond Cost neae nong
Debentures Cost At Cost, Price none
Us: quoted Shares (ordinary) Cost Cost -
Quoted shares (ordinary) Cost Lower of cost or Loss to profit and loss A/c.
market price at
balance shaet
date

Available for sales

Available for sales investments are non—derivgtiva investments that are designated as available for saie or are not classified as another
category of financial assets. Unquoted securities whose fair value cannct reliably be measured are carried at cost. All other available for saie
investments are carried at fair value.

Investment in quoted securities

Trese secutities are bought and held primavily for the purpose of seiling them in future or hold for dividend income which are reported at cost.
Unsealized gains are not recognized in the profit and toss statement. But required provision kept for diminution in value of investment,

Investrnent In unquoted securities

lavestment in uniisted securities is reporied at cost under cost method. Adiustmeat is given for any shortage of book value over cost for
determining the carrying amount of investment in unlisted securities.

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular # 04 dated 24 november 2011, provision for diminutios in value of investment was made by netting off
unreatized gain/loss of shares from market price/book value fess cost price. '

Besides, bank complied with Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular 14 dated June 25, 2003 as follows, “All investment in shares and securities
(both dealing and investment) should be revaluated at the year- end. The quoted shares sheuld be valued as per market price in the stock
exchange(s} and unguoted shares as pef book value of last audited balance sheet. Provision should be made for any loss arising from
diminution in value of investment”.

Investment in subsidiary

|nvestment in subsidiary is accounted for under the cost method of accounting and presented in the Bank's conscilidated financiai statements
as that of a singie economic entity in accordance with the BAS 27 * Consolidated and Ssparate Financial Statements” and BFRS 10
“Consolidated Financial Statements”.

2.7.1.3 Loans and Advances

a) Interest on loans and advances is caleulated daily on product basis but charged and accounted monthly and quarterly on accrual basis.

b} Classification and provisioning for loans and advances is created based cn the period of arrears by following Bangladesh Bank BRPD
circulats no. 14, of 23 September 2012 , 15 of 23 September 2012, 19 of 27 Decembar 2012 and 05 of 29 May 2013 respectively.
This is also reviewed by the management.

¢} Interest on classified loans and advances is calculated as per BRPD circular no. 27, dated August 31,2010 and recogrized as income on
realization as per BRPD circular no. 14 and 15, dated September 23, 2012, : ’ ’ ’
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The classification rates are given below:

Rates of Provision
ausiness Unit Un-classified (.LEC] . Classitied
= Standard Special Mention | Substandard Doubtful (DF) Bad loan (8L}
g Account (SMA) {55)
E House building and loans 2% 2% 20% b0% 100%
8 for professionals
By 0, 0, 0,

Other than house building 5% 5% 20% 50% 100%

and professionals
L.oans to BHs/ MBs against 2% 2% 20% 50% 100%
Small and medium enterprise 0.25% 0.25% 20% 50% 100%
Short term Agri/Micro credit 2.5% - 5% 5% 100%
Ali others 1% 1% 20% 50% 100%
Off Balance Sheet 1% - - - -

d) Loans and advances are written off to the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospect of recovery, (ii) and against which legal cases are
filed and classified as bad loss as per BRPD circular no, 02 dated 13 lanuary 2003 and 13 dated 07 november 2013, These write off
however, will not undermine/affect the claim amount against the barrower, Detailed memorandum records for all such write off accounts
are meticulously maintained and followed up.

Impairment of Financial Assets

At each balance sheet date, BRAC Bank Limited assesses whether there is objective evici_ence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets ie, loans and advances, off balance sheet items and investments are impaired. A financial asset or groups of financial assets are
impaired and impairment losses are incurred if there is objectives evidence of impairment as a result of a loss event that occur after the Initial
recognition of the asset up to the balance sheet date; the loss event had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
or the group of finarncial assets; and a reliable estimate of the loss ameunt can be made.

in the event of impairment loss, the bank reviews whether a further allowance for impairment shouid ke provided in the profit and foss
statement in additicn to the provision made based on Bangladesh Bank guidelines or cther regutatory requirements.

Leases
Lease of assets where the group has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Leases in which a
significant portion of the risk and rewards of ownership are retained by another party, the lessor are classified as operation iease.

The Bank as Lessor

Amount due from lessees under finance lease are recorded as receivables at the amount of the Bank's aet investment in the teases. Finance
lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Bank's net investment outstanding in

respect of the leases.

The Bank as Lessee
In ¢compliance with the 2angladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) - 17 "tease", cost of assets acquired under finance lease along with
obligation there against have been accounted for as assets and iiabilities respectively of the company, and the interest elements has been
charged as expenses,

Assets held under finance leases are recognized as non-current assets of the Bani at their fair vaiue at the date of cemmencement of the
lease or lower at the present value of minimum lease payrmnents. The corresponding liabilities to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as
finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of lease obligation so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly against income.
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2.7.1.6 Property, plant and equipment

a) Recognition and Measurement
All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS 16 "Property Plant and Equipment”. Land is measured at
cost.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognizes as an asset if-
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and ihe cost of the item can be measured
reliably.
The cost of the items of property, plant and equipment comprises:
a} its purchase price, including import duties and non refundable purchase tax, after deducting trade discount and rebates
b) any cost directly attributabis to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management.
¢ the initial estimate of the cost of dismantiing and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obiigation for
which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as conseguence of having used the item during a particular period of purpose
other than to produce during that period.
Subsequent costs
Subsequent costs of enhancement of existing assets are recognised as a separate asset, only when It is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the bank and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the profit and loss account during the financial pericd in which they are ingurred.
by Depreciation
Land is not depreciated. Depreciation is charged on straight-line basis. [n case of acquisition of fixed assets, depreciation has been
charged from the faliowing month of acquisition, whereas no depreciation on assets disposed off has been charged from the moenth of
disposal. Asset category wise depreciation rates are as follows:
Category of asseis BRAC Bank BRAC EPL BRAC EPL Stock B-Kash BRACIT BRAC Saajan
Limited Investments Brokerage Limited Services Exchange
Limited Limited Limited Limited
Furatiture and fixture 10% 1.0% -20% 12.5% 10% 10% 10%
Leasehold Building 2.5% - - - - -
Office egquipment 20% 10% -20% 20% 20% 10% -
IT equipment - Hardware 20% 25% 25% 20% 33% 10%
IT equipment - PC, Laptop, UPS, 33.33% 33.33% 33.33% 20% - -
Printer and Scanner
IT equipment - Software 20% - - - - -
Motor vehicles 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% -
Office Decoration - 15% 15% - - -
Air Cooler and Ceiling Fan - 20% 20% - 20% -
Building and other construction - 5% 2% - -
Generator and Multimedia - - - - 20% -
Server - - - - 20% -
¢} Gain or Loss on disposal of Fixed Assets:
Sale price of fixed assels are determined on the basis of fair value of the assets. Gain or loss on sale of assets are recognized in profit
and loss account as per provision of BAS 16 Property plant and equipment.
d4) Revaluation

The fair value of land and building is usually its market value. This value is determined by appraisal, normally undertaken by
professionally qualified vaiuers.

The fair value of items of plant and equipment is usually their market value, determined by appraisal.

The frequency of revaluation depends upen the movements in the fair vaiue of the items of property, plant and equipment being
revalued.

Increases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation is credited to shareholders equity under the heading of revaluation surplus.
Decreases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation is recognised as an expense, However, a revaluation decrease is charged
directly against any related revaluation surplus to the extent that the decrease does not exceed the amount held in the revaluation
surplus in respect of that same assets.
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e} mpairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

At each balance sheet dafe, the bank assesses whether there is any indication that the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverahle amount. If any such indication exist, the bank shauld estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. An asset is carried at
more than its recoverable amount if its carrying amount exceeds the amouat to be recovered through use or sale of the asset. If this is
the case, the asset is described as impatred and impairment loss Is recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account uniess the
asset is carried at revatued amount in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 16 property plant and equipment, in
which case in any impairment loss of a revalued assets should be treated as revolution decrease under the accounting standard. no
impairment loss was recognized up to the reporting peried as there were no such indication existed as on balance sheet date.

Intangible assets
a) Goodwill

Goodwill that arises upen the acquisition of subsidiaries is included In intangible assets, Acquisiticas of Minority interest {non-controlling
interests) are accounted for as transactions with equity holders in their capacity as equity holders and therefore no goodwill is recognised
as a resuit of such transacticns. Subsequently Goadwilt is measured at cost less accumulated impairraent losses.

B} Software

Software acquired by the Bank is stated at cost less accumulated amcrtisation and accumulated impairment losses. Subseguent
expenditure on software assets is capitalized only when it increases future ecoromic beaefits embodied in specific asset to which it
relatas. All expenditure is expensed as incurred. Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line hasts over the estimated
usefu fife of the software, from the date that itis available for use since this most closely reflects the expectad pattern of consumption of
the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful Efe of software is theee to five yeass. Amartisation methods,
useful lives and residusl values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

¢} License

value of the license is recognised at cost and since it has an indefinite useful life itis not amortized. The value of the license is not
measured at fair value.

Other asseis

Other assets include mainly advance office rent, payment of advance income tax has not been closed yet and all other financial assets, fees
and other unrealized income receivable, advance for oparating and capital expenditure and stocks of stationery and stamps elc.

inventories

{nventories are measured at Jower of cost and net realisable value.
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, finangial institutions and agents

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents inciude interest-bearing Lorrowings redesmable at call, on-demand and short-
term deposits lodged for periods of less than 6 months. These items are brought to account at the gross value of the cutstanding balance.

Daeposits

Deposits include non interest-bearing current deposit radesmable at call, interest bearing on-demand and short-term deposits, savings
deposit and term deposit lodged for periods from 3 months to 12 years. These itams are brought to account at the gross value of the
cutstanding balance.

Other Liabilities _

Other liabilities comprise iterns such as provision for loans and advances, provision for taxes, interest payable, interest suspease, acgrued
expenses. Cther liability is recognised in the balance sheet according to the guidetine of Bangladesh hank, BAS and BFRS, Income Tax
ardinance-1984 and internal policies of the bank. Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the financial statement when the bank
has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic beaefit will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

Capital and Sharehalders’ Equity

Capital Management

The Bank has a capital management process in place to measure, deploy and monitor its available capital and assess is adeguacy. This
gapital management protess aims to achieve four major objectives: exceed regulatory thresholds and meet longerterm internal capital
targets, maintain strong credit ratings, manage capital levels commensurate with the risk profile of the Bank and provide the Bank's
shareholders with acceptable returns.

Capital is managed in accordance witit the Board-approved Capital Management Planning from time to time, Senior management develop the
capital strategy and oversee the capital management planning of the Bank. The Bank's Finance, Treasuty and Risk Management department
are key in implementing the Bank's capital strategy and managing capital. Capital is managed using both regufatory capital measures and
internal matrix.
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Capital / Shareholders equity

a. Authorized Capital

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the bank is authorized by its Memorandum and Articles of Association

. Paid up share capital

Paid up share capital represents total amount of sharehoider capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary sharehclders. Holders of
ordinary shares are entitied to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are eatitied to vote at shareholders’ maetings. in the event
of a winding-up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to any residual
proceeds of liquidation.

Preference Share Capital
Preference shares are those share which give their holders an entitlement to a fixed dividend but which do not usually carry voting rights.

Share Premium

Share premium is the capital that the bank raises upon issuing shares that is in excess of the nominai value of the shares. The share
pramium shall be utilized in accordance with provisions of section 57 of the Companies Act, 1994 and as directed by Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission in this respact.

Statutary reserve

Transfer to the Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 20% of Profit before Tax in accordance with provisions of section 24 of the Banking
Companies Act, 1991. This is mandatory until such reserve is equal to the paid up capital together with amount in the share premium
account,

Revaluation reserve
Revaluation Reserve on Govt. Securities

Revaluation reserve represents revaluation on Treasury bond (HFT and HTM} in sccordance with the DAS circular no. 05, dated 26 May 2008.

Assets Revaluation Reserve

Other reserve comprises Investment revaluation reserve and fixed assets revaiuation reserve. Where carrying amouat of an item of properyy,
piant and equipment is increased as a result of valuation, the increased amount is cradited directly to equity under the heading of assets
revaluation reserve as per BAS 16: property, plant and equipment.

Minority (non-controlling) interest

Minority interest {non-ceatrolling interest) in business Is that portion of the profit or loss and net assets of a subsidiary attributable o equity
interests that are not owned, directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, by the parent. The magnitude of the minority interest in BRAC EFL
Investments Limited, BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited, bkash Limited, BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited and BRAC IT Services Limited are
249, 10%, 49%, 12.5% and 49% respectively.

Employee Benefits

Provident Fund {Defined Contribution Plan)

A “Defined Contribution Plan™ is @ post employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contribution inte a separate entity and will
nave ne legal constructive obligation to pay further amounts. orgvident fund benefits are given to the staff of the bank in accordance with the
registered Provident fund rules. The commissioner of Income Tax, Large Tax Payers Unit, Dhaka has approved the Provident Fund as a
recognized fund within the meaning of section 2(52) read with the provisions of part - B of the Eirst Schedule of Income Tax ordinance 1984,
The recognition took effect from 1st January, 2003. The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of 09 (nine) members of the bank.
Alf confirmed employees of the bhank are contributing 10% of their basic salary as subscription of the fund. The bank aiso contributes equal
amount of the employees’ contribution o the fund. Interest earned from the investments ia credited to the members' account on half yearly
basis.

Gratuity Fund {Defined Benefit Plan)

Gratuity fund benefits are given to the staff of the bank in accerdance with the approved Gratuity fund rules. Naticnal Board of Revenue has
approved the Gratuity fund as a recognized Gratuity fund on 6th March 2008. The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of 8
(eighty members of the bank. Emgioyees are entitied to Gratuity benefit after completion of minimum 05 (five) years of service in the
Company. The Gratuity is calculated on the basis of last basic pay and is pavable at the rate of one month's basic pay for every completed year
of service. Gratuity fund is a "Defined Benefit Plan” and contribution to Gratuity Fund is measured through the result of actuarial valuation of
the fund. "BRAC Bank Employee Gratuity Fund" is a funded Gratuity Fund.
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Worker's Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

Cansistent with the industry practice and in accordance with the Banking Companies Act, 1281, ne provision has been made fot WPPF.

Other Employee Benefits

Life Insurance

The ohiective of the scheme is to provide death or permanent disability benefits to its confirmed employees and on their families with @ sum
equal to 36 times of the \ast drawn basic salary to the nominee.

Welfare Fund

The objective of the Employees’ Welfare Fund is to provide regular category employees from Officer grade 1 to Senior Principal Officer of the
BRAGC Bank incurring severe accidents during official job, extended iliness (not |ées than 3 months), Education for Chiidrer; Marriage of
Children which costs would not be affordable by the employee and which are not coverad by any cther means. All regular confirmed
employees of the Bank shail contribute monthly to the Fund according to the designation. The sum subscribed monthly from salaries of
employess shali be credited separately in an "Employee Welfare Fund” as a liability of the Bank. There shall be at jeast 3 (three) members

Management Committee to manage the fund. The Managing Director and CEQ of the Bank will be the chairperson of this committee and other
2 {two) members are naminatad frem the regular category staff.

Hospitalization fnsurance

The Bank has introduced a health insurance scheme to its confirmed employees and their respective dependants at rates provided in the
health insurance coverage policy.

Incentive bonus

BRAC bank started an incentive honus scheme for its employess. 4% of net profit before tax is given to the employees in every year as
incentive bonus. This bonus amount is being distributed among the employees based on their performance. The bonus amount is paid
annually, normally by the 1st quarter of the every following year and the costs are accounted for in the period to which it relates.

Annual leave

The provigton for leave fare represents the current outstanding tability to employees at the balance sheet date, Leave Fare Assistance isa
non-recurring benefit for all permanent employees of the Bank who are entitled to annual leave. According to Bangladesh Bank poiicy all
permanent employees have to avail 15 consecutive days of mandatory leave and LFA will be given in this leave pefiod.

subsidized Scheme - Staff Loan

Parsonal, House building and car lean is provided to the permanent staff at a subsidized rate, Criteriz and details of types wise staff loan is
given below:

Personal Loan: A permanent staff completing 1 year of service can avail personat foan taking approval from department head and head of
HR.

House bullding {.oan: A parmanent staff completing 5 year of service can avail house building loan taking approval from department head
and head of HR.

Car Loan: All staff at job grace from PO can avait staff car loan taking approval from department head and head of Credit.

Revenue Recognition
Interest Income

In terms of provision of Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS 18 Revenue) on revenue and disclosures in the financial staterments of the
Bank, the interest receivable is recognized on an aceruals basis. Interest on loans and advances ceases to be taken into income when such
advances are ¢lassified, keptin interest suspense account. nterest on classified advances is accounted for cna realisation basis.

Investment Income

lncome on investments is recognized cn an accruals basis. Investment income Includes interest on Treasury bills, treasury bonds, zero
coupon, shares, debentures and fixed deposit with ather banks.

Income on Bills purchased and discounted

income on Bills purchased and Discounted is recognised upea reatisation since there is no uncertainty as to its realization and accrued on a
monthly basis.
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interest and fees receivable on credit cards

{nterest and fees receivable on credit cards are recognized on anh accruals hasis. interest and fees cease to be taken into incoma when the
regovery of interest and fess is in arrear for over three months, Thereafter, interest and fees are accounted for on realisation basis.

Fees and Commission Income

The Bank earn fees and commission from & diversa range of services provided to its Gustomers. This include fees and commission income
arising on finansial and other services provided by the bank including trade finance, credit cards, debit cards, passport endorsement, visa
processing, student service, loan processing, foan syndication, locker facilities and SMS banking etc. Fees and commission income arises on
services rendered by the Bank are recognized on a realization basis.

pividend income on Shares

As per BAS 18 Revenue, Dividend income from investment in shares is recognized when the Banks right to receive the dividend is
established. It recognised when:

a. It is probable that the economic benefit associated with the transaction wilt flow to the entity, and

b. The amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Gain or 1oss on sale of property, plant and equipment

The gain or loss on the disposal of premises and equipment is determined as the difference between the carrying amount of the assels at
the time of disposal and the praceeds of disposal, and is recognized as an item of other income in the year in which the significant risiks and
rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer.

Interest Paid and other expenses

In terms of provision of the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) -1 *Presentation of Financial Statements", interest paid and other
expenses are recognized on an accruals basis,

Earnings Per Share

Earnings Per Share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the hasic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary Shares outstanding
as at 31 December, 2015 as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard {BAS) - 33 "Earnings Per Share",

Basic earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary sharehclders. Net profit after tax less preference dividend has been considered
as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the number of ordinary shares cutstanding at the heginning of the year plus the number of ordinaty shares issued during the
year multiplied by a time weighted factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days the specific shares are cutstanding as a proportion
of the total number of days in the year.

The hasis of computation of number of shares is in line with the provisions of BAS 33 " Earnings per share”. The logic behind this basis is, that
the bonus shares are issued to the aexisting shareholders without any consideration, and therefore , the number of shares outstanding is
increased without an increase in rescurces generating new earnings. In contrast, other shares wera issued against consideration in ¢cash or in
kind, and accordingly there is an ingrease in recourses generating new earnings. Therefore, the total number of shares issued in 2015 has
been multiplied by a time weighting factor which is the number of days the specific shares were outstanding as a proportion of total aurmber
of days in the period.

Diluted earnings per share

The ohiective of dituted earnings per share is consistent with that of basic earnings per share; that is, to provide a measure of the interest of
each ordinary share in the performance of an entity taking into account dilutive potential ordinary shares outstandiag during the period. In
BRAC Bank Limited petentiat ordinary shares is in convertible subordinate Bond that may entitle their hotders to ordinary shares.

Statement of Liquidity

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity term as per the following
basis:

2) Balances with other bank and financial institutions, money at cail and short natice ete. are on the basis of their maturity term.
b} Investments are on the basis of thelr residual maturity term.

¢} Loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment/ maturity schedule.

d) Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life.

e) Other assets are ot the basis of their adjizstment.

f) Borzawing from other banks, financial institutions and agents as per their maturity/ repayment term

g} Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and hehavioral past trend.

1) Other long term liability on the basis of their matusity term.

1) Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their settlement,
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Dividend

Dividend on ardinary shares are recognised as a liahility and deducted from retzined earnings whan they are approved by the shareholders in
the annual general meeting.

Dividend on ordinary shares for the year that are recommended by the directors after the balance sheet date for approval of the shareholders
at the Anaual General Meeting are disclosed in note- 47.5 to the financial statements.

Reconciliation of inter-bank/inter-branch account

Books of accounts with regard to interbank (in Bangiadesh and outside Bangladesh} are reconciled on a monthly basis and there are no
material differences which may affect the financial statements significantly.

Un-reconciled entries in case of inter-branch transactions as o the reporting date are not material,

Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting standard (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporiing Standard (BFRS)

Namie of the standards Ref. Status ]
First-time adoption of International financial Reporting Standards BFRS-1. not applicable
Share-based Payment BFRS-2 not applicable
Business Combinaticas BFRS-3 not applicabie
insurance Contracts BFRS-4 not applicable
non-current assets Held for Sale and Discounted {Operations BFRS-5 not applicable
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources BFRS-6 not applicable
financial Instruments: Disclosures BFRS-7 Applied
Ope rating‘Segments BFRS-8 Applied
Financiai Instruments BFRS-9 Applied
Consciidated Financial Statements BFRS-10 Applied
Joint Arrangemeants BFRS-11 not applicable
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities BFRS-12 not applicakle
Fair Value Measurement BFRS-13 not applicable
Regulatory Deferral Accounts BFRS-14 not applicable
Revenue from Contracts with Custemers BFRS-15 not applicable
Presentation of Financial Statements BAS-1 Appliad
inveniories BAS-2 Applied
Statement of Cash Flows BAS-7 Applied
Accountting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates aad Esrors BAS-8 Applied
Events after the Reporting Period BAS-10 Applied
Construction Contracts BAS-11 not Applicable
Income taxes BAS-12 Applied
Property, Plant and Equzipment BAS-18 Applied
Leases BAS-17 Applied
Revenues BAS-18 Applied
Employee Benefits B8A5-19 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance BAS-20 not Applicabie
The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchanges Rates. BAS-21 Applied
Borrowing Cost BAS-23 Applied
Related party Disclosures BAS-24 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans BAS-26 Applied
consolidated and Separate Financial Statements BAS-27 Applied
Investment in Associates BAS-28 Applied
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies BAS-29 not Applicable
Interest in Joint Ventures BAS-31 not Applicable
Financial Instruments; Presentation BAS-32 Applied
Earnings Per Share HAS5-33 Applied
Interim Financial Reporting BAS-34 Applied
Impairment of Assets BAS-36 Applied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets BAS-37 Appliad
Intangibie Assets BAS-38 Applied
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement BAS-39 Applied
Investment Property BAS-40 not Appiicable
Agriculture BAS-41 not Applicable

Reasan for departure of BAS / BFRS:

The central Bank of Bangladesh {"Bangladesh Bank"} as regulator to the Banking Industry has issved a number of circulars/directives which
are net consistent with the requirements specified in the BAS/BFRS as referred above. In such cases the bank has followed the regulatory
requirements specified by the Bangiadesh Bank.
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A aumber of new standards amendments to standards and interpretation are effective for annaal periods beginning from 2 Jaouary 2016 or
later, and have not been appiied in prepating these consolidated financial statements. none of these Is expected to have a significant effect
on the cansolidated financial statements of the Group and the Bank. Although International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has issued a
new standard {IFRS 9) along with related amendments to existing standards (IAS/BAS 32,39} The ICAB has adopted IFRS 9; however it wilt
be applicable on and after 1 January 2018. Therefore, we did not considering pessible impact for the amendment or adoption of such
BAS/BFRS.

Risk Management

The possibility of losses, financial or otherwise is defined as risk. The assets and labilities of BRAC Bank Limited is managed sc¢ as to
minimize, to the degree prudently possible, the Bank's exposure to risk, while at the same time attempting to provide a stable and steadily
increasing flow of net interest incoms, an attractive rate of return on an appropriate level of capital and a lavel of liquidity adequate to
respond to the needs of depositors and horrowers and earnings eahancement oppoertunities.

These objectives are accomplished by setting in place a planning, control and reporting process, the key objestive of which is the coordinated
management of the Bank's assets and liabilities, current banking laws and regulations, as well as prudent and generally acceptable banking
practices.

The risk managament of the bank covers 5 (five) Core risk areas of banking i.e. a. Gredit Risk Management, b. Fereign Exchange Risk
Management, ¢. Asset liability Management, d. Prevention of Money Laundering and e. Internal Coatrof and Compliance as per BRPD circular
no. 17 of OF October, 2003.

Credit Risk Managemertt

Credit risk is most simply defined as the potential that a bank borrower or counterparty will fail to meet its obligations in accordance with
agreed terms and conditions. The goal of credit risk management is to maximize a bank's risk-adjusted rate ef return by maintaining credit
rigk exposure within acceptable parameters.

Considering the key elements of Credit Risk the hank has segregated duties of the officers/ executives involved ia credit related activities.
Separate division for Corporate, SME, Retail and Credit Cards have been formed which are entrusted with the duties of maintaining effective
relationship with the customers, marketing of credit products, exploring new business opportunities ete. For transparency in the operaticns
during the entire credit year i. Credit Approval Team, ii. Asset Operations Department, iii. Recovery Unit, and iv. Impaired Asset Management
have been st up.

in credit management process, Sales Teams of the above-mentioned business units book the customers; the Credit Division does thorough
assessment before approving the credit facility, the risk assessment included borrower risk analysis, financial analysis, industry analysis, and
historical performance of the customer, Asset Operations Department ensures comptiance of all legal formalities, compietion of ali
dacurmentation, security of the proposed credit facility and finally dishurses the amount. The Sates Team reports to the Managing Director and
CEO through their ine; the Cradit Division reports to the Managing Director and CEO, while the Asset Operations Department repocts to the
Deputy Managing Director. The above arrangement has not only ensured segregation of duties and accountability but also helps in minimizing
the risk of compromise with quatity of the credit portfolio.

Foreign Exchange Risk Managdement

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in profit/loss due to change in market prices. Today's financial institutions engage in
activities starting from imports, exports and remittances involving basic foreign exchange and monay market to complex structured products.
Within the Bank, the Treasury department s vested with the responsibiiity to measure and minimize the risk associated with bank's assets
and liabilities.

All rreasury functions are clearly demarcated between treasury front office and back office. The front office is involved only in dealing activities
and the back office is responsible for ail related support and monitoring functions. Treasury front and back office personnel are guided as per
Bangladesh Bank core risk management and their job description. They are barred from performing each other's job. As mentioned in the
previous section, ‘Treasury Front Office’ and 'Treasury Back Office’ has separate and independent reporting lines to ensure segregation of
duties and accountability but also helps minimize the risk of compromise.

Dealing room is equipped with Reuter's information, a voice screens recorder for recording desls taking place over the telephone. Counter
party limit is set by the Credit Committee and manitcred Dy Head of treasury. Trigder levels are set for the dealers, Chief Deater and head of
Treasury. Any increase to trigger limit of the head of Treasury requires approval from the MANCOM,

Before entering into any deal with a counter party, & deater ensures they have knowledge about the counter party's dealing style, product mix
and assess whather the customer is dealing in an appropriaie manner.

Asset Liability Management

Changes in markat liquidity and or interest rate exposes Bank's business to the risk of loss, which may, in extreme cases, threaten the
survival of the institution. Thus it Is essential that the level of balance sheet risks are effectively managed, appropriate poiicies and
procedures are established to control and limit these risks and proper resources are available for evaluating and contralling these risks. The
Asset Liability Committee (ALCC) of the bank monitors Balance Sheet risk and liquidity risks of the Bank.

Asset liability Committee (ALCO) raviews the country's overail economic position, Bank's Hiquidity position, ALM Ratios, interest Rate Risk,
Capital Adequacy, Deposit Advanced Growth, Cost of Deposit and yield on Advance, F.E. Gap, Market Interest Rate, Loan logs provision
adequacy and deposit and fending pricing strategy.
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Prevention of Money Laundering

In recognition of the fact that financial institutions are particularly vulnerable to e used by meney launderers. BRAC Bank has established a
Anti Money Laundering Poticy. The purpose of the Anti Money Laundering Poiicy is to provide a guideling within which to comply with the laws
and regulations regarding money launderiag both at country and internaticnal levels and thereby to safeguard the bank from potential
compliance, financiat and reputational risks. KYC pracedures have been set up with address verification. As apart of monitoring account
transaction-the estimated transaction profile and high vaiue sransactions are being reviewed glectronically. Training has been taken as &
continuous process for creating/developing awareness ameng the officers.

Internal Control and Campliance

Internal Control is the mechanism to ensuse smogth operations of the Bank on an ongoing basis based on compliance with applicable rules
and reguiations. The primary abjective af Internal Control and Compliance is to help the Bank perform better and add value through use of its
resources. Through Internal Control system, Bank identifies its weaknesses associated with the process and adopts appropriate measues 16
overcome that, it obiectively examines:

. Efficlency and effectiveness of activities {performance objectives).
* Reliability, completeness and timelines of financial and management infarmation (information chjectives).
. Compliance with applicabie laws and regulations {compliance obiectives).

Internal audit team undertakes pericdical comprehensive, special, spot and surprise audit and inspecticn on branches, SME unit officas and
departments at Head Office. Monitozing and Compliance team ensures monitoring, compliance of internal and statutory requirement, as well
as conducts investigation. internal Control and Compiiance also reviews financial, operaticnal activities of the bank to ensure the correctness
of the finanaial information maintained in various systems.

The Board Audit Committee reviews the Audit, Inspection, [nvestigation and compliance and moniteting reports pericdically.

|nformation and communication technology

BRAC Bank Limited follows the guideline stated In BRPD circular no. 14, dated 23 Qctober 2005 regarding "Guideling on Information and
Communication Technotogy for Scheduled Banks" and BRPD circular no. 21, dated 20 May 20410 "Guideline on ICT Security:

iT management deals with iT peticy documentatica, internal IT audit, training and insurance.

IT operation management covers the dynamics of technclogy operation management including change management, asset management,
operating eaviranment procedures management. The objective is to achieve the highest ievels of technology service guality Dy minimum
operaticnal risk.

Physical security invoives providing environmental safgguards as well as controking physical access to equipment and data,
In order ta ensure that information assets are protected against risk, there are controls over:

a) Password control

by User 1D maintenance
¢) Inputcontrol

d)  Network secutity

g) Data encryption

) Virus protection

@ internetand e-mail

The Business Continuity Plan (BCP) is formulated 1o cover operational risks and taking into account the potantial for wide area disasters, data
centar disasters and the recovery plan. The BCP takes inte account the backup and recovery process. Keeping this into consideration this
covers BCP, Disasier Recovery Plan and Backup/Restore Plan.

Internal Audit

internal audit function plays a crucial role in cngoing assessment ang maintenance of internal control, risk management and governance in
hanks. BRAC Bank Limited has a strong internal audit team comprised of four units to carry out audit activities, aamely - Head Office Audit,
Retail Audit, SME Audit and Technology Audit. Internal audit team conducts cemprehensive, spot, surprise audits in various branches, SME
service centres, SME Krishi branches, SME unit officas, Departments, Divisions of Head Office and subsidiaries of BRAC Bank Limited. Internal
auditors use standard approach to determine their respective work plans and actions. Various issues, observations, lapses are identified and
shared with the respective stakeholders on regular basis. Board Audit Committee periodically reviews the audit reporis. Audit team also
monitors the audit cbservations and ensures recommendations are imptemented against agreed time line. Internal Audit works with the
process team 10 update the processes and helps to prevent fraud and operational losses. Internal audit works closely with regulators and
external auditor to ensure comptiance with applicable rules and regulations.
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Fraud and Forgery

now a day's fraud and forgery appears in diverse form. To prevent fraud and forgery, BRAC Bank Limited established a department namely
“lnvestigation, Monitoring and Compliance™ to deal with such kind of incidences, This wing exciusively deals with alf kinds of fraud and forgery
and act independently as the first contact point/ information unit where internal and external fraud and forgery incidences are investigated
and reviewed. To protect the bank and its stakeholder's interest, “investigation, Monitoring and Compliance” Unit performs thorough
investigation to identify the perpetrator and the root cause of the reported incident. As a Counteractive course of action, preventive and
corractive measures are recommendsd to the business/functional unit to take necessary action relating to process Improvement, recovery of
misappropriated amount, adjustment of the operaticnal loss and to take appropriate action against the perpetrator. The investigation reports
are also place to the Board Audit Committes for their direction and guidance. This wing also makes sure of the implementation of the
recommendations as made in the investigation report by performing follow up audit quarterly. All fraud and forgery which were identified in
20415 are also duly reported to the Central Bank on & quarterly basis.

Enterprise Risk Management {ERM)

BRAC Bank Limited, the fastest growing bank in Bangladesh, is concerned regarding risky areas, which are being identified by the Risk
Management department,

The Management under the guidance of the Board of Directors has developed an Enterprise Risk Management Policy for submission of a
formal report to the Board Audit Committee on guarterly basis.

Primary Objectives:

Maximize earnings and return on capital within acceptable and controllable levels of the key risk areas.
Provide for growth that is sound, profitable and balanced without sacrificing the guality of service.
Manage and maintain a policy and procedures that are consistent with the short and long term strategic goais of the Soard of Directors.

Development of ERM policy

The MANCOM approved the ERM policy, which contains the guidelines for reporting to the Risk Management Committee, The ERMC has
fourteen members. Managing Director & CEQ (Chair), Deputy Managing Director, Deputy Managing Director, Chief Risk Officer, Company
Secretary & Head of Legal & Regulatory Affairs, Head of Operation, Head of Corporate Banking, Chief Financial Cfficer, Head of Retail Banking,
Head of Treasury & Financial Institutions, Head of ICC, Head of Small Business , Head of Technology and Head of HR.

The policy provides guidefines and templates to the respective departments and units for produging the informaticn on risky and vulnerable

. areas for the arganization. ERMC scrutinize and analyze the information and parameterize it according to the sensitivity and vulnerability.

The ERMC meet cn 15th of every month, The committee discuss the various issues raised relating to the previous month and updates the
same provided by units reported to Risk Management department in the prescribed formats by 7th of the current rmonth. The units qualify the
specific risk according to the matrix provided by Bangladesh Bank. Thie meeting is minute, which is reviewad by the Board Audit Committes on
quarterly basis.

Outcome of ERMC:

Vuinerable areas of the Bank are being identified

Appropriate plan and initiatives are taken to mitigate and minimize the risk.

Foilow up and monitoring are being done on the overali position of the bank regarding mitigaticn and minimization of risky areas.
Upgrading the "Leading Key Risk Indicator” and DCFCLs are developing gradually through inclusion and exclusion item.

Implementation of BASEL- and IEl

To cope up with the international best practices and to make the bank's capital shack absorbent Guidelings on Risk Based Capital Adequacy
(RBCA) for banks' {Revised regulatory capital framework in fine with Basel I} was introduged from 01 January 2009 as a paralle! run with
BRPD circular no. 10, dated 25 november 2002 (Base! ). At the end of parallel run, Basel It regime started from O1 January 2010 and the
guidelines on RBCA came fully into force with its subsequent supplements/revisions. Instructions regarding Minimum Capital Requirement
{MCR), Adequate Capital and Disclosure requirement as stated in the guidelines had 1o be followed by all scheduled banks for the purpose of
statutory compliance. According to the BRPD gircular no. 9, dated 31 December 2008 and subseguent updates on BRPD circuiar no. 10,12,
24, 35 dated 1C March 2010, 29 March 2010, 3 August 2010, 29 December 2010 and BRPD cireular no. 8, gated 23 July 2012. Basel-t
framework has three main components referred to as pillars:

(. Pillar | addresses minimum capital requirement,

ii. Pitlar 1} elaborates the process for assessing the overall capital adequacy aligned with risk profile of a bank as well as capital growth plan.

jiii. Finally, Piilar il gives a Framework of public disclosure on the position of a bank's risk profiles, capital adequacy, and risk management
system.

Baset - I is to be cailculated both on separate financial statements {SOLC} basis and Consolidated basis and both are submitted o
fangladesh Bank accordingly,
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We have fully complied to all the directives provided by the Central bank from time to time, starting from Pillar 1, il and Il reporting
requirements to periodic Stress Testing activity etc. Formation of Basel Steering Committee chaired by the Deputy Managing Director of the
bank help us to ensure supreme governance and strict regimentation at execution level.

nonethetess, In December 2014 Bangladesh Bank issued "Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with Basel lII", Here the
reforms are the response of Basel Committee on Banking Supervisicn (BCBS) to improve the hanking sector's ability to absorh shocks arising
from financial and economic stress, whatever the sourcs, thus reducing the risk of spill over from the financial sector t0 the real economy. To
ensure smooth transition to Basel lll, appropriate transitional arrangements have been provided for meeting the minimum Basel |l capital
ratios, full regulatory adjustmants to the compenents of capital ete. Conseguently, aasel |l capitai regulations wouid be fully implemented 45
on January 1, 2C19.

Off Balance Sheet ltems

Provisicn for off balance sheet items is made as per BRPD circular no. 14 of September 23, 2012,

Accounting for Changes in Accounting Estimates

BAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, states that the effect of a change in an accounting estimate is to be
applied prospectively by inclusion in the current accounting period and, if refevant, in future accounting period. The carrying amount of assets,
liabilities, or equity may be changed following a change in accounting estimates in the period of the change.

As per BAS - 16 "Property plant and equipment” {pata 61) any changes in the depregistion method shall be accounted for as a changes in an
accounting estimate in accordance with BAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

During the year, BRAC Bank Limited changed its depreciation rate for depresiating the leasehold building {Annex- D). Management takes the
view that this estimate provides reliable and more relevant information because it deals more accurately with the components of Property,
plant and equipment and is pased on up-to-date values.

Events after reporting period

As per BAS - 10 "Events after the Reporting Period" events after the reporting pericd are those events, favourahle and unfavorahle, that occur
between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue, Two types of event can be
identified:

(a) Adjusting events after the reporting period which provide avidence of conditians which existed at the end cf the reporting period; and

{b) non adjusting events after the reporting period, are those that are indicative of coaditions that arcse after the reporting period.

Related party disclosures

Related Parly A party is related to an entity if:

(iy birectly or indirectiy through one or more intermediaries, the party controls, Is controlied by, or is under control with, the company; has an
interest in the company, that gives it significant influence over the company ; oc has jain control over the company;

{ii) The party is an associate {as defined in BAS 28 Investment in Associates);

(i) The party is a Joint venture in which the entity is a venturer { as per BAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures);

(i) The party is member of the key management of personat of the entity or its parent;

{v) The parly is a close membar aof the family of any individual referred to in (i) or {iv);

{vi) The party is an entity that is controlied, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any incividual referred to in {iv) or {v); or

(vii) The party is post-empioyment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the entity. or of any entity that is related party of the entity.
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Director's respansibilities on statement
The board of directors takes the responsibilities for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements,
Segment reporting

As per BFRS 8 “Operating Segments”, an operating segment is a component of an entity:

(i) That engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and Incur expenses {include revenues and expenses relating to
transactions with other components of the same entity}

(i) Whose operating results are regularly reviewed Dy the entity’s chief cperating decision maker to make decisions about resocurces to be
allocated to the segment and assass its performances, and

i) For which discrete financial infermation is available.

Bank reported its segment reporting in respect of business segment wise. Business segment comprise SME, Retail, Corporate and Treasury
under Conventional banking,

We refer to note 46 for details segment report.

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 20 April 2016.

Generak:

a) Figures appearing in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearsst Taka.

b) Fipures of previous year have been rearranged wherever considered necessary te conform to the current year's preseatation.
¢) The expenses, irrespective of capital or ravenue nature, accrued / due but not pald have been provided for in the hooks of the accounts.
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Section -Two : notes ta the Balance Sheet
@culars J r 2015 J r 2014 J
Taka Taka
fash On-Shore Off-share Total
A, Cashinhand:
Loral currency s.aar.rgg,ovil B l [ 5.487,799,070 I [ 7.430,892,480
Fareign currency 126,160,802 - 426,150,802 127,119,622
5,613,958,872 - 5,613,959,872 7.558,012,102
8. Balance with Bangladesh Bank and ils agent Bank({s):
Local currency 9,3‘.'1,805.6ﬂ E - ‘ 9.371.605.6694' i 8,673,326,399 I
Foreign curiensy 146,742,512 160.402,558J 307,145,008 73,162,466
9,518,348,181 160,402,586 9,678,750,767 8.746,588,865
Sonall Bank as agent of Bangladesh Bank {local currency) 914,130,744 - 914,130,744 784,665,500
10,432,478,925 160,402,586 10,592,884,511 9,531,154 365
16,046,438,797 160,402,586 16,206,841,383 47.08%,166,467

rash Reserve Requirement [CRR) and Statulory Liguldlty Ratle (SLR} have besn calculated and maintained In accordant

cireular no. 02, dated December 10, 2013 and MPD circular ne. 04, dated June 23, 2014

The statutory Cash Reserve Requirement on the Bank's lime and demand liabllities at the rale 6,5% has been calculated and maintained with Banglades!

& with section 33 of Tha Banking Comparies Act, 1991 and MPD

h Barik In current account and 19.5%

Statutory Liquidity Ratie, inchuding CRR, on the same \iabliitizs has aiso been mamtained in the ferm of treasury bills, bonds and debentures including FC balance with Bangladesh Bank. Beth

tha reserves are malntalned by the 8ank, as shown below:

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) :

Required reserve

Agwual reserve maintained {as per Bangladesh Bank statement)
Surphus/ {deficit)

Statutory Liguidity Ratlo (SLR) :

Required rasarve {including CAR}

Actual resetve maintained (lacluding CRR) (aote: 3.1.3)

8,956,595,436 #,539,816,632
9,501,040.973 8.751,332,167
544,445,537 211,515,635
28,382,552,214 25619,449,552

30,895,889.792

35,727.127,105

Surplus/ (Deficit) 2,533,337,578 10,107 677,613
Held for Statutory Liguidity Ratto '
Cash in hand {note: 3) 5,613,959,872 7,658,012,102
Ralance with Bangladesh Bank as per stalement 9,601,040,973 8,751,332,167
Balapce with Sonall Bank as per statemeant 801,432 879 754,775,000
TTin Transit B .
Government securities 14,979,456,068 18,663,007,836
FG used in BOT - .
36,095,889,792 35,727,127 105
Consolidated Cash .
A, Cashin hand:
BRAC Bank Limiled 5,613,959,872 7.658,012,102
BRAC EPL Investments Limited 130,843 50,580
BRAC EFL Stock Brokerage Limited 142611 948,703
bKash Limited 20,036,318 1,019,801
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited 233,864 103,923
GRAC T Services Limited 53,456 24,253
5.634,556,964 7.660,169,362
B. Balance with Bangiadesh Bank and ils agent Bank{s):
BRAC Bank Limited 10,592,881,511 9,531,154,265
BRAC EPL. lnvestments Limited . .
BRAC £PL Stack Brokerage Limited -
B¥rash Limited -
BRAL Saajan Exchange timited - -
ERAC IT Services Limited - -
10,592,881,511 9,534,154, 365
16,227,438,47S 17,091,323,727
falance with Other Banks and Financial fnstitutions.
Qn-Share Qff-shore Tolat
A. Instde Bangladesh {nots: 4.5) 17,705,308,414 - 17,705,308,414 23.483,319,659
A, Qutside Banglzdesh [note: 4.2} 41,570,627,382 5,077,303,857 16,647,931,349 12,956,373,526
29,275,935,806 5,077,303,957 34,353,239,763 36,440,253,184
Less: On-shore to BBL Off-shore placement 7,034,048,000 9,506,240,000
Less: 8BL Oli-shors ta On-shere placement 4,999,750,365 2,354,991 468
22,319,441,398 24,579,081.716
Ealance with Other Banks and financial Institutions { Inside Bangladesh )
Current ACCounts
Standard Chartered Bank 35,290,431 26,078,087 |
Southeast Bank Uimited 46,198 76,264
Al-Arala Bank Limited 5,634,028} {10.895,412)
Jamuna Bank Limited {147 497) 2,280,138
Prime Bank Limited 20,648,936 22,286,195
NRB Global Bank Limited 500,000 -
Midland Bank Limited 1,000,000 -
Mitval Trust Bank Limited 2,939073 3,284,019
Pubalt Bank Uméted 150,406,676 154,318 511
Janata Bank Umited 288,252,327 272,030,132
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited 138,521,810 154,162,883
The City Bank Limited 4,565,637 4,147,190
Agrant Bank Limited 182,324,984 149,982,568
(starni Bank Bangiadesh Limited 46,219,417 74,851,392
United Commerciat Bank Limited 3,627,121 4,128,516
Mational Bank Limited 20,518,919 21,421,007
Sanall Bank Limited 41,627,662 17,374,285
ICB Islamic Bank Limited 24,152 24,600
AB Bank Limited 103,037,639 86,341,564
Rupali Bank Limited 173,364 970 118,800,568
Social Islami Bank Limited (5,094,053} (8,589,948)
First Security Islami Bank Limited 6,747,279 6,612,716
XM Bank Limited 12,830,352 11,528,413
BASIC Sank Limited 1,333,619 1,270,325
Bank Asia Limited 5,892,056 5,764 552
Standard Bank Lienitad 1,737,196 1,634,435
Meghna Bank timited 2,228,440 1,870,857
Mercantile Bank Limited 2,500,000 2 500,000
34 1,235,308,414 1,123,319,659
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iParﬁculars 4' { 2015 j 2014 j
Taka Taka

Fixed Deposit with Banks
Locai currency:
AB fank Limited 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Dhaka Bank Limited - 500,000,000
IFIG Bank Limited - 4,000,000,000
Jamuna fank Limited . 2,500,600,000
Midiand Baak Limited 500,000,000 200,000,000
Modhumoti Bank Limited - 1,000,000,000
Mational Bank of Pakistan Limited 100,000,000 100,000,000
ONE Bank Limited - 2,500,000,000
Standard Bank Urnited 1,000,000,000 1,500.000,000
The City Bank Limnited - 1,800,000,000
Southeast Bank Limited - 800,000,000
NRB Bank timited 300,000,000 -
Commerclal Bank of Ceylan PLG 400,000,500 -

Foreign currency:

Fixed Deposit with Financial Institutions
industrial and Infeastructure Development Finance Co. Limited
|nternationat Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Uttara Finance and Investment Limited

Fareast Finance and Investment Limited

First Lease Finance and investment Limited

@SP Firance Company {Bangladesh} Limited

(DLC Finance timited

Unfen Capital Limited

Natignal Housing Finance and Investment timited
Prime Finance and investment Limited

Premier Leasing and Finance Limited

Phoenix Finance and Investments Umited
fangladesh Finance and tnvestment Co. Limited
Bangiadesh industial Finance Campany Eimited
United Leasing Company Limited

Investment Gorporation Of Bangladesh (ICB)
Delta Brac Housing Financa Corporation Umited
Relfance Flnance Limited

Peoples Lessing and Financial Semviges Limited
Lanka Bangla Anance Co. Umited

United Finance Limited

Bay Leasing and lavestment Limitad

First Finance Limited

Balance with other banks and financlal institutions [ Qutside Ban

Current Accounts
Standard Chartered Banke-New York, USA
Stendard Chartered Bank, Unfted Kingdom
Standard Chartered Bank, Frankfurt, Germany
Mashreg Bank, New York, USA
The Bank of nava Scotia- Canada
\CICY Bank Limited, Murmbal, india
HSHC Bank, Australia
Habib Bank Umitad, Pakistan
UB.AF, Japan
Zuercher Kantanal Bank, Switzerland
ING Befglum NV/SA, Belgium
aicredito Italiano SPA, Italy
commerz Bank AG, Germany {USD)
Commerz Bank AG, Germany {EURQ)
Unlted Bank of India, Kelkata, ndia
Westpack Ranking Corporation, Australla
1P Margan Chase Bank, New York, USA
Sonalt Bank Limited, United Kindom {USD)
Sanali Bank Limited, {nited Kindom {GBP)
HDFC Bank Limited, India
pautsche Bank Trust Company Americas
AB Eank Limited, Mumbat, india
HypaVereinsbank, Germany

Oetalls are shown in Annex-8

“otal On Shose Lo Off Shore placement

OF Shere Banking Unit

Standard Chartered Bank, New York
Commerz Bank, Germany

|C5C) Bank Limited, Mumnbai, indfa
Hatib Bank Limited, Pakistan

1slarmi Bank Bangiadesh Umited
Off-share to On-shorg placement

Maturity grouping of balance with other banks and financial institutions

Up to £ month

not more than 3 months

are than 3 months but not more than 1 Year
More than 1 year but not mare than 5 years
More than 5 years

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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3,300,000,000

12,100,000,000

C R 1
3,300,000,00C 12,160,000,000
160,000,000 | 350,000,000
BOD,000,000 500,600,000
300,000,000 50,000,000
190,600,000 100,000,000
. 160,000,000
250,000,000 250,600,080
2,200,000,000 1,706,000,000
400,600,000 200,000,000
260,600,000 160,000,000
750,000,000 600,000,060
350,000,000 250,000,000
400,000,000 400,000,000
250,000,000 150,000,600
100,000,000 100,000,000
- 500,000,000
3,5600,000,000 3,000,000,000
1,306,000,000 400,000,000
260,000,000 260,000,000
300,000,600 300,000,060
1,050,000,000 450,000,060.00
200,000,000 -
200,000,000
100,000,600 -
13,170,000,000 10,260,600,060
17,705,308,414 33,483,319,650
8,804,584 12,806,736
50,604,488 5,020,701
922,332 288,010
1,148,230 3,576,031
. 475,895
771,958 5,765,373
- 5,190
332932 6,000,685
3,894,760 2,504,840
591,103 5,657,736
10,188,147 2,062,288
15,086,835 1,563,728
20,175,582 2,328,304
51,204,581 5,400,074
3,224,678 5,581,660
2,266,172 4,586,251
161,241,336 134,244,385
10,485,128 3,443,160
8,648
11,975,037 25,702,039
20,609,644 10,894,134
2.006.916J 346,588
231,304 850,006
375,814,397 739,812,814
11,194,813,000 9,506,240,000
11510,697,390 9,746,062,814
38,044,848 14,243,052
25,889,932 61,762,290
445,102 441,287
11273,610 282,635
- 779,200,000
4,999,750,365 2,354,901,468
5,077,303,957 3,210,920,712
16,647,93L,349 12.956,073,626
14,666,251,398 $,230,861,716
16,037,675,800 14,680,000,000

1,645.515,600

1,659,200.000

22,319,441,398

24,579,061.,716
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Particulars

2015

I -

Consolidated Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
A In Bangladesh

ARAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Limited

BRAC FPL Stock Brokerage Limited

bi{ash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange timited

BRAC iT Services Limited

Less: Inkracompany transactions:
Subsidlary wise balance with BRAC Bank Limited:
BRAC EPL Investraants Linited
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limlies
bKash Limited
BRAG Sasjan Exchange Limited
ARAC {T Services Limited

B. Outside Banglodesh
BRAC Bank Lirmited

BRAG EPL Investments Limited
BRAG EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
Hiash Urnited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
BAAC IT Services Limited

Less; Infracompany transactions:
BRAC EPL Investments Limited
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
hKash Limited
BRAC Saajsn Exchangs Limited
BRAG IT Services Limited

Money at Call and Short notice
There was no investment in money at Call and Short notice at the end of the year 2015.

17,705,308,414 23,483,319,659
59,932,025 19,470,807
803,574,893 682,239,712
12,527,973,918 8,724,785,056
157,642,631 96,391,748
5,402,184 7,848,618
31,663,834,065 33,017,056,600
11,804,293 3,039,857
85,804,316 118,302,685
11,457,813,286 8,724,713,545
68,638,727 66,457,529
9,402,184 7,848,618

11,633,659.806
20,030,174,259

8,920,362,33%
24,006,693,265

4,614,132,984 1,085,742,057

146,178,685 72,422,144

4,760,311,669 1,168,164,201

4,760,311,66% 1,168,164,201.

265,264,857,467

24,790,485,928

Investments
On:Shore Off-ghare Tatal
Goverament Securities {note: 6.1 ) 14.979,456,068 . 14,079,456,068 20,559,303,620
Other vestrents (note: 6.2 4,760,543,576 39,252,500 4,799,798,076 3,339,291,388
49,739,898,644 39,252,500 19,779,262,144 23,898,595,008
Investment In securities ara classifled as follows:
Heid for trading (Treasury Bill, Bond and 88-Bili) 2,830,616,283 8,646,513.082
Held to raturity (Treasusy Bond) £2,147,063,785 41,909,737,038
Qther Investments 4,801572,076 3,342,344,088
19,779,252,144 23,898,595,008
Government Securities
Freasury Bllis {note: 6.1.1) - 977,394,052
Bangladssh Sank Bills 2,176,290,860 -
Treasury Bends 12,801,389,208 17,682,560 284
Encumbered Secwitles - 1,896,205,784
Prize Band 1,776,000 3,053,500

Treasury Bills

91 Days Treasury bills
182 Days Tressury Biils
364 Days Treasury Bills

Bangiadesh Bank Bilis
30 Days Bangladesh Bank Bills

Treasury Bonds

Treasury Bonds (2 years BGTB)
Treasury Bonds {5 years BGTA)
Treasuty Bonds {10 years BGTB)
Traasury Bonds {15 years BGTB)
Treasury Bonds {20 years BGT8}

ather Investments
Grainary shares {Unquated}:

14,979,456,068 20,558,303,620

- 6,080,104

- 605,912,445

- 365,404,503

- 977,394,052
2,176,290,860 -
2,176,360,860 B

73,443,780 1,722,962,085

1,376,565,47C 3,905,126,263

5,158,620.359 5432,044,118

2,155,953,485 1,930,758,074

4,036,806,114 3,600,769.744

12,801,389,208 17,682,560,284

Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Co. Limited 19,683,826 19,683,820
Bangladesh Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limiled 12,497,600 12,497,600
Central Depasitory Bangladesh Umited 16,277,770 16,277,770
48,459,190 43,459,190
Investment in Secondary matket [ =z85304.986 1,315,880,898 |
1,280,304,986 1,319,886,898
Investment in Commerclal Papers Qr:Shate Otf-shore Total
RFL Plastics Limited 250,000,000 . 250,000,000 -
Anwiara Mannan Testiie Mills Limited 150,000,000 B 150,000,000 -
Avant Garde Fashian Limited - 39,252,500 39,252,500 -
400,000,000 39,252,500 439,252,500 -
Preference Shares
Summit Uttaranchal Power Co Ltd 14,194,800 35,486,300
Summil Purbanchat Powes Co ttd 21 584,600 53,961,000
Urion Capitat Preference Share 50,006,000 -
86,779,400 89,447,300
{Details are shown In Anoex - G) 36
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F’arﬁculars J [ 2015 J 2014 j
Taka Taka
Bonds
Fitst Security {slami Bank Limited Mudaraba Subordinated Sond 80,000,000 100,060,000
Trust Bank unsecured , non Convertible \Subordinated Bond 18,000,000 24,000,000
UCBL Yariable rate Schordinated Bond 100,000,000 160,500,000
MBL Variable rate Subordinated Sond 1,600,000,000 1,000,000,000
AB Sank Floating Rate Subordinated Bond 100,000,600 100,000,000
Ciy Bank Floating Rate Subordinated Bond 548,000,000 548,000,000
Bank Asta Floating Rate Subordinated Sond 100,000,000 -
EBL Floaling Rate Subordinated Bond 100,000,000 -
Prime Bank Floating Rate Subordinated Bond 100,000,000 -
EXIM Bark Mudarshs Subordinated Floating Rate Bond 250,000,000
AB Bank Fioating Rate Subordinated Bond i 300,000,000 -
MTEL Floating Rate Subordinated Bond 250,000,000 -
2.946,000,000 3,872,000,0G0
Piivate Flacement and Pre IPO
United Pover Generation and Distribution Co. Limited 1 9,504,000
N 9,504,000
4,759,796,076 3,339,291,388
Masturity Wise Grouping of Investment
Up to 1 month 3,458,371,846 3,897,877.724
not more than 3 months - 68,239,970
tare than 3 months butnat more than 1 Year 1,994,615,091 2,220,670.147
More than 4 year but not more than 5 years 3,339,082,374 7,226,962,352
More than 5 ygars 10,990,182,836 10,484,844 815
10,779,252,144 23,898,595,008
Consolidated lnvestmenis
BRAC Bank Limited:
Government Securities 14,979,456,068 20,558,303,620
Other Investmants 4,799,796,076 3,339,291,388
18.779,262,144 23,898,598,008
BRAG EFL lavestments Limited 61,762,282 192,688,440
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 178,477,256 134,251,073
HKash Umited - -
BRAG Saajan Exchange Limited - -
BRAC {T Services Limited - -
20,017,491,662 24,225,504,5621
{.eans and Advances On-Shore Off-shore Total
Qverdrafts 3,895,889,642 146,774,079 4.042,663,721 £,998,787,685
Demand loans 33,984,14€,057 8,541,114,066 40,525,260,123 29,727,032,520
Term laans 29.970,429,057 15,267 427,818 45,237 856,876 34,564,192,744
Leasa racsivables {notg - 7.3) 160,906,409 - 160,906,409 208,864,579
Small and medium enterprises 52,884,165,867 - 572 884,165,867 47.624,640,310
Credit Cards 2,717,637,126 - 2,717,537,726 2,690,916,088
Staf loans (mote - .7} 517,221,717 - 577,225,717 543,974.833
124,190,286,475 21,055,315,964 146,145,612,439 121,358,408,559
Bils purchassd and discounted {note - 7.17) 862,663,387 385,331,460 1,287,994, B47 552,184,574
125,082,959,862 22,350,647,424 147,433,607.286 121,940,5563,133
Met Loans and Advances
Gross loans and advances 147 433,607,286 124,940,553,133
ess:  Interest suspense [ §33,053,798 I [ 766,084,298 ]
Provision for loans and advances B8,417.328,266 7,181,745,172
9,250,382,064 7,047,829,471
438,183,225,222 413,892,723,662
Malurity Wise Grauping of Loans and Advances
Repayable on demand 12,221,952.427 11,687,131,282
not more than 3 menlhs 18,367.331,442 20,188,062,640
Mare thers 3 months bat not mare than L Year 44,391,158,342 32,380,381,405
More than 1 yesr but not more than 9 years 62,621,508,804 44,591,291,469
More than 5 years 9,831,6668,111 12,693,286,337
147 433,607,286 121,940,553,132
Maturity Wise Grouping of Leass receivables
Receivable on demand - -
not more than 3 months - -
Mare than 3 months but not more than 1 Year - -
Mora than 1 year but net more than § years 160,906,409 187,782,346
More than 5 years - 21082,233
160,906,409 208,864,579
Loans and Advances under the following broad categories
On-Shore Off-shore Tatal
inside Baagladesh:
Loans $11,750,960,448 22,203,873,345 133,954,833,793 115,941,765,449
Cash Credits - - - -
Gverdraits 13,331,999,418 145,774,078 13478773493 5,908,787 684
125,082,959,863 22,350,647,423 147,433,607.286 171,040,553,133
Qutside Bangladesh:
Loans - - - -
Cash credils - - . .
Overdralls - - - -
125,082,959,963 22,350,647,423 147,433,607,286 124,940,553,133
Gengraphical Location Wise Portfolio Grouping
Qn-Shere {it-share Total
Inside Bangladesh: .
Dhaka Diviston 94,066,228,801 22,360,647,424 136,416,876,225 90,744,669,628
Chittagong Division 16,764,815,776 - 16,764,815,776 18,379,553.058
Knulna Division 4,118,496,803 - 4,118.496,803 3,511.258,628
Sylhet Divislon 1,794,992,730 - 1,794,992,730 1,627,176,741
Barisal Dlvlsion 1,749,764,111 - 1,748,764,111 1678,368,825
Rajshahi Division 4,760,531,045 - 4,760,531,045 4,343,213.015
Rangpur Division 1,828,130,596 - 1,828,130,596 1,656,313,238
125,082,059,862 22,360,647,424 147,433,607,286 121,940,552,133
Qutside Bangladesh: - - - M
125,082,969,862 22,35C,647,424 147,423,60/,286 123.940,553,133
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Faﬂculars

2015
Taka

e

B Significant Concentration wise Grouping
On-Share Off-shore Total
Pirectors and others 130,080 - 130,060 80,794
Staff:
Managing Direstor and CEQ - 4,753,857
" Senlor Executives 453,798,726 453,798,725 430,680,661
Others 123,422,991 - 123,422,994 108,540,116
‘i 577,221,716 - 577,221,746 543,974,634
Industriss:
Agriculturaf 3,221,204,187 - 3,221,204,187 2,296,012,532
R Large ang Medium 41,747 435,435 22,145,186,852 £3,892,622,387 26,966,671,139
E Small and Collage 7,608,335,246 91,504,410 7,559,839.656 4,316,397,125
i 52,476,974,858 22,236,681,362 74,713,666,230 33,579,080,796
E Consumers 21,815,806,601 - 21,815,806,601 26,395.074,261
Trade and Commercial 50,212,726,617 113,956,062 £0,326,682,679 64,422,342,628
125,082,959,862 22,350,647.424 147,433,607,286 121 940,553,133
i 7.7 Stafi Loan
; Personal Loan 79,247,559 77,725,887
4 Car and molorcycle Loan 195,096,629 162,061,134
House building Lean 302,877 528 304,187,612
677,221,716 543,874,632
\ 7.8 Detail of Large Loan
; Number of clients wilh amount sutstanding and classification status Lo whom loans and advarces sanctianed exceads 10% of the total capilal of tha Bank, Totat capital of the Bank wes
i Taks 21,713.66 milllon on Conselidated basis and Taka 20,375.18 millien on Solu basis as at 31 December 2015 { Taka 21,057.56 million and 19,747.60 miliion as at 31 Degember 2014
' respeclivaly ). {Details are showa in Annex - B}
79 Grouping as per Classification Rules On-Shore Qff-ghore Total
} Unclassified
| Standard including staff loan 114,874,373,879 22,340,292,850 137,214,668,829 113,041,218,393
‘ Special Mention Ascount {SMA) 1,375,115,287 5,184,456 1,380.299,743 1,918,949,870
‘ 116,249,489,266 22,345,477,306 138,594,966,572 114,960,168,263
Classified
: Sub standard 1,057,024,156 5,170,118 1,062,194,274 1,429,490,706
4 Doubtful 673,482,710 - 573,482,710 1,000,840,614
) Bad / Less 7,102,863,730 - 7,102,963,730 4,550,083,550
‘ 8,833,470,596 5,170,118 8,838.640,714 6,980,384.870
125,082,059,862 22,350,647,424 147 433,607,286 124,94¢,553,133
y 1.10 {oan type wise classified loan
i On-Shore Off-share Totai
i Overdraft 680,136,746 - 6R0,135,746 394,632,303
i Demand Lean 926,352,860 5,179,118 931,522,978 624,482,703
Term Loan 6,927,962,576 - £,927,962,575 5,662,881,573
Lease Flnange 155,060,385 - 155,060,385 157,745,980
H Credit Cards 143,958.029 - 143,858,028 140,532,211
i; B,533,470,596 5,470,118 8,838,640,714 €,980,384,870
i
] 7.1 Sector-wise of Leans and A On-Shere Off-shore Total
Government: - - -
. Private:
‘ Agricaiture, fishing, {forestry and dairy firm 3,221,204,187 B 3,221,204, 187 2,296,012,532
* industry {jute, textile, garments, chericals, cements elc.) 7.456,310,392 22,350,647,424 29,806,987,818 18,467,672,749
i Working capital financing 22,887 627,986 - 22,887,527,986 15,192,062,574
Export eredit 129,876,893 129,876,893 591,538,890
Commercial credit 51,697,827,962 - 51,697 827,962 52,417,379,655
N Smali and cottage industries 5,717.338,186 - 5,777,338,186 1,945,569,680
' Miscsllanecus 33,812,844,256 - 33,612,844,256 31,030,347,243
H 125,082,959,852 22,350,647,424 147.433,607,286 121,940,553,133
¢ §25,082,959,862 22,350,647,424 147,433,607,286 121,940,553,132
7.12 Sacurities against lcans/advances including bills purchased and discounted
] Gn-Shore OH-shore Total
Colateral of moveable/immoveable assats 26,077,611,564 - 26,077.611,564 20,388,561,577
tocat banks and financiat Institutions guarantee - - - -
’ Government guarantee - - - -
Forelgn banks guarantee -
Export documents - - - -
Fixed deposit receipts (FDR) 4,022,667,829 - 4,022,667,829 4,209,493,339
FER of other banks - - - -
: Gavermment bonds - - .
Persenal guarantes and other securities 4,142,081 - 4,142,051 97,341,498,247
Other securities 94,976,538,418 22,350,647.424 117,329,185,842 -
. 175,082,959,862 22,350,647 424 147,433,607,286 121,840,553,133
J T.13 Particulars of required pravisions for toans and advances
H Qutstanding Loans
i and advances Fergentage (%) of Required provision Required provision
Status 2015 Base for provision required provision 2015 2014
Unclassified
All unclassified foans (Other than Small and Medium
enterprise Financing, Consumer 68,663,724,975 68,076,503,259 1% 680,765,033 536,278,612
+ Financing,BHs/MPs/SDs, Housing and foans for
Smail and Medium enterprise financing [ #8551,210,035 | 48,554,210,035 | 0.25% i 121,628.025 | [ 108,687,158 |
[Fcsans t Bils/MBs/SDs against snare ste- [ ivessasg0al 1,768,886.903 | % || 35.377,738 38,198,001 |
Housing and toan for professional [ 9856281411 | gemsaeiaiijl ax j [ 197125628 f 157,625,487
L-oans for professionals to_Set up business [LP) I 319617468 319,617,468 | & [ 6,992,349 | 3,515,463
Cangumer finance [ 8.226,659,067 | 8,226,669,067 s | [ _dwamgsal | 355,606,980
{Short Teren Agrcuitursl and Micro Credlt [~ vLosssse,r12 | Tomgseriz]l 250k L 27216668 |1 5,314,552
1,480,436,394 1,206,316,254

38

: A member firm of Ernst & Young Glebal Limited
€Y refers to the globat organization, and/or one or more of the independent member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited



714

7.15

7.48

7497

7.18

7.a

A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants Since 1953

Particulars 2015 2014

Taka Taka

Classified - Specilic provision

Sub-standard (Short Term Agricultural Credit) 421,855 491,855 5% 21093 49,173
Sub-standard 1061,772418 757,553,530 20% 151,510,708 187,460,210
Doubtiul 673,482,710 438,185,818 50% 218,852,797 366,928,189
Bad/Loss 7,102.983,731 5,261,772,515 100% 5,640,956,869 3,744,584,813
6,011,341,465 4,299,012.395
Required provision for loans and advances 7.481,777,860 5,505,328,649
Total provision makntained (note 17.1) 8,417,320,266 7,181,745,173
Excess/{Shart) provision 925,550,407 1,676,416,524

# AHs = Brokerage Houses, MBs = Merchant Ranks, $0% = Stack Daalers Agdalnst Shares

Partculars of reqired provisions for off balance sheet iters - Generai Provision

Required provision

Name of Exposure Quistanding rz:ﬁ?:;afiim(ﬂ [ 2045 Requlred provision 2014
Acceptances and endorsements 12,967,6241.608 1% 129,676,216 74,331,933
Letter of guarantess 5,765,094,383 1% 57,650,944 42,502,168
frrevacabis letter of credits 20,193,505,068 1% 201,935,081 173,316,518
Bills for collection 3,804,180.414 1% 38,044,804 3,434,867
Total required provision 427,304,015 203,685.486
Totat provigion maintained (note 17.2) 427,347,470 351,673,833
Excess/{Short} provision 43,158 64,088,347
Pacticulars of Loans and Advances {n-§hore {Off-shore Total
i} Debts considered good in respect of which Bank is fully secured 30,400,279,393 R 30,100,279,393 49,147,130,143
it} Debts considered good far which Bank holds no gthar security than
the deblor's persona! securily 308,911,25% 308,811,259 72,795,264,637
i) Debts considered good secured by the personal undartakings of one
oF more partes in addition to the personat guarantee of the deblors . 94.673,769,210 22,350,647 424 117,024,416,634 49,099,158,353
Iv} Dabis cansidered douttful or bad, net provided for B . - -
12%,082,859,863 22,350,647 424 447,433,607,288 121,940,553,133
¥) Debts due by directars or officers of the banking company o ary of
lhesa either separately of jointly with any othes persens; SH7ASLIT 57736L777 543,974,634
vi} Oebis due by companies or firms in which the direstors or officers of
the bank are interested as directors, partners of managing agents or
In case of private companles as members; - N -
viiy Maximurm latal amount of advances, including teraporary advances
made at any fime during the year 1o directors or managers or officers
ur. the banking companies or any of them eilher separately o Jeintly 577,351,777 . 577,351,777 543,974,634
with any other person:
viil) Maxmum totat amaount of advances, including termporary advances
granted during the year 1o ihe companies or frms in which the
directors of the banking company have Interest as direstors, - - - -
partaers or managing agents ar in ¢ase of private companies, as
membears;
ix} Due fram banking companies
X) Amount of Ciassilied leans an which interast has not heen charged
should be mentioned as follows: . - . .
a) Increase/decrease of provision {specific} 916,256,095 916,256,095 87,668,573
amaunt of debts wiltten off 2,099,321,290 2,096,321,390 2.516,476,048
amount reallzed against loan previousty written aff. 963,528,967 963,528,967 627,674,270
1) Amount of provision kept against foan classified as *had/loss” on the
date of preparing the balance sheet 6,500,587,838 - £,500,587,838 5,247,767,069
c) interest creditable to the interest Suspense a/c. 833,053,798 - 833,053,798 766,084,298
) Curawlative amount of the written off loan and the amouat wiitlen off
during the curfent yaar should be ghown separately. The amount of
wiitten off loan for which lawsuit has bzen field should also be
mentioned.
- Gurrent year 2,099,321,390 - 2,099,321,380 2,610,282,369
- Cumutative to date 12,091,243,547 - 12,091,243,547 9,991,922,157
Tha amount of written off loans for which law suit filed 12,045,099,820 12,045,09%,820 0,491,922,187
Bill Purchased ant Discounted under the following broad catedories
inside Bangladesh 1,287,994,847 582,144,574
Qutside Bangtadesh - -
1,287,994 847 582,144,574
Maturity Wise Grouping of Biil Purchased and Discounted
Payable within 1 month 353,636,864 265,903,828
Over i maonth butless than 3 months 634,042,476 471,079,473
Qver 3 month but fess than 6 months 56,104,304 57,610,923
& months ar mofe 244,211,203 87,550,348
1,287,994,847 582,144,574
Write off of Loans and advances
Baiance at the beginning of the year £,183,351,481 5,194,549,703
Add: Weite off during the year 2,099,321,390 2,616.476,048
10,282,672,871 B,811,025,751
Less: Recavery of Write off laans 963,528,967 627,674 270
Aalance at the end of the year 9,319,143,904 $,183,354,481
Consolidated Loans and Agvances
BRAC Bank Limited 147,433,607 ,286 121,940,553.133
BRAG EPL Investrents Limited 3,825,562,832 3,772,066,772
8RAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 118,200,928 119,176,705
bitash Limited - -
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
BRAC IT Services Umited - .
L ess: Intra-company Wansaction: -
Borrewing from BRAG Bank Limited by BRAC EPL Investments Uimited 4,443,231,350 1,5341,802,478
349,934,139,696 124,299,994,135
39
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A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants Since 1553
lﬁm‘wlars j 2035 | 2014
Taka Taka

Fixed assets inciuding premises, furnitures and fixtures

Cost

Property plant ané equiprment;
Land

Leasgheld Building

Furritures and fixtures

Office equipment

I Hardwares

thotar venicles

Intangible Assets:
License {Indeflnite useiul live)
iT Software {Finite useful tive)

Total Gost
Less: Acoumulsted depreciation

Met Book value at the end of the year
{Details are shown In Annex -

Consolidated Fixed Assets including Premises, Furnitures and Fixtures

BAAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Limited
BRAC EPL Stock Srokerage Limited
bikash Limited

RAAC Saafan Exchange Umited
BRAC IT Services Limited

Other Assets

1,043,648,935

1,043,298,935

4,034,334 4,034,334
1,654,557,812 1,511,086,158
1,252,136,360 1,155,077,008
1,817,386,060 1,622,069,126

108,567,646 95,775.700
5,080,861,137 5,392,324,350

r 50,000 50,000

860,040,540 [ 933,057,739
960,050,530 933,107,739
041,081,677 5,324,420,089

4,003,964,616

3,431,252,613

2,937,117,061

2,863,176,476

2,937,117,061
54,819,240
37,182,803
739,808,919
14,925,617
294,533,275

2.893,176,478
91,284,245
55,203,214
350,267,517
15,433,880
217,953,708

4,038,487,515

3,553,319,037

On-Shoce Off shore Total
tngome Generating Other Assets
interest recelvables {note-9.1.1) 1,255,975,049 163,704,719 1,419,679,764 1,436,851,283
Prepald interest Expenses on IFFD 73,540,631 - 73,540,631 117,281,994
Receivables against sanchayapatra 701,487,716 - 701,487,716 150,892,425
Aeceivables from Jmnibus - - - 30,334,200
Iavestraent in subsidiary {note-9.1.2) 2,356,397,625 - 2,356,397 525 2,356,397,626
Investmedt in associale {note - 9.1.3} 13,627,657 - 413,527,657 16,392,572
Barancs with BRAG EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 6,464,224 - 5,464,224 53,808,202
4,407,392,902 163,704,715 4,571,067,617 4,179,856.298
interest Receivables
Interast Receivables consists of interestr ble on loans, in ts gt
On-Shore Off-shore Total
keceivable against Gowt. securities 362,538,323 - 362,538,323 485,260,600
fecelvable apainst other securitles 93,195,667 16,693 93,212,360 42,208,439
Receivable against balance with other bank 247,671,329 B 217,671,329 225,221,121
Receivable against foans and advances 438,247,92¢ 144,435,383 582,683,312 563,392,675
Receivable against term deposit 144,321,801 19,252,629 153,574,440 120,768,448
1,265,075,049 163,704,715 1,449,679,764 1,436,861,283
Investment in subsidiaries
BRAC EPL Investments Limited 752,715,794 752,715,794
SRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 1,344,347,500 1,344,347 ,500
bKash Limited 168,921,800 168,021,80C
9RAC Saajan Exchange Limited 59,388,531 59,388,531
BRAC {I Senvices Limited 31,224,000 31,224,000
2,356,397,625 2,356,297 ,625
investment i essaciate-carrylng amount .
BRAC Asset Management Company Limited 13,527,657 13,038,173
BRAC Impact Ventures Limited* - 3,354,399
13,527,657 16,392,572
* Fully impalred during the year dua ta discontinue the operation.
non Income Generaling Other Assets On-Shore Qt-shore Tatai
Stock of stamps 8,633,253 - 8,633,253 447,162
Othar recelvables (note - 9.2.1) 815,397,739 - 815,397,739 812,455,525
Stack of security stationery 21,684,180 - 21,684,150 19,345,685
Stock of printing stationery 16,991,872 - 16,691,879 17,582,583
Stock of lumniture §2,843 - 62,843 .
Advancs to stalf 2,610,379 - 2,610,579 3,593,951
Advance to supplier 2,163,226 - 2,163,226 4,279,722
Deferred ravenus expendilure 26,679,519 76,069,045 103,639,564 131,422,482
Advsnce payment of income tax 8,560,423,645 - 8,500,423,645 7,221,865,968
Advance Value Added Tax 4,370,000 B 4,376,000 4,370,000
Deferred tax asset {note - 9.2.2} 1,012,728,947 - 1,012,728,917 1,089,991,215
Advance to SME unit offices 4,312,690 - 1,312,630 1,312,690
Advance against fixed assets 30,883,484 - 30,883,484 35,297,910
Advance against office rent 580,262,799 . 590,262,799 653,189,212
Advance security deposit 8,171,958 - 8,171,958 16,269,953
Agvance for software rlgration 48,635,600 - 48,635,680 103,356
Receivable from Off-Shore 262,317,817 - 252,317,817 13,322,323
Recelvable In proxy account- 15,116,070 $31,162 15,747,232
Interbsanch Accaunt {note-9.2.4) 123,785 - 123,785 123,785
11,368.579,843 77,600,207 11,446,471,0650 10,024,977,522
{note 9.1+ 9.2} 15,775,963.745 241,304,922 16,017,268,667 14,204,933,820

Less: On-shore ta Off-shore

EY refers to the globai organization, and/or one or more of
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262,317,814

13,322,323

15,754,350,853
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L Chartered Accountants Since 1953
[Parliculars ‘ 2015 [ 2014
M Taka Taka
H 923  Other Asceivables
’ Receivable against remittance 20,201,817 15,347,618
Recelvable agsinst bills pay 10,484 4,164
Receivable ageinst 0D 38,000,000 39,000,000
! Recejvable against Cheques 66,860 19725
Receivable against Cards 10,543,661 7,729,345
‘ Recelvahle [rom Merchant 73,937,229 35,008,529
' Receivable from Partners 268,980,543 199,268,321
Recelvable [rom CC-BRAND ATM 68,759,762 68,793,406
R Receivable against fraud and forgery 20,063,116 26,086,995
i Receivable from Member 8ank - ELDORADO 12,287,614 16,608,552
: Sundry dehtors 282,018,541 200,097 573
' Recelvable from BACH 5,000,000 5,000,000
VAT current ancount 14,528,112 500,000
#15,397,739 812,455,525
0.2.2 Daferred Tox assey/ (Liability)
i Deductibie/ {Taxable)
Book Valus Tax Base Temporary Difference mfﬂ(r:‘:i;:;?“ev
Balange as at 31 December 2014
Deferred Tax Assel 1,089,991,214
Deferred Tax Liabifity {496,527,321)
Net Deferred Tax Asset 2014 £03,063,893
galance as al A1 Decembar 2015
t oan loss provision {nate - 9.2.3) §,417,328,268 2,442,084,368 976,833,747
Pravision ageinst Capita! market 358,951,693 - 358,951,693 35,895,169
; Provision agalnst off balance shaet items . - -
-:, Deferred 1ax asset (8} 4,012,728.916
i Interest receivable from treasury silis and bonds 362,538,323 - (362,538,323)
’ Fixed asseis exciuding Vehicte (Annex-D} 1,863,418,201 2,147,277,099 223,858,899 $9,543,559
Deferred Tax Liability {b) (55,471,770)
) et Deferred Tax Asset 31 December 2015 {at+b) 957,257 347
i Becrease of defarred tax asset recognized into Prefit and Loss statement as expense (717,262,298)
i Decrease of deferred tox liabifity recognized into Profit and Loss statement as income
{ Totat Deferred tax iIncome recognized into Profit ang Loss statement during the year 2018 64,193,254
9.2.3 A deferred lax asset shall be recognised for all deductible temparary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
i difference ¢an be ulilised, Tempotary difference arising from foan foss provision Is recognized to Whe éxtent it is probable that taxabte profitwill be avallable in foresable future agalnst which 1t
: can be utlized. According to the requiratnent of Bangiadesh Bank BRPD Cireutar no. 3.1 dated 12 December 2011, Delerred tax asset can be created agalnst "Loan Loss Proviston® aceording
to the requiresnent of BAS - 12 but such smount (i.¢. 80T 976,833,747) shatld be excluded from Regulatory Capital (L.e- Tier - 1 Gapital). Expected time to adjust the above foan loss pravision
through write off 5 § years,
9,24  Iaterbranch Account
tater Branch Acgourt - 80T - -
Inter Branch Account - FCY - -
) Cost Center Acgount 123,785 123,785
123,785 423,785
9.a Consaligaled Other Assets
\ BRAC Rartk Limited 45,754,950,850 14,191,611,497

BRAG EPL Investmsats Limited
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
i bikash Limited

BRAC Saafan Exchange Limited
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Investment In subsidlaries

Y BRAG EP|. Investmants Limited

’ BRAG EPL Slock Brokerage Limited
biash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less; latra-company transactions:
BRAC Bank Limited
BRAC EPL Investments Limited
BRAC EPL Slock Brokerage Linited
i b¥ash timited
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
i BRAG IT Services Limited

10 Non Banking assels

i1 fonsalidated Gaodwill
BRAC EPL Investments Limited
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
. bKash Limited
BRAG Sasjan Exchange Limited
BRAC {T Services Umited
Less: frmpairment of Goodwill

41
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893,818,375 952,030,029
345,494,421 595,388,855
811,908,971 467,998,548
132,866,395 158,688,785

41,083,023 35,006,644
17,880,118,945 16,405,024,332
762,715,794 752,715,794 |
1,344,147,500 1,344,147,500
168,924,800 168,921,800
59,388,531 59,388,531
31,224,000 L 31,224,000
2,356,397,625 2,356,397,625
370,170,965 163,961,202 |
2,165,292 2,040,032
4,368,916 2,804,595

- 2,100,000
5.64?.850J L 4,985,562
283,353,071 206,492,191
15,340,369.249 13,842,134,516

62,230,075 -
62,230,675 B

246,289,821 245,289,821
1,126,273,572 1,126,273,572
73,393,751 73,393,751
54,905,518 54,905,518
1,476,381 1,476,391
{90,140,343) (60,003,562)
1,412,198,710 1,442,245,491

EY refers to the global organization, and/or one or mere of the independent member firms of Ernst & Young Global timited
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Since 1253

[Part‘tculﬂrs

X

2015
Taka

2044
Taka

Borrowing from other Banks, Financial Institulions and Ageats:

Inside Bangladesh: QOn-Shore Qf-shore Total
{ationsl Bank Limited 2,600,000,000 - 2,500,000,000
Uttara Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 392,525,000 1,392,525,000
Prime Bank Limited 00,000,000 - 800,000,000
Bastc Bank Limiled 1,300,000,000 314,020,000 1,614,020,000
IFIC Bank Limited - - -
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited 235,515,000 235,515,000
commaercial Bank of Ceylon 392,525,000 392,525,000
Ohaka Bank Limited - 392,525,000 392,525,000
IDCOL - - -
Asian Development Bank - 744,221,400 744,227,400
Dutch-Bangla Bank timited 1,500,000,000 785,050,000 2,285,050.000
BOL Off Shore to On Shore 4,999,750,365 B 4,999,750,365
i Shore to BBL Off Shore - 7.034,048,000 7.034,048,000

900,800,000

100,088,000
481,935,200
2,354,891.468
$,506,240,000

11,899,750,365

10,290,435,400

22,190,185,765

13,352,254,668

Qutiside Bangiadesh:

Sonali Bank UK Lid - 814,576,000 $14,576,000 849,249,800
Habib Sank Brussels Sel - 392,525,000 392,525,000
The Mationgl Bank of Ras AlKhaimah - 471,036,000 471,030,000 -
United Bank Limited Bahrain - - - 849,328,000
noRFUND - 785,050,000 785,050,000
Borrowing from IFG 3,140,200,000 3,140,200,600 3,116,800,000
Barcowing lrom FMO - §,672,925,000 6,672.926,000 1,168,800,000
- 42,276,306,000 17,276,306,000 5,684,177,800
11,899,750,365 22,566,741,400 34,466,491,765 19,336,432,468
Less: BBL Of-share to On-shore placement 4,949,750,355 2,354,991,468
Less: On-share to BBL Off-shore placement 7,0:34,048,000 9,506,240,000

Securlty agalnst borrowings from ather banks, financial institutions and agents:
Secured (Tteasuty bills)
Unsecured

Maturity Wise Geouping of Barrowing from Other Bank and Financiat Institutions
Repayable on demand

not more than 3 months

Naore than 3 manths but aot more than 1 Year

More than 1 year but not more than 5 years

More than 5 years

Disclosure regarding ouistanding Repo as on 31 bacember 2015

22,432,693,400

7,475,201,000

22,432,693 400

1,475,201,000

22,432,693,400

7,475,201,000

9,019,635.000 2,113,292,200
1,250,522,000 485,285,600
5,293,348,900 3,707,823,200
6,869,187,500 1,168,800,000
22,432,693,400 7,475,201,000

St no  |Counter party name

Agreement Date

Reversal Date

Amaount (15t leg cash
consideration)

NI H/A /A ML
Disel regarding ing R e Repo as on 31 Secember 2015 :
Sl no | Counter party nsme [ Agreement Date Reversal Date [ Amount {istleg cash_]
NIL /A N/A [
Disclosure regarding overal; transaction of Repo and Reverse repo during the year 2015
Partigulars | Minimum outstanding Marimum outstanding | Daily average I
Securities sold under repos
1} with Bangladesh Bank - - -
il} with other banks and Fis 249,378,500 1,7095,157,409 1,594 .498,204
Securilies purchased under reverses repo:
i) with Bangladesh Bank 660,000,000 586,000,000 3,139,726
i) with other banks and Fls 58,400,269 1,072,463,028 38,397,880
Consolidated Borrowing from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents
BRAC Bank Limited 22,432,693,400 7,475,205,000
BRAG EPL (nvestments Limited 3,618,002,781 3,374,519,524
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited - -
bKash Limited - -
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited - -
BRAC [T Services Limited 36,249,000 36,249.000
.ess: Intra-company transaction: .
Borrowing from BRAG Bank Limited by BRAC EPL investrments Limited 1,415,116,658 1,531,802,475
24,671,834,522 9,354,167 049
Borrowings from Central Bank
Bangladash Bank Refinancs 828,462,829 743,928,892
Bangladssh Bank EDF FUND 3,699,350,814 -
Bangladesh Bank REFQ - 1,643.475,000
4,527,813,643 2,387,403,892
Matarity Wise Grouping of Rorcowing from Centrai Bank
Repayable on demand 851,591,598 1,643,475,000
ot more than 3 months 1,186,703,751 -
Mora than 3 manths but not more than 1 Year 1,661,055,468 743,928,892
More than L year but not mare than § years 28,462,829 -
More than 5 years - -
4,527,813,643 2,387,403,882
Consolidated Borrowings from Central Bank
BRAC Bank Limited 4,527,813,643 2,387,403.892
BRAC EPL Investments Limited - -
BRAC FPL Slock Brokerage Limited -
bKash Limited - -
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited -
BRAC IT Senvices Limited
4,527,813,643 2,387,403,892
42
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Chartered Accountants Since 1953
[Par*.iwlars ] \' 2045 [ 2014
Taka | Taka
Subordirated Convertible Bonds
Private Placement {note - 14.1) r 2,700,000,000 2,760,000,000
Publlc Subseription note - 14.2) 300,000,000 SOO,DO0.0UOJ
3,000,000,000 3,000,000.000
Private Placement details
ap. of Unit
Nedertandse Financisrings-Maatschapp(j Voor Ontwikkalingsianden MY 525,000 525,000,000 525,000,000
Trodos Falr Share Fund 175,000 175,000,000 175,000,000
Triados Microflnance Fund 175,000 175,000,000 175,000,000
gian Fund for Devaloping Countrigs 490,000 460,000,000 490,000,000
Apeani Bank Limited 750,000 750,000,000 750,000,000
BRAC Employee Provident Fund 482,500 482,500,000 482,500,000
Belta Life Insurance Company Limited 20,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
RACE Asset Management * 82,500 82,500,000 82,500,000
« PHP 15t Mutual Fund, Popular Life ist Mutual Fund
Total Private Placement T 2,700,000,000_ 3.706,000,000
Public Subscription details no. of Unit
Other than noa-resident Bangladeshis 212,175 242,175,000 242,775,000
norresident Bangladeshis 2,288 2,285,000 2,285,000
Mulual Funds 84,940 84,940,000 84,940,000
Total Subscription received 300,000,000 300,000,600
Less: Refundabie against excess subscriplion - -
309,000,600 300,006,060
aturity Wise Grouping of Suberdinated Convertible Bonds
Up to 1 manth .
not mere than 3 months -
More than 3 months but Aot more than 1Yeat - -
Mare than 1. year but nat more than 5 years 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
More than 5 yzars - -
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
Consoiidated Suberdinated Convertible Bonds
BRAC Banik Limited 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
BRAC EPL [nvastments Limited . -
ERAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited -
wKash Limited -
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited - -
BRAC IT Services Limited
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,0C0
Money at cail and short notice
Banking Company:
Rupall Bank Limited 500,000,000 400,000,000
Hong Kang Shanghai Banking Corporalion, Olaka 100,000,000 -
Ona Bank Limited 360,000,000 -
Janata Bank Limited 550,000,000
National Bank Limited 500,000,000 -
Sonall Bank Limited 310,000,000 -
State Bank of india 370,000,000 120,006,000
Dutch Bangla 8ank timited 1,100,600,600 700,000,000
3,780,000.000 1,226,000,000
Maturity Wise Grouping of Money at call and short notice
Up to 1 month 3,780,000,000 1,220,000,000
not more than 3 manths -
ore than 3 manths but not mare than 1 Year
Mora than 1 year but not more than 5 years -
More than & years -
3,780,000,000 1,220,000,000
Gonsofidated Money at £all and Short notice
8RAC Bank Limited 3,780,000,000 1,220,000,000
BRAC EPL Investrments Limited -
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited -
bHash Lirited -
BRAC Sasjan Exchange timited -
BRAG IT Services Uimited
. 3,780,000,000 1,220,000,000
Deposils ang Other Accounts
On-Shore Off-shore Totat
Local Currency:
Surrent and ather accounts 44 535,451,389 44,535,451,389 47,677.856.55‘0‘
Bills payable {note-16.4) 843,532,886 843,532,886 1,035,003,538
Saving deposits 29,106,666,315 29,105,666,315 25,820,159,617
Fixed deposils £1,681,567,704 61,681,567,704 67,330,045,958
Other deposils {note-16.5} 543,064,404 542064404 116,732,050
136,709,232,698 - 136,709,282,698 141,9682,797,713
Forgtgn Surrency:
Current and other aceounts 1,478,189,402 3,140,074,417 4,618,263,819 4,824,089,856
Bills payabie - - - -
Saving deposits - - . -
Fixed deposits §61,970,073 810,922,272 1,472,892,345 1,347,930,076
Othar depasits {note-16.5) 520,072,621 - 520,072,621 309,286,622
2,660,232,096 3,950,996,689 6,611,228,785 6,481,306,554

Total Depesit and other aceounts

A member firm of Ernst & Young Globat Limited

139,369,514,794

3,950,896,689

143,320,511,483

148,464,104,267
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[Particulars

il

2015 20614
Taka Taka

Deposits details sencentrating liquidity nature

i} Demand deposit
Corrgnt deposits
Saving deposils (10%)
Foreign currency deposits

Sundry deposits {note-16.8)

Bills payabie

i) Time deposit
Saving deposits (90%)
Foralgn currency deposits
Fized deposils
Short term deposits
Ceposit penslon schemes
Security daposits
Other Deposits

Deposits and Other Accounts

Deposits from Banks
Deposits from Customers

Maturity Wise Grouping of Depasits
Repayable on demand

Repayabla withia 1 monih

Qver 1 month but within 6 months

Over 6 monith but within 1 year

Over 4 year but within 5 years.

Quer 5 yaars but within 10 years

Over 10 years

Unelalmed deposits for 10 years or more

Unclalmed deposit outstanding for 10 years and zbove BOT 7,76,047.90 (P

companles act 1891,

Bills payable

t.ocal Drafts Issued and Payable

Stamp Charges payable for Loan Clients
Insurance Prermium payable for SME toan Clisnts
Payment Order |ssued

Sundry Creditors

Payraent Order to be [ssued

{ards Setilement account

Other Deposits.
Fareign currency
Lagat Gurrency
Security Deposkts
Security Deposit frem SME Loan glients
Security Deposit fram Retait Loan chents
Lease Deposits
Payabls against Statf, Cllents Loan account and others

Tatal other deposits

Sundry depasit
Lease Daposits
Payable agalnst Staff, Clients Loan aceount and others

Consolidated Deposit and Clher Accounts
BRAC Bank Limftec

BRAC £PL Investments Limited

BRAG EPL Stock Brokerage Limited

bitash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Umited

BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: intra-company transactions:
BRAG EPL investmeants Limited
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
bKash Limited
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
BRAC IT Services Limited

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
EY refers to the global organization, and/or one ar more of the indegendent member firms of Ernst & ¥o

Gn-Shore Off-shore Tatal
35,900,665,384 35,900,665,384 39,268,386,803
2,910,666,632 - 2,910566,632 2,582,015,952
1,998,262,023 3,140,074,417 5,13%,336,440 5,133,376,477
525,829,680 - 525,829,680 80,469,199
843,532,886 - 843,532,886 1,035.003,538
42,178,856,6805 3,140,074,417 45,318,831,022 44,099,251,979

26,195,099,683 - 26,195,099,683 23,238,143,656
661,970,073 810,922,272 1,472,892,345 1,347,930,076
53,612,002,645 - 53,612,002,645 55,164,553,564
8,634,788,005 - 8,634,786,005 8,409,469,747
8,069,565,059 - 8,069,565,059 8,165,492,394
1,048,000 - 1,048,000 23037840
16,186,724 - 16,186,724 16,225,009
97,190,658,18¢ 810,922,272 08,001,680,461 100,364,852,208

139,369,514,794

3,950,998,689

143,320,511,483

148,464,104,267

44

102,564,967
143,217,948.616

98,716,795
148,375,3934712

143,320,511,483

148,464,104,267

2,358,755,434

1,866,643,196

18,039,957,124 23,373,664,719
39,836,998,708 48,892,267 ,410
27,000,519,414 20,299,163,387
349,796,255,191 36,546,176,212
16,285,983,0678 17,442,292,930
2,044,534 23,296,413
143,320,511,483 148,464,108,267

0 ne-BR 0356479) has been deposited to Bangladesh Bank at February 02, 2018, as

per section 35 af Bank
£0,723.008 10,783
- 31,117,239
. 126,339,350
762,809,877 711,342,378
. 3,293,709
- 5,738,242
- 157,164,837
843,532,886 1,035,003,538
520,072,621 309,286,622
1,048,000 23,037,847
- 28,280
16,186,724 14,186,724
4.571,100 5,998,579
521,258,580 74,470,620
543,064,404 119,732,050
1,063,137,025 420,018,672
4,571,100 5,598,575
621,258,580 74,470,620
525,829,680 §0,469,199

143,320,511,483

10,961,337,262

148,464,104,267

6,822,607.478

155,286,711,745

154,781,848,745
11,901,293 3,039,957
45,804,316 118,302,685
11,457,913,286 8,724,713,545
68,638,727 66,457,529
9,402,184 7,848,619
11,633,659,806 8,920,362,335
142,648,188,938 146,366,349.410

ung Gicbal Limited
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IEam'culars 2015 2014
Taka Taka

Gther Liabillties

On-Shore Qff-shore Total

Provisions for oans and advances fnote - 17.4) 0,142,2584,341 275,073,925 §,417,328,266 7,181,745,173
Provisions for Off Balancs Sheet ltems (note - 17.2} 427,347,470 - 427,347,470 357,673,833
Pravistans for Others 538,731 - 538,731 538,731
interest suspense {note - 17.4} 832,836,770 217,022 833,053,798 766,084,298
Withholding tax payable {rote - 17.5) 232,969,342 - 232,969,342 190,095,882
VAT payable (note - 17.8) 157,813,453 B 157,813,453 122,399,590
Provision for taxation {note-17.7) 11,712,364,655 67,606,624 11,779,971.279 9,529,948,684
Deferred tax ilability (note -9.2.2} 55,471,770 - 55471770 195,927,321
interest payabfe 1,552,542,981 186,251,455 1,738,794,4486 1481,241,847
Accrued expenses 2,586,561,378 - 2,586,661,378 2.263,041,418
Provision for dimi in vaiue of | L {note - 17.3] 358,951,693 - 358,851,693 326,035,394
Excise duty Payable 85,096,907 - 85,096,907 186,018,831
Share subscription - 1P0 (refund warrant} 210,030 - 210,030 123,995,454
Right Shara subscription 657,174 - 557,174 675,015
Payable lo On-shore Banking Unit - 262,317,814 262,317,814 13,322,320
Chequa clearing acgouats - - - 241,035,193
Margln on Letter of Credits 587,925,676 B 597,925,676 649,785,755
Margin on Letier of Guarantees 100,995,055 - 100,995,055 68,935,311
Cash Dividend payable 50,802,973 - 50,802,973 38,471,949
Unclaimed dividend 3,523,517 - 3,523,517 3,523,857
Suppliers payable 77,695,128 - 77,665,128 77,188,800
Payable against exchangs houses 4,015,686 - 4,015,686 3,068,802
Payable agalnst insurancas 29,373,553 - 29,373,853 27,245,315

Payabla ta Omnibus 1,023,300 - 1,023,300 -
payable against {reezg account - - - 360,351,049
Others 1,077,747,842 - 1,077,747,842 94,048,112
28,088,679,141 791,466,840 28,880,145,981 24,303,288,792
Less; Off-shore to On-share 262,317,814 13,322,323
28,617,828,167 24,288,966,469

Pravision for Loans and Advances @

Provision for loans ang advances is crested for covering the bank from possidie lean losses in \he Tuture. Generat provision is made on the outstanding amount of loans 3nd advances without
considering the classification status following the prascribed rete of Bangtadesh Sank. fiassilied loans and advances of the banks are categotised as Sub-§tandard, Coubtful and Bad/Loss
as per Bangladesh Bank circulars, For loans which are ciassifled as sub-standard, deubtful ar bad/loss, specilic proviglon is created netting off security value and interest suspense from the
amount outstanding.

Qn-Share Off-sharg Total

A. General

falance at the beginning of the year 1,035,620,075 172,696,681 1,208,316,756 1,246,498,307

Add: Exchange difference in Qff-shore book - 982,045 982,045 -

Add: Provision made during the year 231.347,27¢ 86,997,674 318,344,053 138,181,551}

Balance at the end ef the year 1,266,967 354 260,676,400 1,527,643,784 1,208,316,756

8. Specific

Balance at the beginning of the year 5.973,428,417 - 5,573,428417 5,885,769,844

Add: Provision made during the year 2,734,713,086 14,397,525 2,749,110,611 2,516,419,807
8,708,144,502 14,397,525 8,722,539,028 8,402,179,651

Less: Write off during the year 1,832,854,516 - 1,832,854,516 2,498,751,234

Batanee at the end of the year 6,875,286,987 14,397,526 5,889,684,512 5.973.428,417

Met actual provision at the end of the year {A+8) §,142,254,341 275,073,925 8,417,328,266 7,181,745,173

Provisions for Dff Balance Sheet Hems

Provision for off balance sheet items is made as per BRPD greular o, 14 of September 2012 for covering the baak for passible losses on off balance shaet items In the future, Details
movement of Provision for O Balance Sheetitems is as foltows:

Ratance at the beginning of the year 357,673,833 254,941 587
Add: Provislon made dudng the year 69,673,337 102,732,266
Batance at the end of the year 427,347,179 357,673,833

eroviston for diminution in value of Investments

Balance at the beginning of the year 326,035,394 299,743,075
Add: Provision made durlng the year 40,000,000 30,000,000
{ass: Revarsal made durlng the year 7,083,701 3,707,681
Balance at the end of the year 358,951,693 326,035,394
Interest suspense

Otassiied loans and advances of the banks are categorised as sub-standard, doubtiul and bad/loss as per guidslines of Sangladash gank. Interest accrued on Sub-Standard, Daubtful and

BadyLoss loans is transferred to interest suspense accaunt and net considered as interest income. This Interest is recognized as Interest Income when itis realized In cash by the bank,

Balance at the beginning of the year 766,084,298 662,483,056
Add: Amount transferred to “Interest Suspense” Accaunt during the year 595,686,198 979,423,783

4,361,770,496 1,641,906,839
Less: Amount recavered in “Interest Suspense” Account during the year 240,190,475 648,205,142
Less: Amount written off during the year 266,466,874 188,630,178
£ @58t Interest walver during the year 22,059,349 38,887,221
Balance at the end of the year 833,053,798 766,084,298

Withholding Tax Payable

Payabiz on Interest 182,880,812 165,833,887
Payable (Suppliers) 17,762,381 9,046,404
Fayable {Contractors and Gonsultants) 152,018 27,641
Payable {Staff Salaries and Allowance) 4,088,051 3,251,126
Payable {Rent} 3,072,948 2,573,132
Payable (Export} 11,910,245 3,260,638
Payable on Commisston Paid 8,306,768 4,555,368
Payable on Gthers 4,799,119 1,547,686

232,969,342 190,095,882
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Particutars j 2015 j 2014
Taka Taka
VAT Payable
Payabte on Latier of Credit Commission 3,382481 2,398,678
Payable on Commission for Remittances 2,861,251 239,698
Payable on Loan Processing Fees 10,652,602 6,978,338
Payabla - Credit Cards 7,466,104 6,363,137
Payable - Suppier 18,216,735 11,482,477
Payatle - Rent 5,283,678 4,373,462
Payable - DESA and DESGO 11,496,539 9,182,499
Fayable - BPDB 24,061,315 20,080,220
Payable - GPOC 66,423,309 51,999,898
Payabie - Others 8,569,435 9,293,186
157,813,453 122,390,590
Provision for current taxation
Balanca at the beginning of the year 9,520,945,584 7.432,473.086
Add: Provision made during the year 2,250,022,585 2,097,475,598
11,779,971,279 9,525,048,684
Less: Adjustment of tax provision for previous years - -
galance at the end of the year 11,779,971,278 9,629,948,684
Corporate tax posttion af the Baalk has Dean shown in Anrex F.
Consclidated Other Liabtities
BRAC Bank tmited 28,617,828,167 34,289,966,469
BRAC EPL investments Uimited 514,885,988 523,798,570
ARAG EFL Stock Brokerage Limited 846,750,147 1,032,077,027
bKash Limited 1,281,676,794 702,113,097
ARAC Sasjan Exchange Limited 313,728,913 221,998,355
BRAC IT Services Limited 440,879,130 290,287,099
32,015,749,137 27,060,240,617
Less: intra-sompany transactions:
BRAC Bank Limited - 2,700,000
BRAC EPL Investment Limited 33,250,204 3,559,838
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 22,084,25¢ 21301467
bKash Limited 266,840 3,288,515
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited 9,882,335 3,815,936
BRAC IT Services timited 245,990,027 171,826,436
311,473,785 206,492,192
31,704,275,372 26,853,748,425

Share Capital
Authorized Gapital

Authorized Capital is the maximum amount of shate capitaf that the bank s authorised by its Memorandum and Arlicie of Associatian to ssue to sharehoiders.

1,200,000,000 ordinary shares of TK. 10 gach 12,000,000,000 12,000,000,00

|ssued, Subsaribed ang Pald up Gapital
The Issued share sapital of the bank is the total naminal value of the shares of tha bank which hava been issued to sharshalders ang which remain ouistanding.

100,000,000 ardinary Share of Tk. 10/- each Issued for cash 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
361,235,033 ordinary Share of Tk 40/- each Issued as bonus share 3,612,350,330 3,612,350,330
26,400,000 Right Share of Tk, 10/ each issued a5 fight share in the year 2008 264,000,000 264,000,000
221,652,288 Right Share of Tk 10/~ each lssued as right share in the year 2014 2,216,522,880 2,216,522,880
7,092,873,210 7,062,873,210
Issied, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
Balance &t the beginning of the year 7,002,873,210 4,433,045,760
Adis: Bonwus share issued - 243,304,570
Add: Right share issued - 2,216,522,880
Closing at the end of the year 7,002,873,21¢ 7,092,873,21¢

initial Public Offering {IPO)

aAccording to IPG rules 2008 “Initial pubiic offering (IPQ)” means fiest offering of security by an issuer to the ganeral public. Out of the totat Issued, subscribed, end fully pald up capital of the
bark 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100.00 each amounting to Taka 590,008,000 was raised trough |nitial public offering of sharas held in 2006.

Cash Divigend/Bonus Issue

On 23rd Apit 2015 Cash Dividend @20% (T. 2 per Share ol. 10 sach) amounting to Take 1,418,574,642,00 was apgroved by the shareholders in 161h Annual General Meeling and the cash
dividend was paid accordingly.

Tne Bankc held its 8th EGM on novermber 03, 2011 and charged the face value of share from Tk, 100 per share to Tk, 10 per share and market lot of shares from 50 shares to 500 shares In
gach lot. The maximum limit for Authorized Share capital was increased 10 BOT 12,000,000,000.

Ordinary Shares
na. of Shaces. % of sharshotding

Sponsor
BRAC 316,598,451 44.64% 3,165,984,510 3,165,984,510
International Finance Carporation 38,002,483 5.36% 340,024,830 380,024,830
Others 47,694 0.01% 476,940 476,940
non Sponsor
non Resldent Bangladashis 846,201 0.12% 8,462,010 10,566,690
Mutuai Funds. 18,505,848 2.61% 185,058,480 451,968,790
institutions and General Public 335,286,644 A7.27% 3,352,866,440 3,083,451,450

709,287,321 100% 7.092,873,21C 7,092,873,240
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lParﬂcuIars

1

2016 2014
Toka Taka

Classliication of Shareholding

Range of Holding of Shares

Less than 500

500 te 5, 900

5.001 ta 10,000
16,001 to 20,060
20,001 to 30,000
30,001 10 40,000
40,001 t0 50,600
0,001 to 100,000
100,001 to 1,000,000
Over 1000000

Totat
Share Premium

5,000,000 ordinary shares @ Tk. 70 per share in the year 2008
2,640,000 ordinary shares @ Tk, 400 per share in the year 2008
221,652,288 ordinary shares @ Tk. 10 per share in the year 2014

Partigulars of Share Premium

Sponsor:
8RAC
Shorefap international Limited
International Finance Corporation {IFC}
QOthers

non Sponsor.
non Restdent Bangladeshis
Mutuat Funds.
General Public

Consclidated Shara Premium

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Limited
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
bitash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
BRAC iT Services Limited

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Percentage of Hotding o
no. of Sharehalders no. of Shares Shares

7.790 1,398,501 0.20%

8,859 16,791,831 2.31%

823 5777411 0.81%

486 6,783,834 0.96%

131 3,231,374 D.46%

75 2,623,140 0.37%

32 1,489,097 0.21%

65 4,596,123 0.65%

a7 34,527,124 4.87%

60 632,077,786 £9,11%

18,418 709,287,321 100.00%

350,000,000 350,000,000

1,056,000,000 1,056,030,000

2,216,522,880 2,216,522,880

3,622,522,880

3,622,522,880

no, of Sharss.

316,598,451
28,002,483
47,694

1,096,669
45,196,879
308,345,145

1,324,534,000
92,473,920
219,056,640
192,580

91,555,530
189,254,190
1,705,456,020

1,324,534,000
92,473,920
219,056,640
182,580

91,555,520
189,254,190
1,705,456,020

109,287,321 #

3,622,522,880

3,622,622,880

3,622,522,880

3,622,522,880

147,052,103 147,062,103
1,042,096,732 $.012,096,732
4,784,671,715 4,781,B74,715

&Y refers to the global arganization, and{or one or mare of the independent member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited



A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants Since 1653

Iparﬁmhﬁ 2015 2015 2014 2014
Taka, Taka Taka Taka

1809 Capitel Adequacy Ralio - As per BASEL-I and 1l

Gonsalidated basis SOLO Basis Cansolidated basis SOLO Aasis
Commen Equity Tier-1{Golng Concern Capital)
Fuliy Pald -up capital/funds from Head office for the purpose af meeting the ¢apital adequacy 7,092,873,210 7,092,873,210 7.092,873.210 7.092.873.210
Han-Ragayabla Share Premium acceunt 4,781671.715 3,622 .532 880 4781671715 3,622,522,880
Statutory Reserve 3,470,360.332 3,47¢,350,332 3,470,350,332 3,470,380,332
General reserve
Retained Earnings 4,088,724,423 3,892,934,140 3,189.355,328 2,878,737.432
Dividend Equatization Reserve - -
Hinority Interests in Subsidiaries 1,257.477.645 - 1,286,736,135
Actugtlal gain/toss (Actuarial galn/loss keptin books [n Bangladesh for foreign banks) - -
Marrrepatriable intarest fres funds frem Head Offica for the purpese aof acquis|Lars of property and held
in 2 separats account and havs the abifity to absorb Lesses tegardless of their losses, (Appllcavle for
forelgn banks} - - .
athars {If any ftem approved by Bangladesh 8ank} 23,718,584 - 23,715,983 .
Sub-total 20,754,815,909 18.078,680,562 19,844,702,703 17,062,483,854

Regulatery Adjustments

Shartfall in Provision required agsinst Non-psrforming Loans{itPLs) - . . .
Shorgall i Frovision requaed agatnst Investment in shares{Hesuit of the cell Mo. F262) - . . .

Remaining daficit an sccount of revolution of Mvestments in Securitles after nekting off from any other

surplus of the securities. B - . .
Goodwilt and ali ather Intangible assets 1,412,198,710 - 1,442,245,491 -
Defarrad Tax Assets {DTA} 963,887,229 983,887,229 1,087,387.675 1,057,387,675
Defined besefit pansion fund assels - . . .
Gain on sale refated to securitization Transactions - - - -
\nvastment in Own CET-E Instruments/shares(as per Pars 3.4.7 of basel Hi Guldelines) -

Reciprocal Cressholdings In The QEJ-1 Capital of Banking finencing and insurance antitles, - - . .
Any b ding the app d limit under section 25(2) of the Bank Company Act, 1991(80%

of investment) - - . -
investment of subsidiaries which are not Censolldated{S0% of investment}

Others it any . . . .
Sub-tatal 2,376,085,939 263 887,229 2,489,633,168 1,057 387,675
Total commen equity Ther-1 capital 18,378,729,970 17.114,793,383 17,345,069,53T 16,005,098,179

Additional Tier-1 Capital

HanLumulalive iradeemable Preference Shares - - R -
Instiuments Issued By the Banks that meet the gqualifying Crileria For ATL( As spacified In Annex-4 of

Basel il Guidelines) - . - -
Minarity Interest i, ATL issued by Consolidated subsidlaries to third parties as specified in Annex-4 of

Basel (Il Guidelines( For Censolidated Reporting} - - - .
Head Office Borrewing in foreign currency by Forelgn Banhs' operalion In Bangladesh for inclusion In

Additional Her-1 capital which compiy with the regulatory requirements as apetified In Annex-d of Bassl

I Guidelines{Applicabie for forsign banks) - -

Any other item aspecially allowed by Bangladesh Bank from time to time for Incluston in Additienal Tier-1

capital { 2ppiicable for (oreign banks). - . . .
Othersilf anyitem approved by Bangladesh Bant) . - .

Subtatal - - - -
Regulatory Adjustmeants:

(rvastment In own AT-1 Insteument/Shares{as per para 3.4.7 of Bass! Nl Guldelines) - - - -
Reciprocal Crossheldings In The AT-1 Capilal of Banking. inancing and insurance entities. - - - .
Others(lf any) . . . . n
Total Additionat Tier- 1 Capital Availablz - - - -
Maalmum Hmit of Addiional Tier-1 Capital{AT-1 Capital can be maximum Up to 1.5% Of the Total RWA or

33.33% of CET1, Whichaver is higher) . - - .
Excass amount over maximum lmit Of AT-L - - - -
Subtotat - - - -
Total Admissible Additional Tier-1 Capital 18,378,729,970 17,114,793,333 17 345,068,537 16,005.096,179

Tier-2 Capital { Gone-Cancern Gapital)

General Provislon { Eligible Far Inclusion in Fler 2 will be limited to 1 maximutn 1.25 percentage points of
Credit Risk Weighted Assets 3 under the Sta ised Approach) 1,867,726.067 1,783,186,552 1.568,930,550 1,565,990,500
Al olher preference shares - . .
Subardinated debt/instruments Issued by the 8anks that meet the qualitying criterla for lisr-2 Capital

{as per Annex 4 of Sasei 1l Guidelines} 1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,800,000,000 1,800,000,000
Minatity fnterest [o. Tier 2 (ssued by Consalidaled Subsidlades to third Parties( For Consolidatad
Reporting Onfy) - -
Head Qffice{H0) Borrowings in farelgn Currency Recelved that meet the Criteria Of ter 2 Debt Capital
{Applicabie For Foreign banks). - . -
Reveluations Reserya as on 30th June, 2015(50% Of Fixed Assets And Secutitias 2nd 10% of equitias)
. 246,502,408 346,502,408 346,502,408 346502408

Othars { If any item approvad by Bangladesh Bank} - . - -
Sub-total 3,404,228,475 3.229,688,970 3,712,492,998 3,712,492,998
Regulatory Adjustments
Revatuation Resarve for Fixed Assets and Security and squity securities| Fallow Phasedn deduction as
per Base! {l1) guidetines) 69,300,482 69,300,482 -

inOWNT2 Sharas(as Per para 3.4.7 of Basel I} Guideiines) . . .
ReciprocaiCrossholdings In The AT-2 Capital of Banking, financing and Insuranca entitles, - . .
Any T ding the app! d limit under section 26{2} of lhe Banking Companies Act,
1991(50% of Investment) - - . -
Investment of subsidlaries which are not Consclidated(50% of investment) - - - -
Chers if any - - - -
Tatal Tier-2 Capitat Available 3,334,927,923 3,260,388,488 3,712,452,998 3,712,492,998
Moximure imit of Tier2 Capital{Tier-2 Capital can be maximum Up ta 4% Of tha Total R¥/A or 88.88% of
CET1, Whichever is higher) 16,041 957,396 14,717,636,047 -
Excess ameunt over madmum limit of T2 - - - -
Total Admissible Ter-Z capital 3.334,927,993 3,260,388, 488 3,712,492,958 3.712,492,938
Tatat Capital 21,713,857,963 20,375,181 821 21,057.562,535 19,717.689,177
Total Risk Welghted Assets 176,714,095 576 166,622,161,980 139,288,730.957 133,930,441.824
Required capitat based on Risk Welghtad Assels {10%) 17,671,409.558 16,662,216,198 13,929,873,098 13,393,044, 182
Surplus/ {Deficiency) 4,042,248 405 3,712,965,623 7,127,689,439 6,324,544,995
Capilal Adequacy Ratio:
On core capital {against standard of minimum 5%) 10.40% 10.27% 12.45% 11.85%
On actual capitsl (against standard of minénum 10%) 12.20% 12.23% 15.12% 14.72%
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A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants Since 1953
‘Particulars J | 2015 J r 2014
Taka Taka J
i9 Statutory Reserve
RBalance 5t the beginning of the year 3,470,350,332 3,281,594,008
Add: Transferred from profit during the year - 188,756,234
3,470,350,332 3,470,350,332

Refer to the section no-24 of The Banking Companles Act 1991, there Is no reguisite to transfer fund from profitinte the statutery reserve during the year because the sum of
share premium and statutory ragerve exceeded the pald up capital.

19.a Consviidated Statutary Reserve
BRAC Bank timited 3,470,360,332 3,470,350,332
BRAC EPL Investments Limited - -
ARAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited - -
biash Limited - -
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited - -
BRAG IT Services Limited -

3,470,350,332 3,470,350,332
20 Revaluation Reserve

Revaluation Reserve on Govt Securities {note - 20.1) 219,539,410 176,631,280
Assets Revaluation Reserve (note - 20.2} 516,373,535 516,373,535
735,912,945 693,004,815

20.1 Revaluation Reserve on Govt. Securitles .
Balance at the beginning of the year 176,631,281 194,438,486
Add: Addition during the year 757,748,003 197,124,320
Less: Adjustment during the year 714,839,874 £814,931,626
219,639,410 176,631,280

20,2 Assets Revaiuation Reserve
falance at the beginning of the year 516,373,535 516,373,535
Add: Reserve made during the ygar - -
516,373,536 516,373,536

90,1 Consolidated Revaluation Reserve on Sovi, Sacurities
BRAC Banis Limited 219,538,410 176,631.28C
BRAC EPL tvestments Limited - .
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited - .
bKash Limited . -
BRAC Saajar Exchange Limited . .
BRAC IT Serviges Limited

219,538,410 176,634,280

50.2.a Consolidated Assets Revaiuation Reserve
BRAC Bank Limited 516,373,535 516,373,535
BRAC EPL lnvestments Limited - -
BRAC EFL Stock Brokerage Limited - -
tKash Limited - .
BARAC Szalan Exchange timited . - -
BRAC IT Services Limited - -

516,373,635 516,373,535
20.b Share money geposit
20.6.1  Share money deposit in bash Lid
Share money deposit in bKash 505,162 505,162
505,162 505,162
Share of BRAC Bank (as Parent) oa Share money deposit (51%) (1) 257,633 257,633

in accordance with the memocandum of understanding with “Money in motion” {Minority shargholder with 49% share of bKash Limited) the banks share of “share maney
deposil” 1 disclosed.

20.b.2 Share money deposit In BRAC Saajan Ltd
Share money deposited by BRAC Saalan Limited 26,812,516 28,812,516
Exchange difference on transiation - -

26,812,616 26,812,516
share of BRAC Bank (as Parent) on Share money deposit (87.5%+1} {Il) 23,460,951 23,460,951
Total share of BRAC Bank (as Parent} on Share money deposit {I+il} 23,718,584 23,718,584
21 Surplus in Profit and Loss Account/ Retained Earnings
On-Shore ofi-shore Totat
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,423,339,539 453,397,893 2,876,737,432 2,017,780,772
Adjustment for prios year - - - 166,646,494
Adjusted opening balance 2,423,339,539 453,397,893 2,878,737,432 1,861,214,278
Less: lssue of Banus Sharg (10%) - - - 443,304,57¢
Less: Cash Dividend 1,418,574,642 - 1,418574,642 443,304,582
Add: Retained Surplus for the year 2,328,462,783 106,308,567 2,434,771,350 1,902,132,306
3,333,227,680 558,706,460 3,682,934,140 2,876,737,432
21.a consalidated Surplus in Profit and Loss Account/ Retained Earmings

BRAC Bank Limite¢ 3,892,934,240 2,876,737,432
Less: Impairment of Goadviili {90,140,343) (60,093,562)
Add: Retained Surplus from BRAG EPL {nvestments Limited (Opening} 151,584,437 326,408,559
Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC EPL Investments Limited (During the year) {255,478,065) {4.74,824,122)
Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited {Opening) 281,708,185 234,748,870
Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited {Ouring the year) 71,308,376 46,961,315
Add: Retained Surplus from bitash Limited {Opening} {80,154,207) (176,308,859}
Add: Retained Surplus from bKash Limited {During the year) 121,156,479 96,154,652
Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC Saajan timited {Opening) 80,585,135 64,123,503
Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC Sazjan Limited {During the year} 17,677,081 16,461,632

Less: Dividend distributed hy BRAC Saajan Limited {5.360,529) -
Add: Retained Surpius from BRAC IT Services Limited (Opening) 64,012,092) (29,464,418)
Adjustment 2013 for Sates of BRAC Internaticnai - {4,306,149)
Adjustment 2043 for Sales of BRAC Bank - 86,970
Add; Retained Surplus from BRAC IT Services Limited {During the year} {36,084,174) {27,338,498)
4,088,724,423 3,189,355,328

49

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
£Y refers to the giokal organization, and/or one or more of the independent member firms of Erast & Young Gichat Limited



22

224

23

231

232

23.4

23.5

23.6

A.QASEM & CO.

Charterad Accountants Since 1953
Particuiars 2015 2014
Taka Taka
Minority Interest {Detail in note - 22.1)
BRAC EPL investments Limited 173,552,983 254,230,267
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 63,432,276 65,609,123
bKash Limited 1,107,927,383 991,522,140
BRAC Saajan Exchange timited 17,272,537 15,513,029
BRAC 1T Services Limited (64,707,534} 130,038,425)

Cateulation of Minority Interest

Share Capital

Preference share

Share Premium

Share money depesit

Retalned Earnings

Total net assets as at 31 December 2015

Minority Interest at 31 Qecember 2015

Total net assels as at 31 December 2014
Minority Interest as at 31 December 2014

Contingent Lishiilties

Acceptances and endorsements
{mport Letter of Credits - Sight

Import Letter of Credits - Usance
Import Letter of Credits - Back to Back

1,297,477,645

1,286,736,134

Totai Letter of Credits and Acceptances and andorsements:

Guarantees Issued

Bills for collection

Tax Liability

Centingent Assets - FX deals
Forward contract

Stock of Travellers Cheques (TC)
Stock of Gevt. Sanchaya Patra

Significant concentration wise grouping

1) Documentary credits and short tarm trade related transactons;
i) Forward asset purchased and forward deposits placed;
#i) Undrawn formai standby facilities, eredit lines and commitmenls to lend:

-Under one year
-One year and over;

Iv} Spot and forward foreign exchange rate contracts;

¥) Other exchange contracts
vi) Others

Irrevocable Letter of Credit including Acceptances and endorsements

i.etter of Credit {Intand)
Letter of Credit {General)
fack to Back L/C

Back to Back Bilis

Rack to Back Bills (EDF)

Less: Margin

Letter of Guaranice

Letier of Guarantee {Local)
Letter of Guasantee [Foreign}
Foreign counter Guarantee

Less: margin

Ralance for which the 8ank is contingently iable In respect of guarantes tssued favoring:

Qiractors

Government

Bank and cther financfal Institution
Qthers

Less : Margin

Bills for collection

Qutward local bills for coligction
Qutward foreign bills for collection
Inward local bills for collection
Inward foreign bills for collsction

Contingent Liabitities {Taxation}

targe Tax Payers (VAT) office has issued a Damand Order of B
Income year 20:10. The Bank has filed appeal before the Honora
OR May 2014 respectively of the Customs, Excise and VAT Appellate Tribunal on the said demand.,

Sult filed by the Bank

INo law sult filed by the hank against contingent liabllives,

EY refers to the global organization, and/or one
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BRAC EPL BRAG EPL Stack Stogk sk Liite BHAC Sasian Fxchange BRACUmi e;‘"c
Invgsiments Limited Brokecage Limited Limited

585,000,000 351,500,000 38,194,900 47,889,757 61,224,000

B R 4,097,000 - -
436,825,951 . 2,133,618,356 - 937,216

- - 505,162 26,812,516 .
(298,688,521) 182,822,764 80,384,610 69,427,868 {194,217,407)
723,137,430 534,322,154 7.256,812,068 139,130,142 1132,056,152)
173,552,983 63,432,216 1,107,327,383 17,072,537 164,707,634)
1,059.292,178 555,001,234 2,019,250,347 124,108,736 161,302,908)
261,230,267 55,500,123 991,522.140 15,613,020 (30,038,425)
12,067,621,606 7,433,193,266
9,493,957,028 7.752,643,652
8,314,887,899 8030,491,120
2,384,660,141 1,548,517,070
{Note 22.2) 33,161,126574 32,764,845,108
{Note 23.3) 5,765,004,383 4,250,216,847
(Mote 23.4) 1,810.581,080 343,486,634
(Note 23.5) 43,700,000 43700000
7,175.46B,134 8.294,132,273

193,509,324 -
4,452,915 4,121,968
- 12,851,000

79,055,722.520

37,713,353,830

40,736.802,147

29,358,648,585

N ;

9,173,220,373
43,700,000

§,311,105,241
43,700,000

49,953,122,520

37,713,353,830

123,870,363
22,854,193,986
2,384,660,141
4,118,349,841

518,982,681
49,897,874,438
1,548,517.070
8,737,489

3,680,552,243 2,780,733,430
33,161,126,673 24,764,845,108
587,925,616 649,785,755

32,563,200,887

24,115,059,353

5,627,174,341 3,501,218,399
137,920,042 544,685,333
104,313,114

5,765,094,383 4,260,216,846
100,595,055 £8,935,311
5,664,099,328 4,181,281,535
2,110,734,256 2,650,569,911
177,233,458 168,624,346
3,417,128,669 1,601,022,559
5,765,094,383 4,250,216,848
100,995,055 68,935,314

5,864,008,328

4,181,281,635

1,513,429,660 304,368,704
297,151,420 36,117,930

: K
1,810,681,080 343,486,634

OT 2,37,00,000 apainst VAT audit for the income year 2009 and 80T 2,00,00,000 against VAT audit for the
ble High Court Division against the ordér na, VAT- 12372013 dated 05 August 2013 and VAT-44/2014 dated




23.a

24

24.1

24.3

25

2b.a

A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Since 1933

Particulars 2015 2014

Taka Taka
Consclidated Contingent liabilities
BRAC Bank Limited 49,953,722,520 37,713,353,830

BRAC EPL investments Limited
BRAC EPL Stack Brokerage Limited
biash Limited

BRAC Saafan Exchange Limited
BRAC T Services Limited

Section -Three: Notes to Profit and loss Account
{ncome statement

Income:

interast, discount and simitas Incoms (Mote-24.1}
Dlvidend income {Note-27)

Fess, commission and brokerage (Note-24.2)

Gains less losses adsiag from investment securities
Galns less losses arising from dealing from foreign currencies {Note-28)
Galn less losses arising fram REPO

Inceme from non-banking assets

Qther operating income {Note-29)

Share of profit/{lass) of eqguily in associate company

Expenses:

Interest, fees and commission {(Note-26)
Losses arlsing from dealing securities
Administrative expenses (Note-24.3)
Other gperating expenses (Note-38)
Cepreciation on banking assets (Note-38)
Impairment Loss

Qperating Profit

Interest, discount and similar income
Interest an loans and advances

Interest on maney at cali and shert agtice
Interest on batance with other banks
interast on treasury bills and bonds
Interest on flxed deposits with other banks
Interast on coupen bearing bond

_Inferest on zero coUpoON bond

Fees, commissien and brokerage
Fees
Commission

Administrative expenses

Salaries and aliowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity ete.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisament ete.
Chief Executive’s salary and fees
Directors’ fees and expenses

Auditors’ fee

Repairs and maintenance of fixed assets

Interest Income

49,853,722,520

37,713,363,830

20,505,027,252

19,533,867,152

69,365,508 55,552,839
2,031,374,734 1,884,882,564
(4,492,413) {34,064,247)
849,437,054 681,714,216
(820,362,858) 107,648,878
1,078,913,770 738,246,871
(818,197} {207.427)
23,708,434,850 22,866,940,846
8,764,027,645 9,496,521,444
{185,951,789) 62,138,598
£,290,368,526 4,937,056,316
1,438,369,150 1,144,206,582
£01,855,010 553,472,303
2,046,717 -

15,940,705,258

16,193,394,243

7,797,729,582

6,173,546,603

15,715,324,969
10,543,973
10,315,708
2,689,132,460
1,743,692,528
286,501,282
49,499,332

15,882,581,242
57,205,225
10,835,732
2,311,567,786
1,147,890,593
123,786,574

20,5605,027,252

19,533,867,162

1,682,591,781 1,540,434,223
348,782,953 374,448,341
2,031,374,734 1,884,882,664
3,283,904,177 2,918,688,470
957,364,936 899,088,069
75,358,034 140,504,345
262,489,755 219,366,270
373,045,124 287,348,795
14,260,584 13,783,916
681,700 671,831
885,000 955,000
322,289,155 476,639,620

5,290,388,525

4,937,056,316

Interest on loans and advances - On-Shore off-shore Total
Retail 2,268,456,452 - 2,268,496,452 2,482,183,796
Corporate 4,191,489,225 B387,766,334 5,079,2585,559 5,063,570,138
SME 7,310,806,205 - 1,310,9086,205 7,288,490,7386
Lease Finance 188,435,062 188,435,062 281,214,883
Credit Cards 541,739,891 - 541,739,881 544,418,374
Staff 22,385,490 - 22,395,480 52,804,066
14,523,462,326 887,766,334 15,411,228,669 15,712,681,992
Interest on money at call and short notice 10,513,664 30,312 10,543,973 57,205,225
Interest on balance with other banks 10,315,708 - 10,315,708 10,835,732
Interest on fixed deposits with other banks 2,047,798,838 - 2,047,798,838 1,317.789,844
16,592,090,532 887,795,646 17,479,887,178 17,098,512,793
Less: interest Income from OBU 97,364,586 253,250,641
Less: interest Income from BBL 9,630,510 51,119,626
17,372.882,072 16,794,142,526

Consalidated interest income
BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Limited
BRAC EPL Steck Brokerage Uimited
bKash Limited

BRAC Saajgn Exchange Limited
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Intra-company wansactions:

17,372,802,072
324,164,359
54,986,375
898,500,872
2,594,160

950,866,351

16,794,142.525
614,643,530
60,708,914
641,158,280
2,742,977

£58,957,340

17,100,287,627

17,254,438,866
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A.OQASEM & Co.

Chartered Accountants Since 1953
‘ﬁrﬁcmars l 2015 r 2014
s Taka Jaka ]
i
’ 26 Interest Paid an Deposits and Borrowing ete.
A. Intgrest pald on deposits: Qn-Shore off-share Total
N Current 1,371,404,350 - 1,371,404,350 1.317,798,@]
1 ST 389,370,192 - 385,370,192 465,124,293
Savings 741,541,618 - 741,547,618 768,395,591
i Term 4,636,696,384 2,567,142 4,639,263,526 5,369,946,043
7,139,018,542 2,567,142 7,141,585,684 1.921,264,624
B. Interest paid for Dorowings:
} Interest an money at szl and short notice 225,246,133 - 225,248,133 244,864,883
i interest on local bank accounts 15,893,472 645,426,600 665,319,972 723,275,729
Bangiadesh Bank-refinance 38,095,315 - 38,996,215 47,714,595
Interest on Repurchase agreement {(REPO} 263,077,809 - 253,077,809 81,288,039
Interest on BBL Bond 439,802,632 - 439,802,632 478,112,515
1 973,015,461 649,426,500 1,622,441.961 1,575,256,821
: 8.112,034,003 651,993,642 §,764,027,645 9,496,521,445
| Less: Interest pay to OBY 9,630,510 61,119,626
’ Less: Interasi pay to BBL 57,364,606 253,250,641
8,657,032,539 $,192,151,178
} 26.a Consalidated (nterest Paid on Deposits and Borrowing elc.
, BRAG Bank Limited 8,657,032,540 $,192,151,178
i BRAC £PL Investments Limited 447,442,970 481,014,747
BRAC EPL Stock Srokerage Limited 867,104 -
HKash Limited - -
i BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited - -
: BRAG IT Services Limited - -
1 Less: Intra-company transactions: 950,865,351 858,857,340 /'[‘
§,154,477,263 8,814,205,685
s 27 Investment iancome On-Shore off-shere Tatal
i Interest on treasury bills and bonds 2,689,139,460 - 2,689,139,460 2,311,567,788
i Gainy (Loss} on desiing of securities - HFT Instruments 185,851,789 - 185,951,789 (62,138,598)
i Gain/ {Loss) on reverse REPG {820,352,856) - (820,362,856) 107,644,878
Dividend on preference shares 13,786,265 - 13,786,265 14,510,291
Dividend from subslidiary 5,251,565 - 5,251,565 -
\ Interest on counon bearing bond 286,501,282 - 286,601,282 123,786,574 =
: interest on commercial paper 49,482,639 16,693 45,498,332 -
i Gain on bading shares (Realized) (4,492,413) - (4,492,413} {34,064,247)
Dividénd on ordinary shares 60,317,676 - 60,317,676 41,042,543
Share of profit/{loss) of equity in associate company {818,197) - {B18,197) {907,428}
:‘ Impairment Loss in associate company (2,046,717) - (2,048,747)
;; 2,452,710,493 16,693 2,452,127,186 2,501,445,804
’ 27.8 Consolidated Investment lncome
BRAG Bank Limited 2,452,727,186 2,501,445,804
~ BRAC EFL Investments Limited (10,502,145) 23,470,407)
; BRAC CPL Stock Brokerage Limited 53,873,668 7,929,178
hi{ash Limited - -
‘ BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited - -
BRAC iT Services Limited - - A
2,496,098,709 2,486,204,875
28 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage On-Share off-shore Total
Commission from sale of sanchaya patra 12,284,558 - 12,284,558 14,322,789
Commission from issue of payment orders, DO and T 19,205,908 - 19,205,909 22,443,338
Commission from issue of letter of guaraniee 32,838,505 - 32,838,505 44,510,160
Commission fram Issue of letters of credit (Import and Export) 268,053,202 6,849,304 274,902,508 277,720,308
Commissicn on ¥isa pr | 6,083,961 - 6,083,961 12,103,649
: Commission on fraveliers Cheques 2,726 - 2,726 485
H Otner commission 3,464,788 - 3,464,788 3,357,612
Gain or (Loss) on Foreign currency dealings 849,437,054 - 249,437,054 681,714,216
Loan processing fees 562,406,097 - B62,406,097 398,640,721
Account activity fees 284,413,801 - 284,413,891 275,188,626
: Import and export related fees 51,829,909 12,468,740 64,238,649 37,806,170
Fees and Commission-Cards 312,896,173 - 312,808,173 366,012,451
Relationship Fees 8,665,131 - 8,665,131 . 9,725,842
Loan Early Settlement Fees 58,944,140 - 58,944,140 P 46,554,330
Service Charges for ATM Card 248,862,818 - 248,862,819 251,124,897
Fund Collection/ Transfer Fees 381,260 - 381,260 118,000
Student Service Center Fees 2,303,087 - 2,303,087 2,071,500
Cancellation fees 117,616 - 117,815 131,800
cheque collection fees 333,480 - 333,480 448,879
Trade Finance Charges 731236 - 131,236 717,063
Otner fees (Note : 28.1) 122,444,364 15,793,839 138,238,203 121,796,042
2,845,699,905 35,111,883 2,880,811, 788 2,566,596,71%
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{Pam‘culars ’ 5015 { 2614
Taka ] Taka
Qther fees On-Shere off-shore Total
Passport Endoesement Feas 3,666,814 - 3,666,814 4,131,700
Locker fees 5,890,530 - 5,890,530 6,578,480
Service fees - ATM 472,038 - 472,038 245,952
Servige fees - BIT 796,556 - 796,555 876,615
oM Service Fees 1,413,020 - 1,473,020 2,438,731
Annwal Membership Feas-Premlium Baniing 106,200 B 106,200 98,860
nMembership Fees-ELDORADO 5,906,078 - 5,806,078 3069278
Annual Fees-SMS Banking 87,416,679 - 87,416,679 70,990,878
Annual Fees-Intamet Banking 1,172,550 - 1,172,550 2,674,672
Syndication Fees - 15,783,839 15,793,839 15,814,521
valuation fees 11,935,505 - 11,935,505 6,691,250
Omnibus settlement faas 3,608,395 - 3,608,395 8,489,905
122,444,364 15,793,838 138,238,203 121,796,942
consolidated Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
BRAC Bank Limited 2,880,811,788 2,666,596,779
BRAC £PL Investments Limited ©9,483,400 128,183,163
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 338,788,384 307,653,023
biash Limited* 1,576,861,080 958,342,557
BRAC Saajan Exchange Umited 261,018,220 172,165,862
BRAC IT Services Limited - -
Lass: Intra-company tracsactions: 15,847,883 2,300,004
5,140,114,989 4,130,842,02¢
* Commission Inceme of bi{ash Limited
Commission net aff VAT 8,586,537,34% §,731,805,706
t.ess: Cost of service 7,010,675,269 4,773,163,102
Net commission income 1,575,861,080 958,342,587 f
Qther operating lngome
Recovery of written off bad debts 963,528,967 627,674,270
Profit on sale of assets 2,472,684 1,259,544
Erofit share from alher bank 27,962,761 29,386,275
{oan penal interest 25,016,462 26,272,099
Misceifaneous incoma 53,932,386 53,664,683
1,078,913,770 735,248,871
Conselidated Othar aperating ingome
BRAC Bank Limited 1,018,913,770 138,246,871
BRAC EPL tnvestments Limited 4,129,147 5,046,186
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited - 516,644
hiash timited 119,251,044 21,553,824
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited 10,746,717 13,160,360
BRAL IT Services Limited 202,269,349 175,052,051
Less: Intra-company transactions: 114,832,535 117,186,853
1,300,477,492 836,380,083 -
Consoligated Salaries and allowances
BRAC Bank Limited 3,283,904,177 2,918,698,470
BRAC EPL Investments Limited 60,412,234 70,079,943
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 113,263,444 104,261,266
hKash Limited 544,689,174 408,099,296
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited $59,253,891 56,320,472
BRAC IT Services Limited 166,378,611 155,897,336
4,327,501,531 3,713,3856,783
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity ete.
On-Shore olf-shore Tetal
Rent, rates and laxes 723,280,437 749,038 724,028,475 665,321,706
Insurance 57,682,924 £0,180 57,752,104 81,202,610
Power and electricity 164,505,723 223,902 164,729,625 142,327,193
WASA and Sewerage 10,845,403 8,389 10,853,792 10,236,560
956,314,487 1,050,509 957,364,996 £899,088,069
Consolidated Rent, Taxes, insurance, Elactricity etc,
BRAC Bank Limited 957,364,996 £589,088,069
BRAC EPL Invastments Limited 27,497,502 21,648,504
BRAC £PL Stock Brokerage Limited 26,339,561 24,996,291
bKash Limited 10,685,098 5,545,248
BAAC Saajen Exchange Limited 16,221,187 14,841,631
BRAC T Services Limited 17,988,738 11,123,093
1,055,967,672 983,240,836
Consalidated Legal expenses
BRAC Bank Limited 75,358,034 140,504,345
BRAC EPL Investments Limited 2,813,883 2,219,983
BRAC EPL Stoek Srokerage Limited - -
tKash Limited 14,147,882 15,349,208
BRAC Saajan Fxchange Limited 3,216,612 3,279,587
BRAC IT Services Limited - -
55,536,411 161,383,121
Postage, Stamp, Telecommuaication etc.
On-Sharg off-shora Total
Postage and courier 24,980,264 46,863 25,037,127 35,663,772
Telegram, telex, fax and Metwork 84,028,182 - 84,028,192 76,990,181
Court fees and stamps 71,141971 - 71,141,971 24,799,245
Telephene 82,146,075 147,390 82,292,468 £1,963,072
262,305,502 194,253 262,499,758 219,366,270
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Parliculars 2015 r 2014
Taka i Taka J
Consolidated Postage, Stamp, Telecommunication etc,
BRAC Bank Limited 262,499,765 219,366,270
2RAC EPL Investments Limited - -
8RAC EPL Stack Brokerage Limited 2,664,858 2,985,988
biash Limited 18,975,718 14,335,484
BRAL Saajan Exchange Limited 5,875,558 4,425,065
BRACIT Services Limited 12,668,674 1C,370,980
302,584,563 251,483,787
Stationery, Printing, Advertisement etc. On-Shore off-shore Total
Stationety and Printing 133,735,602 - 133,735,602 100,121,097
Security Stationery 58,304,580 41,823 56,346,403 33,231,665
Advertisemant 183,247,979 715,140 183,863,119 133,096,033
372,288,161 756,963 373,045,124 267,348,795
Consolidated Stationery, Printing, Adverdserment ete.
BRAC Bank Limited 373,048,124 267,348,795
BRAC EPL Investments Limited 1,216,387 3,423,355
BRAC £PL Stock Brokerage Yimited 8,461,917 65,934,870
bKash timited 557,985,702 201,999,191
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited 5,416,227 4,232,309
BRAC (T Services Limited 1,775,912 925,529
447,981,269 484,864,049
Chief Executive's salary and fees
Basic salary 10,029,750 9,743,666
Bonus and others  (Note-35.1) 4,017,250 3,842,250
House rent alfowance 184,167 168,000
Medical/ other allowance 29,417 30,000
14,260,584 13,783,816
Bonus and athers
Festivat Bonus 1,767,000 1,667,000
Performance Bonus 1,000,000 1,000,000
{.eave Fair Assistance 1,260,250 1,176,250
4,017,250 3,342,250

Directors' Fees and Expenses

Director's fees represent fees paid for attending board meeting, board audit committee meeting @ Tk,

director per meeting and travei and accommadation expenses of farsign Director for attending the Beard meeting.

Breakup of Directors fees and expenses are glven below:

Directors Fees
Traveling and Cthers

Consolidates Director's Fees and Fapenses

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL. Investments Limited
BRAC £PL Slock Brokerage Limited
b¥ash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
BRAC IT Services Limited

Auditors’ Fee

Auditors’ fee Is BOT 700,000 {excluding VAT) and out of pocket expenses are BDT 150,000.

Consotidated Auditors' fee

BRAC 8ank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Limited
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
bKash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
BRAC IT Services Limited

Depraciation on and repairs 1o bank's assets
Depraciation on Property plant and equipment

Fumniture and fixtures

Degpreciation on Leasenold Building
office equipment

1T hardware

Moter vehicies

Amortization of Intangible assets

[T software

Repairs and Maintenance expenses
Transportation cost

Equipmient repalring

Hardware and Software Maintenance
Premises Maintenance

5,000 up to September 2016 and @ Tk, 8,000 from Cetober 2016 per

§57 400 540,000

124,300 131,831

681,700 671,831

681,700 671,831

- 623,250

435,000 316,000

860,639 1,082,198

238,000 160,000

2,215,239 2,842,279

955,000 955,000

955,000 955,000

955,000 955,000

253,006 253,000

170,903 137,500

655,500 655,500

3,071,164 2,813,705

100,000 50,000

5,205,567 4,864,705

COn-Shore off-shore Total

156,531,820 58,967 156,580,777 140,849,682
95,152 - 96,152 44,378
123,128,001 64,938 123,193,939 197,310,728
217,801,491 265,978 218,097,469 183271757
9,938,051 203,137 10,441,188 12,597,055
93,204,126 531,359 93,735,485 89,398,703
600,700,641 1,154,369 601,856,010 553,472,303
124,443,472 1,693,520 126,136,992 122,520,990
54,924,652 29,288 54,953,940 53,130,812
102,834,840 773,201 103,408,041 * 264,864,734
37,733,701 66,481 37,800,182 36,022,934
319,736,665 2,562,490 322,299,155 476,639,620
920,437,306 3,716,859 924,154,165 1,030,111,523
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Particulars 2015 2014
Taka Taka

Consolidated Depreciation on and repairs 10 pank’s assets

BRAC Bank Limitad A 924,154,165 1,030,111,923
BRAGC EPL Investments Limited 10,437,075 16,154,198
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 29,011,013 30,653,241
bash Limited 278,053,104 189,752,985
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited 2,462,461 3,619,852
BRAG IT Sesvices Limited 43,310,626 32,815,600
1,287 428,444 1,303,007,693
QOther Expenses On-Shore off-share Total .
LCeonveyance expense 66,130,348 220,108 66,350,456 % 54,627,727
Fuel expenses 96,026,467 152,396 96,178,863 7 76,271,472
Traveling cost 71,227,090 167,080 71,394,470 47,910,356
Professional fees 19,120,948 22,007,854 41.123,802'_4 73,837,734
Entertainment 30,662,116 104,636 30,763,652 16,309,049
Stalf welfare 40,300,543 54,027 40,354,540° 88,495,083
SWIFT 5,851,991 538,108 6,390,097 8,821,962
Rusiness development 57,501,232 20,295,252 77,796,491V 74,870,738
Books, news papers and periodicals 866,908 4,372 871,280; 852,580
Donation and subscription 33,962,602 9,088 33,971,680+ 28,703,429
VAT and excise duty 70,875,336 - 70,975,338 -, 18,679,881
Fraud and forgeries 75,866,572 708,231 76,574,803 / 66,383,508
Staff training 51,749,383 319,413 52,068,796 v 45,436,842
Staff liveries 2,034,278 3,096 2,037,374 7 1,625,350
Gtaff recruitment 3,465,264 - 3,465,264 7 1,294,681
Bank charges 125,657,720 103,304 125,761,024 4 119,280,673
Crockeries 1,295,055 739 1,295,794 1,140,234
IPC Expenses 1,650,000 - 1,650,000 14,405,000
Daecumentation Charges - CI8 6,885,701 22,820 €,908,521% 8,169,742
1T enabled services 355,513,149 - 355,513,149 "!,— 122,000,000
AGM expenses 7,200,000 - 7,200,000 s 3,660,000
Right Issue axpenses - - - 12,149,732
Bong issue expenses 4,160,081 B 4,760,081 5,280,921
Security guard cost 195,721,115 48,040 195,767,155 ’ 186,521,117
Comemission paid 6,972,660 - 6,872,660 ¥ 5,226,674
L£ash carrying charges 51,306,295 - 51,306,295 4 57,667,278
Miscellangous 10,802,832 25 10,902,857 | 1,484,139
1,383,805,656 44,753,494 1,438,359,150 i 1,144,205,580
Consolidated Other Fxpenses
BRAC Bank Limited 1,438,359,150 ‘o 1,144,205,580
BRAC EPL Investments Limited 38,949,595 J 51,798,767
ARAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 118,666,925 91,474,568
bKash Limited 685,620,491 458,272,086
BRAL Saajan Exchange Limited 146,429,456 73,204,333
BRAC IT Services Limited 30,662,010 17,324,506
Less: Intracompany transactions: 124,890,971 7 119,495,856
2.333,7165,746 & 1,726,783,984
Pravisions
Qn-5hore off-shore Total
For Loans and Advances: P
Far classified loans and advances 2,734,713,086 14,397,525 2,749,110,611 : o 2516,419,807
For unclassilled Joans and advances 231,347,272 85,997,674 318,344,953 *,- {38,493,598)
2,966,060,365 101,355,199 3,067,455.564 ° 2,477,926,209
for off Balance Sheet items 68,673,337 - 69.5‘.’3.337“( / 102,732,268
Far diminution in value of Investments 40,0600,00¢ - AC,000,000 .~ 30,000,000
3,075,7133,702 104,395,199 3,177,128,901 M 2,610,688,415
Consolidated Provisions
SRAC Bank Limited 3,477,128,90% © 2,610,658,415
BRAG EPL nvestments timited 142,198,602 278,572,688
BRAC £PL Stock Brokerage Limited - -
bKash Limited - -
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited - -
BRAC IT Services Limited - -
3,319,327,503 .- 2,889,231,163

Provistan for Tax
Current Tax
Provision for Income Tax has been made according to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, During the year, an amount of Tk, 2,250,022,595 (2014: 2,087,475,597) has hean
provided for current Income Tax,

feferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for Uming differences asising between the tax pase of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for reporting purposes
as per Bangiadesh Accounting Staadard {BAS) - 12. During the pericd net amount of Tk. 64,193,254 (2014 ; 25,476,008) has been provided as deferred tax income.

The charge for taxation is based upon the profit far the year comprises:

Current tax gn taxabie income @ 40% r 2,250.022,595j |' 2.097.475_5?\
Adjustment - prior year - -
2,250,022,695 2,097,475.597
Net deferred tax liabllity/{asset) originated for temporary differences {64,193,254) (25,476,009}
eome Tax on Profit 2,185,529,341 2,071,999,588
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Pezriiculars 2015 2014
Taka Taka

Consolidated Provision for income Tax

Current Tax:
BRAC Bank Limited 2,250,022,595 2,097,418,687
BRAC EPL Investments Limited 19,473,387 17,200,000
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limlited 68,646,182 £2,869,796
biash Limited 43,230,936 19,182,653
BRAC Sasjan Exchange Limited 6,520,114 £,518,952
BRAC IT Services Limited - -
2,387,783,214 2,203,346,898
Defersed Tax:
BRAC Bank Limited {64,193,254) {25,476,009)
BRAC EPL lavestments Limited 2,632,515 (4,248,326)
BRAC EPL Stock Brakerage Lintited - -
bKash Limited 99,206,232 118,242,301
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited - -
BRAC IT Services Limited - -
37,845,493 88,511,967
2,426,438,707 2,291,864,365
Earnings Per Share
Profit after taxatian 2,434,771,350 2,090,888,540
Less: Preference dividend - -
Profit atiributable for distributlon to ordinary shareholders 2,434,771,360 2,090,888,540
Weighted average number of shares 709,287,321 655,302,051
Weighted average Earnings Per Share {Taka) 3.43 3.19
Weighted average Eamings Per Share (EPS} of 2014 has been restated as per BAS-33 "Earnings Per Share”.
consolldated Earnings Per Share
Profit after taxation 2,334,811.567 2,036,736,192
Less: Preference diidend - -
Profit attributable to Minority 11,507,301 18,479,452
Profit attributable for distribution to ordinaty shareholders of parent 2,323,304,266 2,018,256,740
Weighted average number of shares 709,287,321 655,302,051
welghted average amings Per Share (Taka} 3.28 3.08

Welghted average Earnings Per Share {EPS) of 2014 has been restated as per BAS-33 "Earnings Per Share”,
As the Bank issued right share In the year 2014, required adjustments has been made to the weighted aveérage number of shares to reflect Theoretical £¢ Right Share price
for 2014, as per BAS 33 “Earnings Per Share”,

As per BAS-33 "Earnings Per Share”, the caleulatien of diluted earning per share dogs not assume conversion, exerclse or other issue of potentiai ordinary shares that would
have an anti dilutive effect on eéaming per share. There is an antidilutive effect on earning per share of BRAC Bank convertisle bond. That is why we are not considerng the
dlluted earning per share.

Section -Four : Notes to Cash Flow Statement

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand {Including forelgn currency} 5,613,959,872 7,558,012,102
Ralance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents banks { including foreign currency} 10,692,881,611 9,531,164,365
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 22,319,441,398 24,579,061,716
Money at call and on shert notice - -
Prize Bond 41,775,000 3,053,500
38,528,058,781 41,671,281,683

Consclidated Sash and Cash Equivalents

BRAC Bank Limited 38,528,058,781 41,671,281,683
BRAC EPL Investments Limited 80,062,868 19,531,387
BRAG EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 803,717,502 683,188,415
biash Limited 12,948,010,236 8,725,804,867
BRAC Saajan Exchange timited 304,065,180 171,817,816
BRAG IT Services Limiled 9,455,641 7,872,872
Less: Intra-company transactions: 41,633,659,808 8,920,362,336

41,019,700,403 42,359,234,684

Receipts from cther operating aetivities

t.oan Penal terest 25,016,462 26,272,099
Miscellaneous Ingome 59,932,896 63,654,682
Gain an trading shares (4,492,413} (34,064,247}
Profit share from other anks 27,962,761 29,386,276
108,419,706 75,248,810

Consolidated Receipts from other aperating activities

BRAC Bank Limited 108,419,706 75,248,810

BRAC EPL nvestments Limited (19.263,432) 769,601

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 69,268,785 21,579,314

bi<ash Limited 139,599,886 6,394,217,730

BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited 43,048,649 15,803,336

BRAC IT Services Limited 242,276,841 261,931,815
553,350,444 %,768,650,668
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F’am’culars [ 2015 | 2014
J Taka Taka
Payment for other operating activities On-Shorg off-shore Total
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 928,923,945 1,050,509 929,874,454 876,132,842
Audit fees 1,907,500 - 1,907,500 -
Directors fees and expenses 681,700 - 681,700 671,831
Repair and maintgnance 023,261,853 3,716,859 226,978,813 354,659,607
Gther expenses 1,257,479,782 44,753,484 1,302,233,276 568,682,211
Legal expenses 71,088,836 288,458 71,377,294 54,881,371
2,483,343,716 49,809,320 2,633,153,036 1,855,027,862
Censolidated Payment for other eperating activities
BRAC Bank Limited 2,533,153,036 1,855,027,862
BRAC EPL Investments Limited 17,668,922 35,007,733
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited 143,133,865 20,044,502
bKash timited . N
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited 167,489,493 160,547,280
BRAC IT Services Limited - -
2,861,335,016 2,070,624,377
Section -Five : Generai Disciasures
Sepgment Reporting:
For the year 2015
SME [ Retail Corporate [ Treasury i Tatal :l

{nterest Income 1.473,914,085 2,832 631,833 4,972260,453 2,004,086,691 17,372,892,072
Interest Expense 850,763,296 3,712,613,098 3,102,162,802 - 7.665,539,196
Borrowing cast - - - 891,493,344 991,493,344
Inter segment income /{expenses) (2,963,346,755) 6,046,011,586 {201,186,974) {4,881,497,867) -
Net Interest Income 3,659,804,044 4,166,030,334 1,668,930,677 {778,905,520) 8,715,859,532
investment ingome - - 9,044,118 2,443,683,070 2,452,127,186
Foreigr Exchange Gain/iLoss) 47,527,229 89,075,801 288,863,380 423,670,554 849,437,054
Cernmission, Fees and Others 669,441,102 960,545,182 522,170,730 4,137,218 2,168,294,232
‘Write off Reovery 850,172,341 73,821,933 - - 053,994,273

Totai Segment Revanue

Staff Costs
Qther Operating Costs
Total Segment Expenditure

Reportahle Segment Operating Profit

Interest Income

Interest Expense

Borrowing ¢ost

Inter segment income /{expenses)
Net interast Income

Investment Income

Forelgn Exchange Galn/(Lo3s)
Commission, Fees and Others
Write off Reovery

Total Segment Revenue

Staff Costs
Other Qperating Costs
Totat Segment Expenditure

Reportable Segment Operating Frofit
Section -Six ¢ General Disclosures

General Disclosure

Audit Commiltee

5,256,944,716

1,711,845,860
1,462,519,724
3,174,365,584

5,289,473,336

1,277,478,705
2,064,479,514
3,241,668,219

2,489,008,903

2,092,885,322

261,931,139 57,209,057
348,456,164 156,962,522
600,387,303 244,171,579

15,128,312,277

3,208,164,761
4,032,417,924
7.330,582,685

2,082,679,132

1,947,815,217

1,888,621,6C0

1,678,713,743

7,797,729,582

r For the year 2014 I
i SME [ Retail Corperate [ Treasury Total |
7.529,220,786 3.079,406,236 4,799,684,704 1,385,830,801 16,794,142,526
994,875,130 4,262,637,465 2,870,099,406 - 8,127,612,001
- - - 1,064,639,177 1,064,538,177
13.480,908,025} 5,271,956,267 21,394,038 1,812,442,280) -
3,053,437,631 4,088,726,038 1,950,972,336 (£,481,150,668) 7,601,991,349
- - 24,635,310 2,476,810,494 2,501,445,804
38,850,703 96,428,476 267,279,167 279,155,870 681,714,216
602,481,516 930,459,385 431,369,740 31,137,524 1,995,448,164
566,313,574 1,358,198 3,600 - 627,681,270
4,261,089,4265 5,176,971,034 2,674,267,082 1,295,953,231 13,408,280,803
1,492,489,951 1,193,636,763 182,000,186 54,356,185 2,932,482,386
1,249,533,081 1,886,141,620 315,613,918 150,963,294 2,702,264.813
2,742,022,332 3,179,778,284 507,614,104 205,319,479 6,634,734,1399

1,619,067,083

1,997,192,810

teeting held on April 15, 2014 recenstiuted the Audit Committee as under:

2,166,652,948

1,090,633,752

6,773,546,604

An audit committee was constituted by the Board of Direclers of BRAC Bank Limited in Its 23rd meeting hetd cn March 02, 2003, Subsequently, in the 53rd Audit Committee

St No

t¥ame of Director

Status with The 8ank

Status with the
Committee

Qo1 Mr. Hafiz G.A Siddig

Director

Educatfonat Qualification

Chairman

Ph.D {Manthester
Business Schoot), UK,
MBA, (Graduate Schoo!
of Business, indiana
Unlversity}), USA

02 #r. Shib Narayan Kairy

Direcior

amb

M.Com (Accounting)

03 Ms. Nihad Kabir

Director

Member

1.8, LLM. (UK,
{Barrister at Law)

During the period ended 31 December 2018, the Audit Gommittee of the Board conducted 06

Facts Cisgussed

. Discussed the audit report of gHferent Head office departments,

time to time.

- Discussed the Enterprise Risk Management Report prepared and conducted by ERMC team
- Discussed the fraud/forgeries and operationat loss report

Discussed technology incidents

- feviewed service quality report of the Bank.
Reviewed the ERM policy of the Bank.

EY refers to the global organizatian, and/or one or more of the independant member firms of Ernst & Young
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(Six) meetings in which among others, the following fssues were discussed:

Branches and SME Sales and service certers, iT conducted By the Bank's internal audit team from
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Particulars

2015 2014
Taka Taka

Related Party/(ies) Transactions

i}y The bank carried out transactions with refated

transactions with the 'Related Party/{ies) as defined i the BRPD circulars no. 14 Issued by the Bangladesh Bank on 25 June 2003.

parties in the aormal course of DUSINESS on an arms length basis. As on 31 Decembper 2015, the bank had following

Mame of the Related Parties Retationship with BEL Matu¢e of Transaction Balancepz:itoh: &nd of
BRAC and its associated organization Parent Company Deposits made with us 4,917,738,642
BRAC EPL Investments Limited Subsidiary Daposits made with us 11,901,293
BRAG £PL Stock Brokerage Limited Subsidiary Deposits made with ug 83,836,880
bKash Limited Subsidiary Deposits made with us 11,462,417.945
BRAC IT Services Limited {biTS) Subsidiary Oeposits made with us 9,402,184
BRAC Sagjan Exchange Limited Subsidlary Deposils made with us 58,638,727
BRAC Impact Yentures Limited A jat Deposits made with us 1,940,400
BRAC Asset Management Company Limited Assoclates Deposits made with us 57,114,866
ndustrial and Infrastructure Dev. Finance Co Sponsor Sharehclder Deposits made with us 4,518
Industrial and Infrastructuva Dev. Finance Cg Sponsor Sharehoider Loans and Advances 549,999,991
Sailda Foundation Common board member Loans and Advances 300,735,000
ARAC FPL Invesiments Limited Subsidiary Loans and Advances 1,415,110,659
BRAC EPL Investments Limited Subsidiary intgrast payable 28,120,691
BRAC Parent Company Lgans and Advances 2,896, 1886,692

ii) Mame of Directors and the entities in which they have interest as an 31 December 2015

51 No Name of Dirgetor Status with The Bank Name of the Fzms/companies in which they |Educational Qualificalion
01 |Slr Fazle ¥asan Aged Chalrman BRAC Industrias Limited FCMA, London
{Nominated by BRAC) BRAC Kodala Tea Estate
BRAC Kaiyacherra Tea Company Limited
BRAC Karnafuli Tea Company Limited
BRAC Banskhall Tea Cempany Limited
BRAC Foundatian
02 Mr, Kazi Mahrnud Sattar Director tnique Hotel and Resorts Limited B. Com {Honouss}
{Independent Directar} BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited Finance
bKash Limited
Q3 MS. Zahida Ispahani Directar Ispakani Islamia Eye Institute and Hospitat Graduate
(Independent Director} BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
04 Ms. Mihad Kabir Director Kedarpur Tea Company Limited L.LB., LLLM. (UK}
{Neminated by BRAC} Shalstagan] CNG Co. Limited {Barrister at Law)
Sathgao Tea Estate Limited
Infrastructure Development Company Limited
05 Mr. Hafiz G.A Siddiqi Director ARAC EPL Investments Limited Ph.D {Manchester
(Independent Director} BRAC IT Services Limited Business Schoclh UK,
Micro industries Development Assisiance MBA, (Graduate School
Serviges Limited of Business indiana
Asla-Pacific General insurance Co, Limited University), USA
06 Tamara Hasan Abed Dkector BRAC Services Limited M8A In Finance
{Nominated by BRAC) BRAC Dalry {Colurnbia Business
BRAC industries Limited Sehool, Celumbia
Bangladesh Netting Factory Limited University, NY, USA)
Ayesha Abed Foundation Bs¢ in Economics
Roard of Trustees, BRAC University {Londan School of
BRAC Karnafull Tea Company Limited Ecanomics, London, UK}
DRAC Kalyacherra Tea Compary Limiled
BRAC Banskhall Tea Company Limited
BRAC Kodala Tea Estate
ARAC Environmental Enterprises Limited
o7 Snib Narayan Kairy Girector Bangladesh Netting Fastory Limited Master of Commerce
(Nominated by BRAC) BRAC Services Limited Iy Accounting
BRAC 1T Services Limited University of Dhaka
BRAG Impact Ventures Limited
BRAC Environmental Enterprises timited
BRAC Probashbandhu Limited
BRAG Katnafull Tea Co, Umited
BRAC Kaiyacherra Tea Co.Limited
BRAG Banskhali Tea Co. timited
BRAC Kodala Tea Estate
BRAC industries Limited :
o8 Mr. Seim RF Hussain Managing Cirector and{IIDFC MBA (IBA)
CE0
fii) Significant contracts where bank is a party and wherein Directors have Interest Nil
iv) Shares issued to Directors and executives without consideration or exercisable at discount NI
v) Lending Policles to related parties:
Lending to related parties is effected as per requiremnant of section 27{1) of the Banking Companies Act, 1991, Nil
vi) Loan and advances te Oirectors: 130,060
Clagsification Status Unelassified
vil) Business other than Banking business with any retated concern of the Directors as per Section 182 of the Banking Companles Act, 2991,
Ml
vhi) investment in the Securities-of Directors and their related congem: il
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47.3  Claim not Acknowledged as Debt
There was no claim against the bank nat acknowledged as debt as on 31.12.2015.

A7.4 Number of Employees

Since 1953

The number of employees including contractual engaged for the wihele year o part there of who recaived = total yearly remuneration of tx. 36,000

or abeve ware 7,700 {(2014; 6,886},

475  Post Baiance Shest Events:

The Board of Directors In its 197th Board mesting held on 20 April, 2016 has propesed 25% cash dividend subject to the approvai of sharghalders

at the next annuai general meeting.

AT.6 Coverage of External Audit:

The ewternat auditer of the Bank, M/s AQasem & Co, Chartered Accountants worked about i excess of 3,520 man hour at head office, 20

Branches and 20 SME Unit offices and 20 SME Sales and Service Centre. During thsir audit, they audited above 80% of the Bank's risk weighted

47.7 Share trading

The tank traded its ordinary shares in Centrai Depository Bangladesh Uimited (COBL) through Chaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CSE) on 31 January 2007, The closing rmarket price on 31 December 2015 was Tk.48.70 at Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Tk, 48.20

a1 Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE).

Ak : W
\ s}:\ ] ’
Managing Dir e %iﬁ 'A % Directer hairman

-

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Highlights on the overall Activities

As at 31 December 2015

A.QASEM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Since 1953

Annexure - A

Amount in Taka

Particulars | 2015 I 2014
Paid-up capital 7,092,873,210 7,092,873,210
Totai capital including general provisions 20,375,1.81,821 19,718,496,603
Capitai surplus/(deficit) 3,712,965,623 .6,314,960.756
Total assets 224,493,440,200C 204,593,071,725
Total deposits 143,320,511,483 148,464,104,266

Total loans and advances

Total contingent liabilities and commitments

Credit deposit ratio {Loans and advances/Deposits)*
Percentage of classified loans against total loans and advances
Profit after tax and provisions

Amount of classified loans during the current year

Provision kept against classified loans

Provisions surplus/deficit

Cost of fund

Interest earning assets

Non-[nterest earning assets

Return on Investment {ROI) [PAT/(Shareholders equity+Borrowings)]
Return on assets {ROA) [PAT/Average assets}

Return on Equity (ROE) [PAT/Average sharehoiders equity]
Income from investments

Earning Per Share (EPS)

Net income per share [{(PAT-Dividend on preference share/Na. of Ordinary
Sharesj)]

Price earning ratio {Market price per share/EPS}

Net Asset Value per Share (NAV) [{Shareholders equity- Preference Share)/No. of

Ordinary Share]

* Credit deposit ratio has been computed as per Bangladesh Bank guideline,

€0

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

147,433,607,286
49,953,722,520

82.24%

5.99%
2,434,771,350
8,838,640,714
6,889,684,512
925,550,407

6.64%
210,372,469,903
14,120,970,297

6.13%

1.13%

13.32%
2,452,727,186

3.43

3.43
14,19

26.53

£Y refers to the global organization, and/or one or more of the independent member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited

121,940,553,133
37,743,353,830
72.13%
5.72%
2,091,795,966
6,980,384,870
5,973,428,417
1,676,416,524
7.43%
191,688,240,050
12,904,831,675
7.13%
1.09%
14.11%
2,502,353,232
3.19

3.19
il1.14

25.03
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BRAC BANK LIMITED
Detail of Large Loan

As at 31 December 2015

A.QASEM & CO.
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Annexure - E

Number of Clients 17
Amount of outstanding advances 46,892 .108,484
Amount of classified advances MNIL
Measuras taken for recovery Mil.
Client wise break-up is as follows:
Name of Clients Outstanding (BDT)
Funded Non Funded Total

HA-MEEM GROUP 1.709,622.652 1,328,763,556 3,038,386,208
CITY Sugar Group 3,079,885,49¢ 435,627,114 3,515,512,613
BANGLA TRAC GROUP 3,084,408,075 391,690,562 3,446,098,637
PRAN GRQUP 2,903,632,490 518,570,770 3,423 203,260
AUGERE WIRELESS BROADBAND BANGLADESH LIMITED 3,333,833,76% - 3,333.833,769
ABUL KHAIR GROUP 2,637,054,136 621,861,767 3,258,915,903
CITY Seed Group 2,854,011 651 225,279,600 3,080,191,151
ABUL KHAIR STEEL LIMITED 2,324 126,805 227,344,121 2.551,470,932
S.M. GROUP 1,335,981.528 1,331,987 892 2.667,969,420
SUMMIT GROUP 2,349,427,248 494,249 374 2,843,676,621
BRAC 2,806,786,682 - 2,896,786,692
MEGHNA FRESH GROUP 632,894,919 1,700,282 168 2.333,177,088
WALTON GROUP 1,638,316,822 639,401,915 2,271,718,737
SMILE FOCD PRODUCTS LIMITED 2,036,329,620 162,791,700 2,199,121,320

RAGQUEF APPARELS WASHING and PACKAGING INDUSTRY 865,478,036 1,111,955,560 1,977,433,596
UNIVERSAL MENSWEAR LIMITED 261,678,851 1,780,464,797 2,042,140,649
MiR AKHTER HOSSAIN LIMITED 666,196,205 1,340,275,683 2,006,471,888

Total

24,580,664,898

12,311,543,586

46,892,108,484
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Auditors' Report
To the Shareholders of BRAC Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh {the
“Unit") of BRAC Bank Limited {the “Bank”) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2015,
profit and loss account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the
Unit in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) as explained in Note 2, the
Banking Companies Act, 1991, the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Companies
Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regutations, and for
such internal control as management determines as necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing {BSAs). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of materiai misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinicn.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRSs) as explained in hote 2, dive a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Unit as at 31 December 2015, and the results of its financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended comply with the applicable sections of the Banking Companies Act 1991, the rules and
regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules
1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

we alsc report that:
(i we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof,

(ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been Kept by the Unit so far as
it appeared from our examination of those books;

(iii}y the Unit balance sheet and profit and loss account dealt with by the report are in agreement
with the books of accounts and returns;

EY
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{iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Unit's business;

{(v) the financial statements of the Unit have been drawn up in conformity with the Banking
Companies Act, 1991 and in accordance with the accounting rules and regulations issued by
Bangiadesh Bank;

(vi) adequate provisions have been made for advance which are in our opinion, doubtful of
recovery;

(viiy  the financial statements of the Unit conform to the prescribed standards set in accounting
regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the professional accounting
bodies of Bangladesh;

(viii)  the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;
and

{ix) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Unit and we have spent around
4Q0 person hours during the audit.

Dated, Dhaka A. Qasem & Co.

20 April 2016 Chartered Accountants

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
EY refers to the global organization, and/or ane or more of the independent member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Annex - H
Off-shore Banking Units
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015
Note [ 2015 ] 2014 i
[ usp ir Taka | T usp 11 Taka 1
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 2,043,215 160,402,586 288,244 22,459,941
Cash in hand
(Including foreign currency) - - R
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its
agent Bank(s) 3 2,343,215 160,402,586 288,244 22,459,941
{Including foreign currency)
Balance with other Banks and Finangial
Institutions 4 64,674,912 5,077,303,957 41,207,915 3,210,020,712
Inside Bangladesh - - . _
Gutside Bangladesh 64,674,912 5,077,303,957 44,207,915 3,210,820,712
Money at call and short notice B - R -
Investments 5 500,000 39,262,500 - -
Government - - B B
Others 500,000 39,252,500 - -
Loans and advances 6 284,703,489 22,350,647,424 220,727,574 17,199,092,572
{cans, cash credit, overdrafts ete. 279,667,740 21,955,315,964 220,727,574 17,199,092,672
Bills purchased and discounted 5,035,749 395,331,460
fixed assets including premises, furniture
and fixtures - - -
Other assets 7 3,073,752 244,304,922 3,323,727 258,984,795
Total Property and Assets 354,995,368 27,868,911,389 266,647,460 20,691,458,020
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial
institutions and agenis g8 287,456,103 22,666,741,400 206,383,996 16,081,441,000
Borrowings from Central Bank k2] - - - -
Deposits and other accounts 10 50,327,962 3,950,996,689 48,425,244 3,773,255,140
Cutrent accounts and other accounts 139,998,400 3,140,074,417 40,087,411 3,123,611,066
Bilis payable - - - -
Savings deposits - - - -
Fixed deposits 10,329,562 £10,922,272 8,337,835 649,684,074
Cther deposits - - - -
Other liabilities 11 10,081,739 791,466,840 4,019,456 363,323,987
Totat Liabilities 347,865,804 27,309,204,829 258,728,698 20,238,060,127
Capital and Shareholders' Equity '
Paid up share capital - - - -
Statutory reserve - - - -
Revaluation reserve - - - R
Surplus in profit and loss
account/Retained Earnings 12 7,129,564 559,706,460 5,818,762 453,397,893
Total shareholders' equity 7,329,564 569,706,460 5,818,762 453,397,893
Total Liabilities and Sharehalders’ Equity 354,995,368 27,868,911,382 265,547,460 20,691,458,020
3
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Off Balance Sheet [tems

Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letter of guarantees
Irrevacable letter of credits
Bills for collection
Tax liability
Other contingent liakilities

Total Contingent Liabilities

Cther Commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade refated
transacticns

Farward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underweiting
facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other
Commitments- lease hold assets
Total Other Commitments
Total Qff-Balance Sheet items including contingent
liahilities

Dated, Dhaka
20 Apri 2018

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

Off-shore Banking Units

Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2015
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Annex - H

huditors' repart to the shareholders
See annexed report of date
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Note | Il 2014 i
I usD Taka Il usn Il Taka |
11,576,384 909,039,566 10,370,523 808,071,525

3,785,427 297,151,430 . -
15,364,511 1,206,180,996 10.370,528 808,074,525
15,364,511 1,206,190,996 10,370,528 808,074,625

\ . .
:.!! l N s-i A s [y ‘ il 4
Director Director . Chairmq_r}
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Annex - H
Off-shore Banking Units
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2015
Note ‘ 2015 | ( 2014 l
{ uso ] Taka [ usp [ Taka |
Interest income i3 14,308,791 887,796,646 10,075,235 785,062,299
Interest paid on deposits and borrowing efc. 14 8,305,123 551,993,642 6,633,805 516,906,043
Net interest income 3,003,668 235,803,004 3,441,430 268,156,256
Investment income 15 213 16,693 - -
Commission, exchange and brokerage 16 447,257 35,111,883 269,911 21,031,447
Other operating income 17 - - 8,804 586,043
Tatal apesating income 3,451,138 270,831,580 3,720,145 289,873,746
Salaries and allowances 158,809 12,467,279 135,305 10,542,956
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 18 13,382 1,050,509 12,758 094,121
Legat expenses 3,674 288,457 - -
Postage, stamps, telecommunication ete. i9 2,474 194,253 2,212 172,367
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. 20 9,642 756,963 2,339 152,280
Chief Executive's salary and fees - - - -
Directors' fees and expenses - - - -
Auditors’ fee - - - -
Depreciation and repairs to bank's assets 21 47,346 3,716,859 52,025 4,053,810
Cther expenses 22 570,072 44,753,494 256,743 20,005,410
Total operating expenses 805,399 63,227,814 461,382 35,950,944
Profit/(loss) before provisions 2,645,739 207,703,766 3,258,763 253,022,802
Provision for:
Loans and advances 1,261,576 101,395,189 356,625 . 28,667,387
Off balance sheet items - - - -
Qthers - - - -
Total provision 23 1,291,576 -+ 101,395,199 366,625 28,667,387
Profit/{ioss) before taxes 1,354,163 106,308,567 2,892,138 225,355,415
Provision for Tax: .
Current tax expense - - 867,641 67,604,824
Deferred tax expense/ (income) - _ - - -
Total provision for Tax 24 - - 867,641 67,606,624
Total profit/{loss) after taxes 1,354,163 106,308,567 2,024,497 157,748,791

(saiin. [P 7t
Wktm'rﬂv - Director Chairman /

Auditors' report to the shareholders
See annexed report of date

[y

) A. Qasem & Co. ,
Dated, Chaka . o Chartered Accountants
20 April 2016 ’ ' ' e ‘
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|' 2015 I [ 2014
{ uso It Taka i uso 1} Taka |
A. Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts in cash 15.023,864 865,428,468 9,573,271 745,949,268
interest payment {7.753,852) (608,716,118} (5.625,870) (438,367,777)
Feas and commissions receipts A47,.2587 35,111,884 269,911 21,031,447
Cash payments to employees (£57,933) (12,398,513} (135.3058) 11.0.542,958)
Cash payments to suppliers (12,117 {951.216) (4.651) {364.647)
Receipts from: other operating activities - . 8,804 686,043
Payment for other operating activities : (635,349) (49.878,085) {321.527) (25.053,342)
Operating Cash flow before changes in operating
assets and liabilities (i) 2,911,871 228 596,420 3,764,733 293,348,026
increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers (65,620,723) {5,151,554,852) {36,157.181}) (2.817,367,638)
Qther assets 510,346 40,064,744 (2,307.034) (179,764,096}
Deposits from ather banks/borrowings 82,610,030 6,485,300,400 42,316,395 3,297,293,482
Deposits from customers 2,263,670 177,701,549 8,080,868 628,102,866
Other liabilities 3,356,094 263,470,130 816,912 63,653,761
Cash utilised in operating assets and liabilities (i) 23,119,317 1,814,981.970 12,729,860 991,918,374
Net cash (used)/flows from aperating activities {i+ii} 26,031,188 2.043,678,390 16,494,693 1,285,266,400
B. Cash fiows from investing activities
Investment in commercial paper [ {500.000)]f (39,252.500)| | - L -
Net cash used in investing activities {500,000) {29.252,500) - -
C. Cash flows from tinancing activities - -
D. Netincrease/decrease in cash (A+B+C) 25,531,188 2.004,325,890 16,494,693 1,285,266,400
£. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 41,186,939 3,233,380.653 256,001,466 1,948,114.253
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (D+£) 66,718.127 5,237,706.643 41,496,159 3,233,380.653
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year:
Cash in hand (including foreign currency) - - - -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents bank(s)
{including foreign currency) 2.043,215 160,402,586 288,244 22,459,941
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 64,674,912 5,077,303.957 41,207,918 3,210,920,712
66,718,127 5,237,706,543 41,496,159 3.233,380.653
]
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Annex-H
Off-shore Banking Units
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Status of the units

Off-ghore Banking Units of BRAC Bank Limited governed under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The bank commenced the operation of ils Off-shere banking Unit
from 2010 after obtaining necessary approval from Bangladesh Bank.
Principai Activities

The principat activities of the units are te provide all kinds of commercial banking services to its customers througtrits off-shore Banking units in Bangladesh.

Summary of Significant Accounting Poficies and basis af preparation
A summary of the principle accounting pelictes which have been appiied consistently (Unless othenwise stated), is set out belowr:

a) Basis of accounting

The Off-shore Banking Units maintain its accounting records in USD from which accounts are prepared aceording 1o the Banking Gompanies Act 1951, Bangladesh Accounting
Standards end other applicable directives issued by Bangladesh Bank.

b) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates anc assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, labilities, income and axpenses, Actuat results may differ from these astimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviswed on an ongaing basis. Revision of accounting estimates are tecognised In the period in which the estimate is revised and in
any future periods affected.

¢} Foreign currency transactiors
Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of respective transactions as per BAS -217 The Effects of Changes
in Forelgn Exchange Rates". Fareign currency balances held in US Dollar are coverted into Taka at weighted average rate of inter-bank market as determined by Bangladesh

Bank an the closing date of every month, Balances held in foreign currencizs other than US Dolar are converted into equivatent US Doilar at buying rates of New York closing of
the previous day and converted into Taka equivalent.

" Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in the financials are Wranslated at contracted rates. Contingent lfabilities/ cominitments for letter of

credit and latter of guarantee deneminated in foreign currencies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance date.

Reporting period

These financial statements cover one calendar yaar from 01 January to 31 Oecember 2015,
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the Cash flow statements, cash and cash equlvalents includes Cash in Hand and Cash &t Bank , highly fiquid interest bearing
investment/Securities with original maturities of less than three month.

As per BAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows, Cash flow statement can be prepared either in direct method or in indirect methad. The presentation is selected to present these cash
flows in & manner that is most apprapriate for the business or induslry . The method selected is applied consistently, As per BRPD 14 dated 25 june 2003, cash flow should bea
mixture of divest and ingirect method.

Loans and Advances / investment

a) Loans and advances of Off-shore Banking Units are stated in the balance sheet on gross basls.

b Interest is calculated on a dally product basis but charged and accaunted for on accrual basis, Interast Is not charged on bad and loss loans as per guidelines of Bangladesh
Bank. Records of such interest amounts are kept n separate memorandun: accounts.

Pravision for liabiiities

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the unit has a legal or constructive ohligation as a resut of a past event and it Is probable that an outflow of ECONGIIC
benefit wili be required to setde the obligatians, in accordance with the BAS 37 " Provisions, Contingent Liablities and Contingent Assets”,

Revenue and Exepnsa recognition
As per the BAS - 18 "Revenue”, reverue and expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

General

a) These firancial statements are presanted in Taka, which is the Bank's functional currency. Fidures appeating in these financial statements have been rounded off to the
nearest Taka and rearranged whereever necessary.

1} Assests and liabilities and income and expanses have been converted into Taka currency @ US $ 1 =Takes 78.505 {Clesing rate as at 31st December 2015).

[ 2015 1 2014 ]

! yso | Teke Al USD | Taka ]
Balance with Bangladesh Bank 2,043,215 160,402,586 288,244 22,459,841
2,043,215 160,402,586 288,244 22,459,941

Balance with Other Banks and Flnancial institutions

Standard Chartered Bank New York, USA 486,082 38,044,348 182,791 14,243,062
Commerz Bank Germany 342525 25,889,932 792,637 61,762,290
|GGt Bank Mumbai, India 5,870 445,102 5,864 441,287
HABIB Bank Limited, Pakistan 143,604 11,273,610 3,627 282,615
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited - - 10,000,000 779,200,000
BBL Off-shore to On-shore placement 63,687,031 4,809,750,365 30,223,196 2,354,581,468
64,674,912 5,077,303,957 41,207,915 3,210,920,712
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i 3015 1 2014
[ UsD [ Taka ] usD I Taka i

Investments in Commercial Paper:

Avant Garde Fashlon Limited 500,000 38,252,500 - -
500,000 39,252,500 -

Loans and Advances

Overdrafts 1,869,614 146,774,079 1,057,524 82,402,251
Cemand foans 83,320,987 6,541,114 066 123,850,602 ©.658.230,884

Term loans 194,477,139 15,267,427.819 95,718,448 7.458,459,437
tease receivables . . _

Smail and medium anterprises - - - .
Credit Cards. - - . -

279,667,740 24,955,315,864 220,727,574 17,199,082,5672
Bills purchased and discounted 5,035,749 395,331,460 - -
284,703,489 22,350,647,424 220,727,574 17,198,092,572
Other Assets
Interest receivables 2,085,277 163,704,715 1,813,654 141,319,844
Deferred revenue expenditure 980,435 76,969,045 1,339,099 104,342,628
Recelvablas from On-shore - - 170974 13,322,323
fecelvable against freez account 8,040 631,162 - -
3,073,752 241,304,922 3,323,727 268,984,795
Borrowing from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents:
Inside Bangladesh:
On-share to BBL Off-shore placement 89,600,000 7.034,048,000 122,600,000 9,506,240,000
Basic Bank Limited 4,000,000 314,020,000 - -
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited 3,000,000 235,515,000 - -
Commaercial Bank of Ceylon 5,000,000 392,525,000 - -
Chaka Bank Ltd. 5,000,000 392,525,000 - -
Uttara Bank tid. 5,000,000 392,526,000 - -
Dutch-Bangia Bank Umnited 10,000,000 785,080,000 - -
Astan Development Bank $,480,000 744,227,400 6,185,000 481,935,200
{ecoL - - 1,400,000 109,088,000
131,080,000 10,280,435,400 128,586,000 10,097,263,200
Cutside Bangiadesh:
IFC 40,000,000 3,140,200,060 40,000,000 3,116,800,000
FIMO 85,000,000 6,672,925,000 15,000,000 1,168,800,000
NORFUND 10,000,000 785,050,000 - -
Habib Bank Brussels Bel 5,000,000 392,525,000 - -
The National Bank of Ras A-Khaimah £,000,000 471,030,000 - -
United Bank Ltd. Bahrain - - 10,900,000 849,328,000
Senalt Bank Ltd. UK 10,376,103 814,576,000 10,898,898 849,249,800
166,376,103 12,276,306,000 76,798,068 5,984,177.800
287,456,103 22 566,741,400 206,383,996 16,081,444,000
Borrowings from Ceatral Bank
Borrowings from Central Bank
{Bangladesh Bank} - - - -
Deposit and Other Accounts
lL.ocal Gurrency:
Current and other accounts - - - -
BiHls payable - - - -
Saving deposits - - - -
Fixed deposits - - - -
Other deposits - - - -
Forelgn Currency:
Current and other accounts 35,298,400 3,140,074,417 40,087,411 3,123,611,066
Bills payable - - - -
Saving deposits - - - -
Fised deposits 10,329,562 810,922,272 8,337.835 649,684,074
Other deposits - - - -
50,327,962 3,850,896,689 48,425,246 3,773,295,140
Tatal Deposit and other accounts 50,327,962 3,950,996,689 48,425,246 3,173,295,140
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Other Liabilities

Provisions for loans and advances

Interest payable

Pravision for taxation

interest suspense-classified-0BU

Stamp charge reallsation from loan clients-0BU
Payable to On-shere

A.QASEM & CO.

Surpius in Profit and Lass Account/ Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Retained Surplus for the year

interest Income

Interest on loans and advances
Interest on bill discounted

Interest Pald an Deposits and Borrowing ete.

interest on depesils
Interest or: local bank horrowing

{nterest on commerciat paper

Interest Income - Commercial Paper {OB)

Cammigsion, Exchange ang Brakerage

Commission from letters of cradit-fereign
I\mpert and export refated fees
Syndication fees

Other fees

Other eperating income
Loan Panal Interest
iscellaneous Inconie

Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity etc.
Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Power and etectricity

WASA anc Sewerage

Postage, Stamp, Telecommunication ete
Postage and courier

Court fees and stamps

Telephone-Office

Statianery, Printing, Advertisement ate,

Stationery and Printing
Security Stationery

Depreciation an and repairs to bank's assets
Depreclation of Property plant and equipments
Repairs and Malntenance expenses

Other Expenses

Provisions for Leans and Advances:
For ctassified loans and advances
For unctassified loans and advances

Provisions for taxes

Corporate Tax-curcent

Chartered Accountants Since 1953
Annex - H
l 2015 1 2014 ]
[ Uso [ Taka 1C Use [ Taka ]
3,603,304 275,073925 2,216,333 172,696,681
2,372,479 186,251,455 1,834,882 142,873,930
861,177 67.606,624 867,641 87,606,624
2,764 217,022 - -
- - 600 46,752
334145 262,317,814 - -
10,081,739 791,466,840 4,019,456 363,323,987
5,775,401 453,397,893 3,784,265 295,649,102
1,354,163 108,308 567 2,024,487 157,748,791
7,129,564 559,706,460 5,818,762 453,397,803
6,263,263 491,697,490 4,054,800 315,949,993
5045528 396,099,156 6,020,435 469,112,306
11,308,791 887,796,646 10,075,235 785,062,299
32,7C0 2,567,142 31,119 2,424,828
8,272,422 649,426,500 6,602,686 514,481,215
8,805,192 651,903,642 6,633,805 516,906,043
213 16,693 - -
213 16,693 - B
87,247 6,849,304 31,565 2,459,512
158,827 12,468,740 35,368 2,757,414
201,183 15,793,839 173,083 13,487,431
. - 29,365 2,327,090
447,251 35,111,883 269,911 21,033,447
. - 8,804 686,043
- ‘ 8,804 666,043
9,542 749,038 8,662 674,960
881 69,180 654 50,916
2,852 223,902 3,348 260,969
107 8,380 93 7,276
13,3682 1,050,509 12,758 994,121
537 46,865 39 3,046
- - 35 2,700
1877 147,390 2,138 166,621
2,474 194,253 2812 172,367
2,041 709,783 2,286 178,129
801 47,180 53 4,151
9,642 756,963 2,339 182,780
14,704 1,154,369 17,019 1,326,004
32,642 2,562,490 35,006 2,727,716
47,346 3.716,850 52,025 4,053,810
570,072 44,753,494 256,743 20,005,410
570,072 44,753,494 256,743 20,005,410
183,396 14,397,525 - -
1,108,180 86,097,674 366,625 28,567,387
1,281,576 101,395,199 366,695 78,567,361
- - 867,641 61,606,624
5 , 867,641 67,606,624
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